
AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

March 09, 2021 
6:00pm Regular Session 

In accordance with the Governor's Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public 
meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra County 

Board of Education will hold meetings via Zoom Videoconferencing. 

Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89949363284 

Phone dial-in: 669-900-9128 Webinar ID: 899 4936 3284 
(Press *6 to unmute) 

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the 
Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing. 

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at the Sierra 
County Office of Education, Room 3, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the online agenda at 

fttlp:llww11•,sh•n·ac.,1m//11()ll/ceofed11calit111.org (Government Code 54957.5). 

A. CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. FLAG SALUTE

E. 2019-2020 AUDIT PRESENTATION -CWDL CPAs

1. Acceptance of2019-2020 Audited Actuals*

F. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Correspondence
a. Letter from California Department of Education, SCOE 2020-2021 First

Interim Reports accepted with a positive certification**

2. Superintendent's Report
a. Social Emotional Leaming Memorandum of Understanding with Sacramento

County Office of Education, Contract No. 2021-01 lC**
b. Update on CDPH Safe School Review

3. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2020 to 02/28/2021 **

4. Staff Reports (5 minutes)

5. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

6. Public Comment - This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
(20) minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

G. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held February 09, 2021 ** 
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 02/01/2021 through 02/28/2021 **

Page 1 of2 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89949363284


Sierra County Board of Education 
March 09, 2021 Board Meeting Agenda 

H. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business
a. Adoption of SCOE 2020-2021 Second Interim Actuals and Criteria and 

Standards Report as of January 31, 2021 **
b. Approval of 2021-2022 School Calendars**
c. Approval of Safe Schools Plan, annual review and revisions**

(this plan can be found in its entirety on our website,
http://www.sierracouptyofficeofeducation.org/upl ad/'!sltm -/SCHOOL SAFETY rLAN

d. Accept letter of retirement for Barbara Jaquez, Loyalton High School Special 
Education teacher, 1.0 FfE, effective June 30, 2021 **

e. In accordance with the Rodda Act, Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association
(SPTA) is sunshining their proposal for the 2020-2021 school year**

f. 2021 Ballot for California School Boards Association (CSBA) Delegate 
Assembly Election**

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULA TIO NS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

g. 0430-Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions**

h. 1312.3-Uniform Complaint Procedures
1. Board Policy, revisions**

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions**

1. 4119.11~4219.l 1~4319.l 1-Sexual Harassment
1. Board Policy, revisions**

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions**

j. 4119 .l 2~4219 . l  2~4319 .12-Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions**

2. Exhibit, NEWI'*

k. 6146.1-High School Graduation Requirements
1. Board Policy, revisions**

I. 6146.2--Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
1. Board Policy, revisions**

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions**

3. Exhibit, NEWI'*

m. 6146 .12---Graduation Requirements/Standards of Proficiency - Adult Education
1. Board Policy, revisions**

I. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on April 13, 2021 beginning with Closed
Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm via Zoom
videoconferencing.

2. Suggested Agenda Items

J. ADJOURN

*** prior month handout 
** enclosed 

* handout

James Berardi, Superintendent 
Secretary to the County Board of Education 

Page 2 of2 

http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/upload/?show=/SCHOOL_SAFETY_PLAN/


 
February 19, 2021 

James Berardi, Superintendent 
Sierra County Office of Education 
P.O. Box 955 
Loyalton, CA 96118 

Dear Superintendent Berardi: 

Subject: 2020–21 First Interim Reports 

Pursuant to California Education Code sections 1240(l), we have reviewed your county 
office of education First Interim Reports and the accompanying positive certifications of 
financial solvency to determine whether they comply with the Criteria and Standards for 
fiscal stability adopted by the State Board of Education, allow your offices to meet their 
financial obligations during the fiscal year, and are consistent with a financial plan that 
will enable your offices to satisfy their multiyear financial commitments. We concur with 
your assessment that, based on current projections, your county office will be able to 
meet their financial obligations for the current and subsequent two fiscal years and that 
positive certifications are appropriate.  

We note that the 2020–21 negotiations with the certificated and classified bargaining 
units were not settled at the end of the first interim period. To the extent that collective 
bargaining agreements result in additional ongoing costs, we advise you that such 
increased costs should be supported by additional ongoing revenues or ongoing 
reduction of expenditures. Further, the Criteria and Standards specify that upon 
settlement, the county office of education must provide the California Department of 
Education with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating 
budget. The public disclosure documents prepared in compliance with Government 
Code Section 3547.5 can be used to satisfy this requirement. 

  



James Berardi, Superintendent 
February 19, 2021 
Page 2 

We appreciate the submission of your First Interim Reports and await your Second 
Interim Reports, which is due to our office by March 17, 2021. If you have any questions 
or concerns, please contact our office by phone at 916-322-1770. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ 

Jonathan Feagle, Administrator 
Fiscal Oversight and Support Office 

JF:jm 
2021-0203a-46 

 cc: Nona Griesert, Business Manager,  

 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 

SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

AND SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

2021-011c 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into between the Sacramento County 
Office of Education (SCOE) and Sierra County Office of Education (County Office of 
Education) dated February 23, 2021 for reference purposes only. 

I. Recitals

The purpose of this MOU is to detail the roles and responsibilities of SCOE and County
Office of Education for participation in CalHOPE Student Support (Project) funded by
the California Mental Health Services Authority (CalMHSA).

As part of the Project, the partners will form Community of Practice (CoP) groups to
provide statewide and regional resources for educators implementing CalHOPE
Student Support. County Office of Education's CoP will encompass the districts
served within its boundaries (County).

II. Term

This MOU is entered into and effective from January 13, 2021 through August 8, 2021,
unless terminated early pursuant to the provisions below.

Ill. Scope of Work

A. County Office of Education shall:

1. Participate in the Statewide Social Emotional Learning (SEL) CoP to support the
creation and facilitation of a County CoP. Specific work includes:

a. Identify a small team of staff (2-4) responsible for participating in the Statewide

SEL CoP. The team may be comprised of individuals from the County Office of

Education and community partners within the County.

b. Attend the virtual Statewide SEL CoP meetings, conference calls, and optional

on line meetings (as necessary) for the purpose of participating in the Statewide

SEL CoP.

c. Participate in Statewide SEL Surveys administered by SCOE, OCDE, and/or

GGSC as needed.

2. Facilitate an SEL CoP for teachers, school/district leaders, and other youth-serving

organizations within the County with the ongoing support of UC Berkeley's Greater

Good Science Center (GGSC), SCOE, and the Orange County Department of

Education (OCDE). Specific work includes:

a. Recruit local classroom teachers, administrators, and other school/district staff

to participate in a Countywide SEL CoP.

1 













Agreement No. 689-FEMA-2021-SCOE 
FEMA CCP COVID 

February 23, 2021 
 

 

SCOE – Standard Services Agreement – FEMA CCP COVID 1 

 

Attachment A 

CalMHSA Terms – FEMA CCP COVID 

 

County Office of Education agrees to comply with the following terms, as required by the California Mental 

Health Services Authority (“CalMHSA”) in its funding of this project.  This document consists of this 

Attachment A and the attached and incorporated Exhibit A (Privacy and Data Security Policy). 

As used herein, “Contractor” refers to County Office of Education. 

 

SECTION 1. INSURANCE AND BOND 

1.1 INSURANCE: Contractor and its authorized subcontractors utilized on this Agreement shall purchase 

and maintain policies of insurance with an insurer or insurers.  If Contractor has any employees or offices 

in the State of California, its insurers must be admitted in the State of California, and with a current A.M. 

Best’s rating of no less than A-. If Contractor is a California public entity Contractor may satisfy the below 

requirements through commercial insurance, coverage through a joint powers authority, or through 

programs of self-insurance. 

 Contractor’s insurance shall include: 

A. If Contractor has employees, Contractor shall carry workers’ compensation insurance in 

accordance with the laws of the State of California (or the laws of the state in which the 

employees perform their work), and such insurance shall waive subrogation against CalMHSA. 

B. Contractor shall carry automobile liability insurance including coverage for owned and hired 

autos. For non-owned vehicles, employees must be required to carry their own insurance in 

order to comply with this requirement.  

C. Contractor shall also carry commercial general liability insurance with coverage for liability 

assumed by contract. Such policies shall have limits of not less than $1,000,000 per accident 

or occurrence. In the event this Agreement is for a total amount of $5,000,000 or more, such 

policies shall have limits of at least $2,000,000 per accident or occurrence. 

D. If applicable, Contractor shall carry professional liability insurance applicable to wrongful acts, 

errors or omissions that may cause financial loss to CalMHSA, including contractual liability, 

with limits of at least $1,000,000 per claim, or at least $2,000,000 per claim if the total amount 

of this Agreement exceeds $5,000,000. Such insurance shall be maintained during the term 

of this Agreement and renewed for a period of at least five years thereafter. In the event that 

Contractor subcontracts any portion of Contractor’s duties, Contractor shall require any such 

subcontractor to purchase and maintain insurance coverage as provided in this Subsection C.  

E. If Contractor has employees with access to CalMHSA funds or financial accounts, Contractor 

shall maintain a commercial crime (fidelity) policy with third-party property and employee 

dishonesty coverage with a minimum limit of $1,000,000. 



Agreement No. 689-FEMA-2021-SCOE 
FEMA CCP COVID 

February 23, 2021 
 

 

SCOE – Standard Services Agreement – FEMA CCP COVID 2 

F. Each policy of insurance required in Subsection C shall name CalMHSA and its agents, officers, 

governing board, and employees as additional insureds; shall state that, with respect to the 

operations of Contractor hereunder, such policy is primary and any insurance carried by 

CalMHSA or its agents, officers, governing board or employees is excess and non-contributory 

with such primary insurance; shall state that not less than thirty (30) calendar days’ written 

notice shall be given to CalMHSA prior to cancellation of such policy; and, shall waive all rights 

of subrogation against the additional insureds. The additional insured endorsement issued on 

the commercial general liability policy shall be a CG 2010 or equivalent.  

G. Contractor shall notify CalMHSA in the event of material change in each policy required under 

this Section at least thirty (30) calendar days prior to any such change.  Contractor shall 

immediately, and in no instance later than seven (7) calendar days after, notify CalMHSA in 

the event of the cancellation or failure to renew of any policy required in this Section. 

H. As to any policy of insurance required by this Section, Contractor shall disclose any self-

insured retention or deductible exceeding $5,000. CalMHSA may require that an 

endorsement be obtained reducing or eliminating such self-insured retention or deductible 

as to the CalMHSA and its officers, agents, board and employees; or may require Contractor 

to provide a financial guarantee guaranteeing payment of any necessary expenses of 

investigation, costs of defense, settlement or judgments. 

I. Prior to commencing work, and with no additional request from CalMHSA, Contractor shall 

deliver to CalMHSA certificates of insurance and any required additional insured 

endorsements demonstrating compliance with these requirements. Upon request by 

CalMHSA, Contractor shall provide copies of any required insurance policies within ten (10) 

business days. In the event Contractor fails to secure or maintain any required policy of 

insurance, CalMHSA may, at its sole discretion, terminate this Agreement, or secure such 

insurance in the name of and for the account of Contractor, and in such event, Contractor 

shall reimburse CalMHSA upon demand for the cost thereof. Any failure of CalMHSA to 

require certificates of insurance and additional insured endorsements shall not operate as a 

waiver of these requirements. 

J. If Contractor does not include all subcontractors as insureds under Contractor’s own policies, 

Contractors shall provide CalMHSA with each subcontractor’s separate evidence of insurance 

coverage as required herein of Contractor.  Contractor shall be responsible for verifying each 

subcontractor complies with the required insurance provisions herein, and shall require that 

each subcontractor name CalMHSA and Contractor as additional insureds on the 

subcontractor’s commercial general liability policy. Contractor shall obtain CalMHSA’s prior 

review and written approval of any subcontractor request for modification of the required 

insurance. 

SECTION 2. QUALIFICATION TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA 

Contractor hereby certifies that its directors, officers, partners, agents, employees, and subcontractors 

have obtained and maintain all licenses, permits, certifications, and other documents necessary for 



Agreement No. 689-FEMA-2021-SCOE 
FEMA CCP COVID 

February 23, 2021 
 

 

SCOE – Standard Services Agreement – FEMA CCP COVID 3 

Contractor’s performance of this Agreement. Contractor shall immediately notify CalMHSA of any 

suspension, termination, lapses, non-renewals, or restrictions of licenses, permits, certificates, or other 

documents that relate to Contractor’s performance of this Contract and qualification to do business in the 

State of California. 

SECTION 3. NON-DISCRIMINATION 

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not deny the 

Agreement’s benefits to any person on the basis of race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, 

physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, genetic information, marital status, sex, gender, 

gender identity, gender expression, age, sexual orientation, or military and veteran status, nor shall they 

discriminate unlawfully against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religious 

creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, genetic 

information, marital status, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression, age, sexual orientation, or 

military and veteran status. Contractor shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of employees and 

applicants for employment are free of such discrimination. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply 

with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12900 et seq.), the regulations 

promulgated thereunder (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 2, §11000 et seq.), the provisions of Article 9.5, Chapter 1, 

Part 1, Division 3, Title 2 of the Government Code (Gov. Code §§11135-11139.5), and the regulations or 

standards adopted by CalMHSA to implement such articles. Contractor shall permit access by 

representatives of the Department of Fair Employment and Housing and CalMHSA upon reasonable notice 

at any time during the normal business hours, but in no case less than 24 hours’ notice, to such of its 

books, records, accounts, and all other sources of information and its facilities as CalMHSA shall require 

to ascertain compliance with this clause. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 

their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or 

other agreement. (See Cal. Code Regs., tit. 2, §11105.)  

Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts 

to perform work under the Agreement. 

SECTION 4. USE OF PUBLIC FUNDS 

Contractor, including its officers and members, shall not use funds received from CalMHSA pursuant to 

this Agreement to support or pay for costs or expenses related to the following: 

A. Campaigning or other partisan activities to advocate for either the election or defeat of any 

candidate for elective office, or for or against the passage of any proposition or ballot 

measure; or 

B. Lobbying for either the passage or defeat of any legislation. 

This provision is not intended and shall not be construed to limit any expression of a view, opinion, or 

position of any member of Contractor as an individual or private citizen, as long as public funds are not 

used; nor does this provision limit Contractor from merely reporting the results of a poll or survey of its 

membership. 



Agreement No. 689-FEMA-2021-SCOE 
FEMA CCP COVID 

February 23, 2021 
 

 

SCOE – Exhibit A– Privacy and Data Security Policy 4 

Exhibit A – Privacy and Data Security Policy 

PRIVACY AND SECURITY REQUIREMENTS 

A. Purpose of Exhibit  
 

1. This Exhibit sets forth the privacy and security requirements that apply to all Personally 
Identifiable Information (PII) that Contractor obtains, maintains, transmits, uses or discloses 
from or to CalMHSA or County Members pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

2. The parties agree to all terms and conditions of this Exhibit in order to ensure the integrity, 
security, and confidentiality of the information exchanged pursuant to this Agreement, and 
to allow disclosure and use of such information only as permitted by law and only to the 
extent necessary to perform functions and activities pursuant to this Agreement.   

 

3. This Exhibit establishes requirements in accordance with applicable federal and state privacy 
and security laws including, but not limited to, the Information Practices Act (California Civil 
Code section 1798 et seq.), and where applicable, the Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act (42 U.S.C. section 1320d-d8), and the Health Information Technology for 
Economic and Clinical Health Act and their implementing regulations at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 
and 164 (collectively, “HIPAA”).  

 

B. Definitions 
 

The following definitions shall apply to this Exhibit:  

 

1. Breach: Shall mean either:  i) the loss of control, compromise, unauthorized disclosure, 
unauthorized acquisition, unauthorized access, or any similar term referring to situations 
where persons other than authorized users and for other than authorized purposes have 
access or potential access to PII, whether physical, or electronic; or ii) a reasonable belief that 
unauthorized acquisition of PII that compromises the security, confidentiality or integrity of 
the PII has occurred   

 

2. Disclosure:  The release, transfer, provision of access to, or divulging in any other manner 
of PII outside the entity holding the information. 

 

3. Personal Information or PI: Information that identifies or describes an individual, including, 
but not limited to, his or her name, social security number, physical description, home 
address, home telephone number, education, financial matters, and medical or employment 
history. It includes statements made by, or attributed to, the individual. (California Civil Code 
section 1798.3)  

 



Agreement No. 689-FEMA-2021-SCOE 
FEMA CCP COVID 

February 23, 2021 
 

 

SCOE – Exhibit A– Privacy and Data Security Policy 5 

4. Personal Identifiable Information or PII:  Information which can be used to distinguish or trace 
an individual's identity, such as their name, social security number, biometric records, etc. 
alone, or when combined with other personal or identifying information which is linked or 
linkable to a specific individual, such as date and place of birth, mother’s maiden name, etc. 
(OMB M-07-16.) PII includes Federal Tax Information (FTI), Personal Information (PI) and 
Protected Health Information (PHI).   

 

5. Protected Health Information or PHI: Individually Identifiable Health Information that is 
transmitted by electronic media, maintained in electronic media, or is transmitted or 
maintained in any other form or medium, as defined in 45 C.F.R. section 160.103.   

 

6. Security Incident:  The act of violating an explicit or implied security policy, which includes 
attempts (either failed or successful) to gain unauthorized access to a system or its data, 
unwanted disruption or denial of service, the unauthorized use of a system for the processing 
or storage of data; and changes to system hardware, firmware, or software characteristics 
without the owner's knowledge, instruction, or consent. Incidents include the loss of data 
through theft or device misplacement, loss or misplacement of hardcopy documents, and 
misrouting of mail, all of which may have the potential to put the data at risk of unauthorized 
access, use, disclosure, modification, or destruction. Adverse events such as floods, fires, 
electrical outages, and excessive heat are not considered incidents. (Computer Matching 
Agreement, Agreement No. 2013-11, p.5.) 

 

C. Applicable Laws 
 

Contractor shall comply with any and all federal and state privacy and security laws, including but 

not limited to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (42 U.S.C. section 1320d-

d8), the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act and their 

implementing regulations at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164 (collectively, “HIPAA”), and the 

Information Practices Act of 1977, California Civil Code section 1798 et seq. To the extent a conflict 

arises between any laws or other requirements, Contractor agrees to comply with the applicable 

requirements imposing the more stringent privacy and security standards.   

D. Security Controls and Safeguards 
 

1. Safeguards: At a minimum, contractor shall establish and implement operational, technical, 
administrative and physical safeguards that are consistent with any applicable laws to ensure: 

 

a. The confidentiality, integrity, and availability of personally identifiable information 
created, collected, used, and/or disclosed by CalMHSA or its County Members; 

 

b. Personal identifiable information is only used by or disclosed to those authorized to 
receive or view it; 

 



Agreement No. 689-FEMA-2021-SCOE 
FEMA CCP COVID 

February 23, 2021 
 

 

SCOE – Exhibit A– Privacy and Data Security Policy 6 

c. Personal identifiable information is protected against any reasonably anticipated threats 
or hazards to the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of such information; 
 

d. Personal identifiable information is protected against any reasonably anticipated uses or 
disclosures of such information that are not permitted or required by law; and 
 

e. Personal identifiable information is securely destroyed or disposed of in an appropriate 
and reasonable manner and in accordance with retention schedules.  

 

2. Encryption: Contractor shall encrypt all PII that is in motion or at rest, including but not limited 
to data on portable media devices, using commercially reasonable means, consistent with 
applicable Federal and State laws, regulations and agency guidance, including but not limited 
to the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services guidance specifying the technologies 
and methodologies that render PII unusable, unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized 
individuals for purposes of the breach notification requirements or issued by the National 
Institute for Standards and Technology (“NIST”) concerning the protection of identifiable data 
such as PII. Data centers shall be encrypted or shall otherwise comply with industry data 
security best practices. 

 

3. Hardware:  Contractor shall ensure that any and all hardware, including but not limited to 
personal computers, laptops, jump-drives, smart phones or other devices upon which PII is 
stored, is secured, password-protected and only accessible by Contractor or Contractor’s 
agents, employees or sub-contractors in accordance with the terms of this Exhibit.  Contractor 
shall at all times remove and permanently delete any and all PII before any such hardware is 
transferred or sold to a third-party or is otherwise subject to any change in ownership or 
control.   

 
4. Log-In Credentials:  Contractor shall at all times ensure that each individual user of any 

CalMHSA or County Member computer system through which PII is accessed maintains his or 
her own unique user-id and password.  Contractor shall strictly refrain from sharing individual 
log-in credentials and shall at all times assume responsibility for ensuring that the log-in 
credentials of any former employees, sub-contractors, agents or other representatives who 
are no longer subject to this Agreement are de-activated or otherwise changed to prevent 
unauthorized access by any such individuals. 

 
5. Contractor shall update these safeguards as appropriate and as requested by CalMHSA. 

 

E. Policies and Procedures:  
 

1. Contractor shall implement and maintain written policies and procedures to ensure the 
privacy and security of PII stored, maintained, or accessed in compliance with this Agreement 
and any applicable laws. Such policies shall address 

 

a. Implementation of consumer rights as required by this Exhibit; 
 



Agreement No. 689-FEMA-2021-SCOE 
FEMA CCP COVID 

February 23, 2021 
 

 

SCOE – Exhibit A– Privacy and Data Security Policy 7 

b. Reasonable safeguards as required by this Exhibit;  
 

c. Monitoring, periodically assessing, and updating security controls and related system 
risks to ensure the continued effectiveness of those controls; and 
 

d. Training employees, contractors, and subcontractors.   
 

2. Upon request, Contractor shall provide CalMHSA with a written policies and procedures 
adopted by Contractor to meet its obligations under this Section. 
 

F. Subcontractors  
 

1. Contractor shall be bound by and be responsible for the acts and omissions of its 
subcontractors, agents or vendors in the exchange of data with CalMHSA. Contractor shall 
take reasonable steps to ensure compliance with the terms of this Agreement by its 
subcontractors, agents and vendors.  

 

2. Contractor agrees to enter into written contracts with its agents and contractors (collectively, 
"subcontractors") that obligate Contractor’s subcontractors to abide by the same privacy and 
security standards and obligations that Contractor has agreed to in this Agreement. 

 

3. Contractor represents and agrees that it shall only request that CalMHSA transmit data to 
subcontractors with whom it has such agreements and only to the extent such information is 
necessary to carry out the purposes authorized by this Agreement. 

 

4. Upon request, Contractor shall provide CalMHSA with a copy of any written agreement or 
contract entered into by Contractor and its subcontractors to meet the obligations of 
Contractor under this Exhibit. 

 
G. Breaches & Security Incidents 

 

1. Contractor shall immediately report to CalMHSA any actual or suspected Breaches or Security 
Incidents involving PII created or received under this Agreement. Contractor’s report shall 
contain the following information to the extent applicable and known at that time:  

 

a. A brief description of what happened including the date of the incident and the date of 
the discovery of the incident;  
 

b. The names or identification numbers of the individuals whose PII has been, or is 
reasonably believed to have been accessed, acquired, used or disclosed 
 

c. A description of the types of PII that were involved in the incident, as applicable; 
 



Agreement No. 689-FEMA-2021-SCOE 
FEMA CCP COVID 

February 23, 2021 
 

 

SCOE – Exhibit A– Privacy and Data Security Policy 8 

d. Information regarding any information system intrusion and any systems potentially 
compromised; 
 

e. A brief description of Contractor’s investigation and mitigation plan; and 
 

f. Any other information necessary for CalMHSA to conduct an investigation and include in 
notifications to the individual(s) or relevant regulatory authorities under applicable 
privacy and security requirements. 

 

2. Upon completion of the initial report, contractor shall immediately commence an 
investigation in accordance with applicable law to:  

 

a. Determine the scope of the incident; 
 

b. Mitigate harm that may result from the incident; and  
 

c. Restore the security of the system to prevent any further harm or incidents. 
 

3. Contractor shall cooperate with CalMHSA in investigating the actual or suspected incident and 
in meeting CalMHSA’s obligations, if any, under applicable laws.   

 

4. Contractor shall mitigate to the extent practicable any harmful effect of any Incident that is 
known or reasonably discoverable to Contractor.   

 

5. After conducting its investigation, and within fifteen (15) calendar days, unless an extension 
is granted by CalMHSA, Contractor shall file a complete report with the information listed 
above in subsection (1), if available. Contractor shall make all reasonable efforts to obtain all 
relevant information and shall provide an explanation if any information cannot be obtained. 
The complete report shall include a corrective action plan that describes the steps to be taken 
to prevent any future reoccurrence of the incident.   

 

6. Contractor shall cooperate with CalMHSA in developing content for any public statements 
and shall not give any public statements without the express written permission of CalMHSA.   

 

7. If a Breach requires notifications and reporting under applicable laws, and the cause of the 
Breach is attributable to Contractor, its agents or subcontractors, Contractor shall:   

 

a. Be fully responsible for providing breach notifications and reporting as required under 
applicable laws;  
 

b. Pay any costs of such Breach notifications as well as any costs or damages associated with 
the incident; and 
 



Agreement No. 689-FEMA-2021-SCOE 
FEMA CCP COVID 

February 23, 2021 
 

 

SCOE – Exhibit A– Privacy and Data Security Policy 9 

c. Should CalMHSA in its sole discretion determine that credit monitoring is an appropriate 
remedy, arrange for and bear the reasonable, out-of-pocket cost of providing to each such 
affected individual one (1) year of credit monitoring services from a nationally recognized 
supplier of such services. 

 

8. If Contractor determines that an impermissible acquisition, use, or disclosure of PII does not 
require breach notifications or reporting, it shall document its assessment and provide such 
documentation to CalMHSA within one week of its completion. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, CalMHSA reserves the right to reject Contractor’s assessment and direct 
Contractor to treat the incident as a Breach.  
 

H. Right to Inspect 
 

CalMHSA may inspect the facilities, systems, books, and records of Contractor to monitor 

compliance with this Exhibit at any time. Contractor shall promptly remedy any violation reported 

to it by CalMHSA and shall certify the same to CalMHSA in writing.  The fact that CalMHSA inspects, 

fails to inspect, fails to detect violations of this Exhibit or detects but fails to notify Contractor of 

the violation or require remediation is not a waiver of CalMHSA’s rights under this Agreement and 

this Exhibit. 

I. Indemnification 
 

Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend CalMHSA from and against any and all costs 

(including mailing, labor, administrative costs, vendor charges, and any other costs CalMHSA 

determines to be reasonable), losses, penalties, fines, and liabilities arising from or due to 

Contractor’s failure to comply with the requirements of this Exhibit, including a breach or other 

non-permitted use or disclosure of PII by Contractor or its subcontractors or agents, including 

without limitation. Such indemnification shall be conditioned upon CalMHSA giving notice of any 

claims to Contractor after discovery thereof.  If Contractor should publish or disclose PII to others, 

CalMHSA shall be entitled to injunctive relief or any other remedies to which it is entitled under 

law or equity, without posting a bond. 

 

J. Termination of Agreement  
 

1. If Contractor breaches its obligations under this Exhibit as determined by CalMHSA, CalMHSA 
may, at its option: 

 

a. Require Contractor to submit to a plan of monitoring and reporting, as CalMHSA may 
deem necessary to maintain compliance with this Agreement; 
 

b. Provide Contractor with an opportunity to cure the breach; or  



Agreement No. 689-FEMA-2021-SCOE 
FEMA CCP COVID 

February 23, 2021 
 

 

SCOE – Exhibit A– Privacy and Data Security Policy 10 

 

c. After giving Contractor an opportunity to cure the breach, or upon breach of a material 
term of this Exhibit, terminate this Agreement for Cause pursuant to Exhibit C.  
 

A failure of CalMHSA to exercise any of these options shall not constitute a waiver of its rights 

under this section. 

 

2. Upon completion of this Agreement, or upon termination of this Agreement, at CalMHSA’s 
direction Contractor shall either return all PII to CalMHSA, or shall destroy all PII in a manner 
consistent with applicable State and Federal laws, regulations, and agency guidance on the 
destruction of PII. If return or destruction of PII is not feasible, Contractor shall explain in 
writing to CalMHSA why return or destruction is not feasible. The obligations of Contractor 
under this Agreement to protect PII and to limit its use or disclosure shall continue and shall 
survive until all PII is either returned to CalMHSA or destroyed.  



Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund   

1100 362,817.00 371,286.00 128,836.24 199,771.85 42,677.91 Teachers Salaries

1115 1,500.00 1,530.00 100.00 1,430.00 Certificated Extra Duty

1120 11,000.00 10,991.00 2,140.00 8,851.00 Certificated Substitutes

1200 30,561.00 30,561.00 10,186.92 23,018.04 2,643.96-Certificated Pupil Support Ser

1300 193,338.00 193,338.00 62,245.88 127,791.76 3,300.36 Certificated Supervisor Admini

1310 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,000.00 6,000.00 .00 Teacher in Charge

Total for Object 1000 609,216.00 617,706.00 205,269.04 358,821.65 53,615.31 

2100 182,919.00 189,879.00 50,736.01 60,049.96 79,093.03 Instructional Aides' Salaries

2115 1,000.00 1,000.00 464.66 535.34 Classified Extra Duty

2120 5,071.00 5,250.00 1,400.46 3,849.54 Classified Substitutes

2200 38,348.00 101,199.00 12,098.79 21,047.44 68,052.77 Classified Support Salaries

2215 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Classified Support Extra Duty

2220 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Classified Substitute Salaries

2300 119,910.00 145,042.00 36,564.20 73,040.00 35,437.80 Classified Supervisors' Admini

2400 131,453.00 137,203.00 43,424.67 84,885.24 8,893.09 Clerical Technical Office Staf

2420 250.00 250.00 250.00 Clerical Substiture

2900 18,984.00 67,360.00 1,777.00 65,583.00 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 499,935.00 649,183.00 142,823.67 242,664.76 263,694.57 

3101 168,308.00 170,199.00 33,151.00 57,337.28 79,710.72 STRS Certificated Positions

3102 24,778.00 23,898.00 310.80 587.38 22,999.82 STRS Classified Positions

3202 96,151.00 125,607.00 26,039.78 47,871.72 51,695.50 PERS Classified Positions

3301 4,347.00 5,000.00 26.66 4,973.34 OASDI Certificated Positions

3302 30,015.00 39,748.00 8,630.10 14,639.81 16,478.09 OASDI Classified Positions

3311 8,522.00 8,659.00 2,860.68 5,016.54 781.78 Medicare Certificated Position

3312 7,181.00 9,383.00 2,048.28 3,481.46 3,853.26 Medicare Classified Positions

3401 120,128.00 137,745.00 41,344.52 72,680.94 23,719.54 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert

3402 112,389.00 76,035.00 31,148.44 61,650.91 16,764.35-Health & Welfare Benefits Clas

3501 304.00 309.00 102.64 181.37 24.99 SUI Certificated

3502 251.00 328.00 71.39 121.64 134.97 SUI Classified

3601 22,479.00 22,656.00 7,486.16 13,145.39 2,024.45 Workers' Compensation Certific

3602 18,948.00 24,420.00 5,359.92 9,125.56 9,934.52 Workers' Compensation Classifi

3901 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Golden Handshake

3902 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Golden Handshake-Class

Total for Object 3000 643,801.00 673,987.00 158,553.71 285,866.66 229,566.63 

4100 1,103.00 3,375.00 3,375.00 Approved Textbooks Core Curric

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:24AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund    (continued)

4300 46,202.00 66,495.00 2,614.93 10,611.00 53,269.07 Materials and Supplies

4320 1,500.00 1,500.00 28.35 1,471.65 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 2,500.00 2,500.00 237.04 2,262.96 Office Supplies

4350 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,432.89 1,136.96 2,430.15 Vehicle Upkeep

4399 879.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 Mat & Sup Undesignated Bal

4400 12,020.00 34,143.00 34,143.00 Noncapitalized Equipment

Total for Object 4000 69,204.00 115,713.00 4,047.82 12,013.35 99,651.83 

5100 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Subagreements for Services

5200 17,079.00 24,100.00 4,679.67 5,073.95 14,346.38 Travel and Conference

5300 16,246.00 16,302.00 843.68 14,493.36 964.96 Dues and Membership

5400 11,000.00 15,000.00 14,575.81 424.19 Insurance

5500 14,500.00 14,500.00 2,837.44 2,220.56 9,442.00 Operation Housekeeping Service

5600 1,850.00 1,850.00 479.82 281.22 1,088.96 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc

5800 6,500.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 Professional Consulting

5801 18,500.00 18,500.00 2,710.00 2,207.50 13,582.50 Legal Services

5803 500.00 500.00 500.00 Legal Publications

5805 242.00 242.00 69.00 81.00 92.00 Personnel Expense

5808 1,500.00 1,500.00 749.98 1,000.02 250.00-Other Services & Fees

5810 411,963.00 442,232.00 219,728.81 158,015.18 64,488.01 Contracted Services

5899 3,610.22 859.25 4,469.47-SPJUSD to Reimburse

5900 10,500.00 10,500.00 3,092.32 6,881.93 525.75 Communications

Total for Object 5000 525,380.00 566,726.00 238,800.94 205,689.78 122,235.28 

6400 79,255.00 92,101.00 2,330.57 49,732.44 40,037.99 Equipment

6500 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 94,255.00 107,101.00 2,330.57 49,732.44 55,037.99 

7110 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 County Tuition Inter Dist Agre

7141 24,428.00 24,428.00 24,428.00 Tuition, excess cost etc betwe

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

Total for Object 7000 49,428.00 49,428.00 .00 .00 49,428.00 

873,229.61 2,491,219.00 2,779,844.00 751,825.75 1,154,788.64 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 11 - ADULT ED   

1100 41,800.00 10,115.66 31,684.34 Teachers Salaries

1300 89,732.00 98,752.00 32,917.36 65,834.72 .08-Certificated Supervisor Admini

Total for Object 1000 89,732.00 140,552.00 32,917.36 75,950.38 31,684.26 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:24AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=1300


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 11 - ADULT ED    (continued)

2100 5,684.00 11,368.00 1,559.37 9,808.63 Instructional Aides' Salaries

2200 14,210.00 14,210.00 14,210.00 Classified Support Salaries

Total for Object 2000 19,894.00 25,578.00 .00 1,559.37 24,018.63 

3101 19,692.00 27,899.00 5,316.16 11,741.39 10,841.45 STRS Certificated Positions

3102 251.84 251.84-STRS Classified Positions

3202 3,031.00 5,295.00 5,295.00 PERS Classified Positions

3301 201.50 201.50-OASDI Certificated Positions

3302 1,233.00 1,586.00 1,586.00 OASDI Classified Positions

3311 1,301.00 2,038.00 477.32 1,101.30 459.38 Medicare Certificated Position

3312 288.00 370.00 22.61 347.39 Medicare Classified Positions

3401 12,767.00 12,767.00 4,255.60 8,511.20 .20 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert

3501 45.00 70.00 16.44 37.97 15.59 SUI Certificated

3502 10.00 13.00 .78 12.22 SUI Classified

3601 3,589.00 5,333.00 1,249.00 2,881.84 1,202.16 Workers' Compensation Certific

3602 795.00 972.00 59.17 912.83 Workers' Compensation Classifi

Total for Object 3000 42,751.00 56,343.00 11,314.52 24,809.60 20,218.88 

4100 5,000.00 6,500.00 5,585.26 914.74 Approved Textbooks Core Curric

4300 3,000.00 20,119.00 25.96 9,253.11 10,839.93 Materials and Supplies

4320 1,500.00 2,000.00 479.34 1,520.66 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 1,000.00 3,000.00 478.00 2,522.00 Office Supplies

4350 150.00 5,000.00 1,184.22 3,815.78 Vehicle Upkeep

4400 2,500.00 5,200.00 667.12 4,714.03 181.15-Noncapitalized Equipment

Total for Object 4000 13,150.00 41,819.00 1,877.30 20,509.74 19,431.96 

5200 1,500.00 6,500.00 582.27 1,157.39 4,760.34 Travel and Conference

5203 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE

5300 700.00 1,500.00 1,070.00 430.00 Dues and Membership

5500 1,250.00 4,200.00 3,232.94 767.06 200.00 Operation Housekeeping Service

5600 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,279.93 687.33 532.74 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc

5801 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Legal Services

5805 100.00 50.00 50.00 Personnel Expense

5810 15,000.00 17,000.00 4,632.14 12,367.86 Contracted Services

5900 5,000.00 5,000.00 616.73 774.05 3,609.22 Communications

Total for Object 5000 27,950.00 38,800.00 5,761.87 9,087.97 23,950.16 

6200 8,000.00 7,961.50 38.50 Building and Improvement of Bu

6400 7,633.00 7,624.00 659.15- 8,283.15 Equipment

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:24AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=6400


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 11 - ADULT ED    (continued)

Total for Object 6000 7,633.00 15,624.00 7,961.50 659.15- 8,321.65 

7619 4,090.00 4,786.00 4,786.00 Other Authorized Interfund Tra

132,411.54 205,200.00 323,502.00 59,832.55 131,257.91 Total for Fund 11 and Expense accounts

Fund 16 - FOREST RES   

7211 330,000.00 330,000.00 330,000.00 Transfers of Pass-through Rev

7619 58,250.00 58,250.00 58,250.00 Other Authorized Interfund Tra

388,250.00 388,250.00 388,250.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 16, Expense accounts and Object 7000

1,393,891.15 3,084,669.00 3,491,596.00 811,658.30 1,286,046.55 Total for Org 001 - Sierra County Office of Education

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:24AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=16&p8=Fund&p7=7211
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123133&p2=1&p3=16&p8=Fund&p7=7619


1 

SCOE Minutes 

February 09, 2021 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

February 09, 2021 

6:00pm Regular Session 

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public meetings in 

response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Sierra County Board of Education held this meeting via Zoom 

Videoconferencing for the public. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

President PATTY HALL called the meeting to order at 6:04pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Patty Hall, President 

  Allen Wright, Vice President 

Christina Potter, Clerk 

  Mike Moore, Member 

  Nicole Stannard, Member 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

WRIGHT/STANNARD 

5/0 

D. FLAG SALUTE 

E. BOARD REORGANIZATION 

No changes on County side. 

F. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Job description review for Confidential employees 

BERARDI: Job descriptions no longer reflect what is currently in practice due 

to consolidating positions in the County/District Office over time. Reviewing 

and updating job descriptions where appropriate. Also reviewing if pay needs 

to change as well. 

2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2020 to 01/31/2021 

3. Staff Reports 

ADULT ED—JACKSON: Updating MOU with Nortec Workforce to service 

Sierra County. Working to get CTE courses approved and listed in state of CA. In 

the review process for getting a Paramedic Academy up and running in Sierra 

County. Looking favorable to get state and federal approval. Upcoming Guest 

Services Bootcamp in March, 15-20 hour program. 

SELPA—BETHKE: Big thank you and recognition deserved by all staff for their 

flexibility with students and the changing school operations throughout this year! 

4. Board Member Reports 

MOORE: Receiving COVID vaccine. Intend to start visiting school sites again 

after the second shot. 

WRIGHT: Also received COVID vaccine.  

5. Public Comment 

None 



2 

SCOE Minutes 

February 09, 2021 

G. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held January 12, 2021 

2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 01/01/2021 through 01/31/2021 

3. Authorization to submit 2020-2021 Consolidated Application 

WRIGHT/POTTER 

5/0 

H. ACTION ITEMS 

1. New Business  

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

  MOORE/WRIGHT 

  5/0 

a. 4157~4257~4357—Employee Safety 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

b. 4157.1~4257.1~4357.1—Work-Related Injuries 

3. Administrative Regulation, NEW 

c. 5113.2—Work Permits 

4. Board Policy, revisions 

5. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

d. 5126—Awards for Achievement 

6. Board Policy, revisions 

7. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

e. 5141.31—Immunizations 

8. Board Policy, revisions 

9. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

I. ADVANCED PLANNING 

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on March 09, 2021 beginning with Closed 

Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm via Zoom 

videoconferencing. 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 

None 

J. ADJOURN at 6:22pm 

STANNARD/MOORE 

5/0 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Christina Potter, Clerk    James Berardi, Superintendent 

       Secretary to the County Board of Education 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2021 through 02/28/2021

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00015834 02/09/2021 ARTHUR HSIEH, LLC 11-5810 EXAM PROCTORING 742.65 

00015835 02/09/2021 AT&T 11-5900 PHONE 85.34 

00015836 02/09/2021 CIT 01-5900 PHONE SYSTEM/MAINTENANCE 773.08 

00015837 02/09/2021 KATIE CAMPBELL 01-4300 BREAKFAST SUPPLIES 84.68 

00015838 02/09/2021 CARRIAGE HOUSE INN 11-5810 HOTEL FOR EXAM PROCTOR 141.90 

00015839 02/09/2021 CASAS 11-5810 TOPS ANNUAL SUPPORT 815.00 

00015840 02/09/2021 CWDL CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 01-9500 AUDIT FEES 7,997.50 

01-9515 AUDIT FEES 799.75- 7,197.75 

00015841 02/09/2021 STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5805 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 32.00 

00015842 02/09/2021 KELLI GROCK 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 1,588.40 

00015843 02/09/2021 LEARNING ALLY 01-4300 INSTITUTION SEAT PACKAGE 990.00 

00015844 02/09/2021 LIBERTY UTILITIES CPEC 01-5500 ELECTRICAL SERVICE 356.84 

11-5500 ELECTRICAL SERVICE 220.44 577.28 

00015845 02/09/2021 MARY LOWE 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 1,588.40 

00015846 02/09/2021 LESLIE MARSDEN, MOT, OTR/L 01-5810 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY SERVICES 1,155.00 

00015847 02/09/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 11-4300 COPY PAPER 46.91 

11-4330 COPY PAPER 140.72 187.63 

00015848 02/09/2021 PLUMAS-SIERRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS 11-5600 BROADBAND SERVICE 109.00 

00015849 02/09/2021 PRESENCELEARNING, INC. 01-5810 PRESENCE LEARNING 8,612.37 

00015850 02/09/2021 RESULTS COACHING GLOBAL, LLC ATTN: ACCOUNTS 

RECEIVABLE

11-5200 LEADERSHIP COACHING 925.00 

00015851 02/09/2021 SIERRA BOOSTER 11-5810 ADVERTISEMENT 11.00 

00015852 02/09/2021 SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5808 BANK SERVICE FEES 109.21 

00015853 02/09/2021 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 SHOP SUPPLIES 652.16 

00015854 02/09/2021 U.S. BANK 01-4300 SUPPLIES 94.25 

WATER BOTTLES 23.91 

01-4330 ADOBE SUBSCRIPTION 179.88 

01-5200 REGISTRATION 25.00 

11-5810 SUPPLIES 68.59 391.63 

00015855 02/09/2021 VOYAGER 01-4350 FUEL EXPENSE 108.00 

11-5200 FUEL EXPENSE 34.00 142.00 

00015856 02/17/2021 PRESENCELEARNING, INC. 01-5810 PRESENCE LEARNING 7,815.83 

00015857 02/17/2021 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER MAINT. 27.73 

11-5600 COPIER/MAINTENANCE 10.32 38.05 

00015858 02/17/2021 SCHOOL SERV OF CALIFORNIA INC. 01-5200 WORKSHOP REGISTRATIONS 60.00 

01-5899 WORKSHOP REGISTRATIONS 180.00 240.00 

00015859 02/17/2021 SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5808 BANK SERVICE FEES 95.76 

00015860 02/17/2021 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP 01-9535 FEB 21 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,272.00 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:30AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2021 through 02/28/2021

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00015860 02/17/2021 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP 76-9576 FEB 21 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,334.90 19,606.90 

Total Number of Checks 27 54,708.02 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

County School Service Fund 19 34,022.25 01

ADULT EDUCATION 12 3,350.87 11

Payroll Clearing 1 17,334.90 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 27 54,708.02 

.00 

54,708.02 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:30AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education



  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager 

 
 
 

Sierra County Office of Education 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Second Interim Budget 
2020/21 

 
 
 
 
 
 

March 9, 2021 
James Berardi/Superintendent 

 



    

SCOE 2020-2021 2nd Interim Budget Narrative 
Page 2 of 5 

Sierra County Office of Education 
2020-2021 Second Interim  

Actuals as of January 31, 2021 

Presented March 9, 2021 

 

 

The Second Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure 

projection for the current fiscal year as well as the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time 

to adjust the budget based upon the enacted State Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the 

closing of the prior fiscal year, and other factors that impact revenue and expenditures. The 

Second Interim report covers the period of time from July 1 through January 31 each fiscal 

year. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just that - projections, not 

forecasts.  Projections are expected to change as various factors change, they are not 

predictions.  Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given 

set of assumptions.  Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future; there is a 

higher implied reliability factor than for projections.  Projections will change anytime the 

underlying factors change. 

 

 

The Big Picture 

 

The January release of the Governor’s 2021/22 state budget proposal provides funding for a cost of living adjustment (COLA) 

to address expenditure growth. It also addresses the immediate need to reopen schools safely. The COLA of 3.84% is to be 

applied in 2021/22.  

 

Also included in the Governor’s 2021/22 budget is a partial paydown of cash deferrals, 

a one-time supplemental payment and mitigating COVID-19 effects on students.  

 

The proposed State Budget affects the multiyear projection factors. Projected COLAs 

for 2021/22 and 2022/23 have increased to 3.84% and 1/28% respectively. Additionally 

$6.7 B for allocation to schools to mitigate COVID-19s impact on students, while 

providing schools with guidance and resources to maximize safe in-person services to 

students. Use for the remaining $700M has yet to be proposed and approved by the Legislature. 

 

Cash flow deferrals for 2020/21 remain as approved in the 2020/21 budget. Maintaining fiscal solvency while maximizing 

services to students with available financial resources will be a continuing challenge. It is inevitable that cost reductions will 

be required for many in the budget year and/or the out years of the Multi-Year financial projection period 

 

 

   
  



    

SCOE 2020-2021 2nd Interim Budget Narrative 
Page 3 of 5 

GENERAL FUND 
 

REVENUE 

Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption. 

 

Local Control Funding Formula 

LCFF State Revenue increased by $77,363 since budget adoption. 

 

Federal Revenue 

Federal Revenue has been reduced by ($16,061) for the following reason: 

       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 COVID Relief (RS3220)    $12,280 

 SRSA Grant     ($28,341 

Net Change         ($16,061) 

 
Other State Revenue 

Restricted Other State Revenue increased by $218,048 since the budget adoption for the following reasons: 

       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 State Lottery - Unrestricted  ($       61) 

 State Lottery - Restricted  ($     102) 

 Special Education    $  19,005 

 TUPE (RS6680)    $  75,000 

 TUPE (RS6685)    $  37,500 

 Foster Youth     $  52,465 

 State LLMF RS7420    $    9,090 

 CalOES SCIGP     $  25,151 

Net Change          $218,048 

Local Revenue 

Local Revenue did not have a change since the budget adoption.  

 

 

 

 
 

LCFF Sources; 
$883,208; 36%

Federal ; $157,863; 
7%

Other State; 
$1,006,076; 41%

Other Local; 
$321,293; 13%

Fund 16 - Transfer In; $63,036; 
3%

Total Resources $2,431,476



    

SCOE 2020-2021 2nd Interim Budget Narrative 
Page 4 of 5 

Description 2017-18  

Actuals  

2018-2019  

Actuals  

2019-2020 

Actuals 

2020-2021 

Adopted 

Budget 

2020-2021 

Second 

Interim 

LCFF 

Resources $   854,206 $   851,039 $1,004,442 $805,845 $883,208 

Federal  

           

194,130           158,912 153,833 173,924 157,863 

Other State 660,753 634,134 789,338 788,028 1,006,076 

Other Local 370,430 486,100 451,949 321,293 321,293 

Total $2,079,519 $2,130,185 $2,399,562 $2,089,090 $2,368,440 

 

 

 

EXPENDITURES 

 

General Fund Expenditures 
Below are the changes in expenditure projections since the budget adoption. 

 

 

 
 

 
Expenditures Comparison  

Description 

2017-18 

Actuals 

2018-2019  

Actuals 

2019-2020 

Actuals 

2020-2021 

Adopted 

Budget 

2020-2021 

Second 

Interim 

Certificated $  560,268 $  675,798 $  563,831 $  609,216 $  596,015 

Classified 398,276 401,509 400,060 499,935 638,183 

Benefits 494,494 553,278 511,330 643,801 661,741 

Books & Supplies 25,289 35,460 33,156 69,204 99,246 

Services & Operating 506,018 519,917 462,156 525,380 556,494 

Capital Outlay 10,916 291,968 83,784 94,255 107,101 

Other Outgo 34,249 47,204 19,958 49,428 49,428 

Total $2,029,510 $2,525,134 2,074,275 2,491,219 2,708,208 

 

 

Certificated; 
$596,015; 22%

Classified; 
$638,183; 24%Benefits; $661,741; 

24%

Books & Supplies; 
$99,246; 4%

Services & 
Operating; 

$556,494; 20%

Capital Outlay; 
$107,101; 4%

Outgo to District; 
$49,428; 2%

Total Expenses  $2,708,208



    

SCOE 2020-2021 2nd Interim Budget Narrative 
Page 5 of 5 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Projected Ending Fund Balance 

2016-17 $2,698,358 actuals 

2017-18 $2,846,059 actuals 

2018-19 $2,509,684 actuals 

2019-20 $2,896,329 actuals 

2020-21 $2,619,597 projected 

 

Personnel  FTE 

Certificated  5.66 

Superintendent    .16 

Administrative  2.60  19.77 FTE 

Classified  8.07 

Confidential  3.00 

 

Direct Services Contracted to provide special education services  

Speech 

Occupational Therapy 

Adapted P.E. 

Public Nurse 

 

Comments 

 

1. No Statutory COLA for 2020/21. 

2. Certificated health and welfare (H/W) soft cap selected plan employee 

range (14,398.50 to 19,534.50);   Certificated employees hired effective 

2017/18 hard capped at $17,536; all other employees H/W is capped at 

$17,536. H/W cost is $142,995. 

3. PERS rate increase from 19.721% to 20.70% for a projected annual cost of 

$123,331. 

4. STRS rate decrease from 17.10% to 16.15% for a projected annual cost of 

$190,594. 

5. Salaries and Benefits are approximately 69% of Revenue. 

6. Reimburse Sierra-Plumas Joint USD to provide foster youth, business, 

curriculum, and technology services. 

7. Forest Reserve Revenue budget is $63,036. 

8. Positive Certification 

9. Projected ending cash balance: $2,619,597 

 

 

Fiscal Year Amount 

2016-17 actuals 36,578 

2017-18 actuals 115,142 

2018-19 actuals (336,375) 

2019-20 actuals 386,644 

2020-21 projected (276,732) 





Reviewed By:

Year: 20/21 20/21 Pos (Neg) % 20/21 20/21 Pos (Neg) % 20/21 20/21 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 805,845       883,208       77,363         9.60% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 805,845       883,208       77,363         9.60%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 173,924       157,863       (16,061)        -9.23% 173,924       157,863       (16,061)        -9.23%

State Revenues 8300-8599 3,994           3,933           (61)              -1.53% 784,034       1,002,143     218,109       27.82% 3 788,028       1,006,076     218,048       27.67%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 316,793       316,793       -                  0.00% 4,500           4,500           -                  0.00% 321,293       321,293       -                  0.00%

Total Revenues 1,126,632     1,203,934     77,302         6.86% 962,458       1,164,506     202,048       20.99% 2,089,090     2,368,440     279,350       13.37%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 272,094       254,097       (17,997)        -6.61% 337,122       341,918       4,796          1.42% 609,216       596,015       (13,201)        -2.17%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 263,995       277,227       13,232         5.01% 235,940       360,956       125,016       52.99% 4 499,935       638,183       138,248       27.65%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 311,600       301,474       (10,126)        -3.25% 332,201       360,267       28,066         8.45% 643,801       661,741       17,940         2.79%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 30,125         41,373         11,248         37.34% 1 39,079         57,873         18,794         48.09% 5 69,204         99,246         30,042         43.41%

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 319,063       330,563       11,500         3.60% 206,317       225,931       19,614         9.51% 525,380       556,494       31,114         5.92%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 35,000         47,846         12,846         36.70% 2 59,255         59,255         -                  0.00% 94,255         107,101       12,846         13.63%

Other Outgo 7xxx's 24,428         24,428         -                  0.00% 25,000         25,000         -                  0.00% 49,428         49,428         -                  0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (16,810)        (17,638)        (828)            4.93% 16,810         17,638         828             4.93% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 1,239,495     1,259,370     19,875         1.60% 1,251,724     1,448,838     197,114       15.75% 2,491,219     2,708,208     216,989       8.71%

Rev less Exp (112,863)      (55,436)        57,427         -50.88% (289,266)      (284,332)      4,934           -1.71% (402,129)      (339,768)      62,361         -15.51%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 62,340         63,036         696             1.12% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 62,340         63,036         696             1.12%

Contributions 8980-8999 (289,266)      (268,976)      20,290         -7.01% 289,266       268,976       (20,290)       -7.01% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Total Other Sources (226,926)      (205,940)      20,986         -9.25% 289,266       268,976       (20,290)        -7.01% 62,340         63,036         696              1.12%

Change in Fund Bal (339,789)     (261,376)      78,413         -23.08% -                 (15,356)        (15,356)        #DIV/0! (339,789)     (276,732)     63,057         -18.56%

Beg Fund Bal 2,273,770     2,880,973     607,203       26.70% -                  15,356         15,356         #DIV/0! 2,273,770     2,896,329     622,559       27.38%

Adjustments -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal 2,273,770     2,880,973     607,203       26.70% -                  15,356         15,356         #DIV/0! 2,273,770     2,896,329     622,559       27.38%

End Fund Bal 1,933,981     2,619,597     685,616       35.45% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 1,933,981     2,619,597    685,616       35.45%

Non Spendable 500              500              -                  -                  500              500              -                  

Restricted  -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Comitted -                  #DIV/0! -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

OPEB 92,485         92,485         -                  -                  92,485         92,485         -                  

Assigned -                  #DIV/0! -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Deferred Maintenance 50,000         -                  (50,000)       -                  50,000         -                  (50,000)       

REU 250,000       270,000       20,000         -                  250,000       270,000       20,000         

Unassigned 1,540,996    2,256,612    715,616       46.44% -                 -                 -                 #DIV/0! 1,540,996    2,256,612    715,616       46.44%

REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2020/21 Second Interim Budget

Sierra County Office of Education

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet



1 Unrestricted Materials & Supplies increased for Lottery carryover from prior year, approx $11k.

2 Unrestricted Capital Outlay increased from CCFAC award of approx $13k.

3 Restricted revenues increased for Special Education approx $19k, TUPE revenues increased for PY C/O approx $113k, Foster Youth revenue increased approx $52k for PY C/O,

Learning Loss Mitigation funding increased approx $9k, CalOES SCIGP Award increased approx $25k.

4 Restricted classified salaries increased approx $9k for COVID funding, SpEd increased approx $4,500, TUPE PY C/O increased approx $75k, Foster Youth PY C/O increased approx $37k

5 Restricted Materials & Supplies reduced approx ($13k) for SRSA grant, Lottery increased approx $2300, SpEd increased approx $1500, Foster Youth increaed approx $5k, COVID Learning Loss

increased approx $5k, CalOES SCIGP increased approx $18k.

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Sierra County Office of Education

2020/21 Second Interim Budget



Sierra County Office of Education

2020/21 Second Interim MYP Budget

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 883,208        -               883,208         919,100       -            919,100       931,314       -              931,314        

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 -               157,863        157,863         -              157,863     157,863       -              157,863       157,863        

State Revenues 8300-8599 3,933           1,002,143     1,006,076       3,933           908,240     912,173       3,933           908,240       912,173        

Local Revenues 8600-8799 316,793        4,500           321,293         316,793       4,500         321,293       316,793       4,500           321,293        

Transfers In 8910-8979 63,036          -               63,036           16,780         -            16,780         16,780         -              16,780          

Contributions 8980-8999 (268,976)       268,976        -                (341,392)      341,392     -              (363,068)      363,068       -               

Total Revenues 997,994       1,433,482    2,431,476      915,214       1,411,995   2,327,209    905,752       1,433,671    2,339,423    

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 254,097        341,918        596,015         258,887       346,898     605,785       262,872       352,638       615,510        

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 277,227        360,956        638,183         285,305       371,451     656,756       292,393       382,546       674,939        

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 301,474        360,267        661,741         305,131       338,781     643,912       308,292       343,622       651,914        

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 41,373          57,873         99,246           41,373         34,041       75,414         41,373         34,041         75,414          

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 330,563        225,931        556,494         330,563       218,931     549,494       330,563       218,931       549,494        

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 47,846          59,255         107,101         47,846         59,255       107,101       47,846         59,255         107,101        

Other Outgo 7xxx's 24,428          25,000         49,428           24,428         25,000       49,428         24,428         25,000         49,428          

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (17,638)        17,638         -                (17,452)        17,638       186              (17,452)        17,638         186              

Transfers Out 7600-7629 -               -               -                -              -            -              -              -              -               

Total Expenditures 1,259,370     1,448,838    2,708,208      1,276,081    1,411,995   2,688,076    1,290,315    1,433,671    2,723,986    

Rev less Exp (261,376)       (15,356)        (276,732)        (360,867)      -            (360,867)      (384,563)      -              (384,563)       

Change in Fund Bal (261,376)      (15,356)        (276,732)       (360,867)     -            (360,867)     (384,563)     -              (384,563)      

Beg Fund Bal 2,880,973     15,356         2,896,329       2,619,597    -            2,619,597     2,258,730     -              2,258,730     

Adjustments -               -               -                -            -              -              -               

Adj Beg Fund Bal 2,880,973     15,356         2,896,329       2,619,597    -            2,619,597     2,258,730     -              2,258,730     

End Fund Bal 2,619,597     -              2,619,597      2,258,730    -            2,258,730    1,874,167    -              1,874,167     

Non Spendable 500              -               500                500             -            500              500              -              500              

Restricted  -               -               -                -            -              -              -               

Comitted

OPEB 92,485          -               92,485           92,485         -            92,485         92,485         -              92,485          

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance -               -               -                -              -              -              -               

REU 270,000        -               270,000         278,000       -            278,000       278,000       -              278,000        

Unassigned 2,256,612     -              2,256,612      1,980,230    -            1,980,230    1,595,667    -              1,595,667     

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

G G = eneral Ledaer Data· s = Suoolemen!al Dala 

Form Description 
011 General Fund/County School Service Fund 
081 Student Activitv Special Revenue Fund 
091 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 
101 Special Education Pass-Throuah Fund 
111 Adult Education Fund 
121 Child Development Fund 
131 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 
141 Deferred Maintenance Fund 
151 Pupil Transportation Eauipment Fund 
161 Forest Reserve Fund 

Second Interim 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

2020-21 
Original 
Budget 

GS 

G 

G 
171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlav Projects 
181 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund 
191 Foundation Special Revenue Fund 
201 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 
211 Building Fund 
251 Capital Facilities Fund 
301 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund 
351 County School Facilities Fund 
401 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 
531 Tax Override Fund 

561 Debt Service Fund 
571 Foundation Permanent Fund 
611 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund 
621 Charter Schools Enterorise Fund 
631 Other Enterprise Fund 
661 Warehouse Revolvina Fund 
671 Self-Insurance Fund 
711 Retiree Benefit Fund 
731 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 
761 Warrant/Pass-Throuah Fund 
951 Student Bodv Fund 
Al AveraQe Daily Attendance 
CASH Cashflow Worksheet 
CHG Change Order Form 
Cl Interim Certification 
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort 
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
MYPI Multiyear Projections - General Fund 
SIAI Summarv of lnterfund Activities - Projected Year Totals 
01CSI Criteria and Standards Review 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: tci (Rev 03/18/2020) 

s 

Page 1 of 1 

Data Supplied For: 

2020-21 
Board 

Approved 2020-21 
Operating Actuals to 

Budaet Date 

GS GS 

G G 

G 

s 

46 10462 0000000 
Form TCI 

2020-21 
Projected 

Totals 
GS 

G 

G 

s 

s 

s 

GS 
s 

GS 
G 
s 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:21 PM 
Page 1 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5)TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9\TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9l 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

4\ TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes IAl fBl 

8010-8099 805 845.00 805,845.00 

8100-8299 0.00 0.00 

8300-8599 3 994.00 3,994.00 

8600-8799 316 793.00 316,793.00 

1.126 632.00 1126 632.00 

1000-1999 272 094,00 272 094.00 

2000-2999 263,995.00 263 995.00 

3000-3999 311 600.00 311 600.00 

4000-4999 30 125.00 30 125.00 

5000-5999 319,063.00 319,063.00 

6000-6999 35,000.00 35 000.00 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 24 428.00 24,428,00 

7300-7399 �6 810.00l (16,810.00) 

1 239,495.00 1,239 495,00 

(112.863.00\ (112 863.00) 

8900-8929 62,340.00 62 340.00 

7600-7629 0,00 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 (289,266.00' 
-

(g89,?66.00) 

1226 926.00\ (226,926.00' 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

ICl IOI 

902 444.00 883 208.00 

0 00 0.00 

2,506.84 3 933.00 

141 056.29 316,793.00 

1046 007.13 1,203 934.00 

139,257.55 254 097.00 

141 531.85 277 227.00 

�Q498.40 301 474.00 

1,559,55 41 373.00 

111,173,71 330 563.00 

12,845,79 47 846.00 

0.00 24 ,428.00 

1292.53) (17 638.00) 

546,574.32 1 259 370.00 

499 432.81 155 436.00\ 

0.00 63 036.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 (268,976.00) 

0.00 1205 940.00) 

46 1 0462 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference %Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

(El (F) 

77 363.00 9.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

161.00l -1.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

17,997.00 .. M� 

(13 232.00) -5.0% 

10,126.00 3.2% 

(11.248.00l -37,3% 

c11.5oo.om -3.6% 

r12 846.om -36,7% 

0.00 0.0% 

828.00 -4 .9% 

696.00 1.1% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

20,290.00 -7.0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 2 of 94



Sierra County Office or Education 
Sierra County 

Oascrlotlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC+ 041 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

OPEB 

OPEB 

OPEB 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

Deferred Maintenance 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unasslaned/Unaooroorlated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2020.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

Resource Codas 

0000 

0000 

0000 

0000 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Object Original Budget 
Codas !Al 

(339,789.00l 

9791 0.00 

9793 0.00 

0.00 

9795 0.00 

0.00 

(339 789.00) 

9711 500,00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 92 485.00 

9760 92 485.00 

9760 

9760 

9780 0.00 

9780 

9789 0.00 
-

9790 143277 4.00l 

Page 2 

Board App.roved 
Operating Budget 

!Bl 

(339,789.00) 

0.00 

__ ___Q,QQ_ 

0.00 

__Q,QQ_ 

0.00 

(339 789.00) 

500.00 

0.00 

____Q,QQ_ 

_ _Q.QQ_ 

0.00 

0.00 

92 485.00 

92 485.00 

50,000.00 

50 000.00 

250 000.00 

(732,774.00\ 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

!Cl IOI 

499 432.81 1261 376.001 

2,880,973.00 

0.00 

2 860,973.00 

0,00 

2 880 973.00 

2.619,597.00 

500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o:oo 

0.00 

92 485.00 

92485.00 

0.00 

270,000.00 

2,256,612.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

Olfrarenco %0lfl 
(Col B & 0) (E/B) 

!El /Fl 

2 880 973.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 3 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid - Current Year 

Resource Codes 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 

Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 
LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 0000 

All Other LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year All Other 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL. LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
Programs 

Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective 

Instruction 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 06/1512020) 

3010 

3025 

4035 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes /Al [!!) 

8011 601,648.00 601,648.00 

8012 136 783.00 136,783.00 

8019 0.00 0.00 

8021 601.00 601.00 

8022 0.00 0.00 

8029 0.00 0.00 

8041 
--

63 324.00 63,324,00 

8042 
---

2,809.00 2,809 00 

8043 50.00 50,00 

8044 630.00 630.00 

8045 0.00 0.00 

8047 0.00 0.00 

8048 0.00 o.oo

8070 0,00 0.00 

8081 0.00 0.00 

8082 0.00 0,00 

8089 0.00 0.00 

805 845.00 805,845.00 

8091 0.00 0.00 

8091 0,00 0.00 

8096 0.00 0.00 

8097 0.00 0.00 

8099 0.00 0.00 

805,845.00 805 845.00 

8110 0,00 0.00 

8181 
'-.� 

0.00 0.00 

8182 0.00 0.00 

8220 0.00 0.00 

8221 0.00 0.00 

8270 0.00 0.00 

8280 0,00 0,00 

8281 0.00 0.00 

8285 0.00 0.00 

8287 0.00 0.00 

8290 

8290 

8290 

Page 3 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

/Cl IDl 

813,785.00 727 135.00 

88 659.00 88,659.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 601.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 63,324.00 

0.00 2,809.00 

0.00 50,00 

0.00 630.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

902 444.00 883,208.00 

0,00 0.QQ_ 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

902.444.00 883 208.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference %Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

(El {Fl 

125 487.00 20,9% 

(48 124.00), -35.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0_0o/o 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 __ 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

77 363.00 9.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

77,363.00 9.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

----

Printed: 2/2612021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 4 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student 
Program 

Title Ill, Part A, English Learner 
Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant 
Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Olher Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 
Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Resource Codes 

4201 

4203 

4610 

3020, 3040, 3041, 
3045, 3060, 3061, 
3110, 3150, 3155, 
3177, 3180, 3181, 
3182, 3183, 3185, 
4037, 4050, 4123, 
4124, 4126, 4127, 
4128, 4204, 5510, 

5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

Drug/AlcoholfTobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

6010 

6030 

6387 

6650, 6680, 6685, 
6690, 6695 

6230 

7370 

7210 

All Other 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Object Original Budget 
Codes ______ (AL -� 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 0.00 

0.00 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8311 0.00 

8319 0.00 

8520 0.00 

8550 869.00 

8560 3 125.00 

8575 0.00 

8576 0.00 

8587 0.00 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 0.00 

3 994.00 

Page 4 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

-

(B) -- -

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

869.00 

3,125.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,994.00 

Actuals To Date 
{�) --

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 334.00 

1 172.84 

o_oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,506.84 

Projected Year 
Totals 

- __ JD).-� 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

869.00 

3,064.00 

·-- _Q.QQ_ 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3 933.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

________ (El -� IFI 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(61.00' -2.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(61.00) -1.5% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 5 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon Resource Codes 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 

Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 

Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 

Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LC FF (50%) Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 

Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

_:i::OTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes !Al (Bl 

8615 0.00 0.00 

8616 0.00 0.00 

8617 0.00 0.00 

8618 0..00 0.00 

8621 0.00 0.00 

8622 O.o:g_ 0.00 

8625 0.00 0.00 

8629 0,00 0.00 

8631 0.00 0.00 

8632 0.00 o.oo
- --

8634 0.00 0,00 

8639 0.00 0.00 

8650 0,00 0,00 --

8660 30 000.00 30 000.00 

8662 0.00 0.00 

8671 .Q,09 0.00 

8672 0.00 0.00 
---

8675 0.00 0.00 

8677 286 389.00 286,389.00 

8681 0.00 0.00 

8689 0.00 0,00 

8691 0.00 0.00 

8697 0.00 0.00 

8699 404.00 404.00 

8710 0.00 0.00 

8781-8783 0.00 o.oo

8791 IJ 

8792 

8793 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8791 0.00 0.00 

8792 0.00 0.00 

8793 0.00 0.00 

8799 0.00 o.oo

316 793.00 316 793.00 

1 126.632.00 1 126 632.00 

Page 5 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(Cl (Dl 

0.00 0.00 

_ _  Q.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

15 687.83 30 000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

123,000.03 286 389.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 

2 368.43 404.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

141.056.29 316 793.00 

1 046.007.13 _1,203.934,00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IEI IFI 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

77 302,00 6.9% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 6 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

1..!.QI&. CERTIFICATED SALARJES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapltallzed Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Object 
Codes 

1100 

1200 

1300 

1900 

2100 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

3101-3102 

3201-3202 

3301-3302 

3401-3402 

3501-3502 

3601-3602 

3701-3702 

3751-3752 

3901-3902 

4100 

4200 

4300 

4400 

4700 

- -

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400-5450 

5500 

5600 

5710 

5750 

5800 

5900 

Original Budget 
IA) 

130 263.00 

0.00 
---

--

-

-

-

--

-

141 831.00 

0.00 

272 094.00 

18 665.00 

5 815.00 

109 562.00 

129 953.00 

0.00 

263 995.00 

45 641.00 

55,547.00 

27 425.00 

133,017.00 

266.00 

19,704.00 

0,00 

0,00 

30 000.00 

311,600.00 

0.00 

0.00 

23 625.00 

6 500.00 

O.DQ 

30 125.00 

0.00 

-- _Jj,481.00 

14 437.00 

0.00 

7,000.00 

1 250.00 

0.00 

0.00 

274,895,00 

10,000,00 

319 063.00 

Page 6 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

IBl 

130,263.00 

0.00 

141 831.00 

0.00 

272,094.00 

18 665.00 

5 815.00 

109 562.00 

129 953.00 

0.00 

263 995.00 

45 641.00 

55,547,00 

27 425,00 

133 017.00 

266 00 

19,704.00 

0.00 

0.00 

30 000.00 

311 600.00 

0.00 

0.00 

23,625.00 

6 500.00 

0.00 

30 125.00 

0.00 

11 481.00 

14,437.00 

0,00 

7,000.00 

1 250.00 

0.00 

0.00 

274 895.00 

10 000.00 

319 063.00 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

ICl ID) 

�.711.91 106,966.00 

____±_,_644.20 5 300.00 

81,901.44 141,831.00 

0.00 0.00 

139,257.55 254,097.00 

4 106.19 19,673.00 

10 368.56 ?? 157.00 

58 721.00 109 694.00 

68 336.10 125,703.00 

0.00 0.00 

141 531.85 277,227.00 

22 514.63 42,373.00 

29 868.96 56,065.00 

12 454.58 29,194.00 

65.185.55 154,011.00 

139,35 266,00 

10 335.33 19 565.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

140,498.40 301 474.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

1 559.55 30,901.00 

0.00 10 472.00 

0.00 0.00 

1 559.55 41,373.00 

0.00 0.00 

118.75\ 11,481.00 

13 262.77 14 437.00 

0.00 0.00 

1 058.00 7 000.00 

201.82 1 250.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

90,807.13 286 395.00 

5,862.74 10 000.00 

111 173.71 330,563.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference %Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

(El (Fl 

23 297.00 17.9% 

(5 300.00) New 

0.00 0.0o/c, 

0.00 0.0% 

17,997.00 6.6% 

11 008,00) -5.4% 

(16,342,001 -281.0% 

(132.001 -0.1% 

4 250.00 3.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

(13 232.00 -5.0% 

3 268.00 7.2% 

1518.00) -0.9% 

11 769.00) -6.5% 

(20,994.00) -15.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

139.00 0.7% 

0.00 o.� 

0 00 0.0% 

30,000.00 100.0% 

10,126.00 3.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

17,276.00 -30.8% 

l3,972.om -61,1% 

0.00 0.0% 

01 248.00) -37.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(11,500.00) -4.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

(11 500.00) -3,6% 

Printed: 2126/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 7 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Resource Codes 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for Instruction Under lnlerdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

To JPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 
Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO • TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes IAl 181 

6100 0.00 0.00 

6170 0,00 0,00 

6200 0.00 0.00 
---

6300 - -- --9.:QQ._ 0.00 

6400 20,000.00 20,000.00 
--

6500 15,000.00 15 ODO.OD 

35,000.00 35 000.00 

7110 -- _!LQQ_ 0.00 

7130 0.00 0.00 

7141 24 428.00 24,428.00 

7142 0,00 0,00 

7143 0,00 0,00 

7211 0.00 0.00 

7212 0.00 0.00 

7213 0.00 0.00 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221-7223 0.00 0.00 

7281-7283 0.00 0.00 

7299 0.00 0,00 

7438 0.00 0.00 

7439 ___ O.QQ_ 0.00 

24.428.00 24 428.00 

7310 116 810.00) 16 810.001 

7350 0.00 0.00 

116 810.00) 16 810.00) 

1 239,495.00 1,239,495.00 

Page 7 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

ICl (D) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo

12 845.79 32 846 00 

0,00 15,000,00 

12,845.79 47_,,846
_.
00 

0.00 Q.00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 24 428.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 24 428.00 

1292.531 (17,638.00) 

0.00 0.00 

(292.53) 117,638.QQJ. 

546 574.32 1,259 370.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference %Dlfr 
(Col B& D) (E/8) 

IEl (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

(12 846.00' -64.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

(12 846.00) �6.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0,00 0,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

828.00 -4.9% 

0,00 0.0% 

828,00 -4.9% 

(19,875.00) -1.6% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 8 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(al TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

_(bl TOTAi lNTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Slate Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 
County School Bldg Aid 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(cl TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

_(g) TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

le) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
la - b + C. d + el 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 06115/2020) 

Resource Codes 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al (Bl 

6912 0.00 0.00 

8919 
f---

62 340.00 62,340.00 

62,340.00 62,340.00 
--

7611 0.00 0.00 

7612 0,00 0.00 

7613 0.00 0.00 

7616 0.00 0.00 

7619 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

8931 o.oo 0.00 

8953 0.00 0.00 

8961 0.00 0.00 

8965 0.00 0,00 

8971 0.00 0.00 

8972 0.00 0 00 

8973 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7651 0.00 0.00 

7699 
I--

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8980 (289 266.00' (289,266.00) 

8990 0,00 0.00 

1289,266.00l (289,266.00) 

(226,926.00) (226 926.001 

Page 8 

Actuals To Date 
/Cl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected Year 
Totals 

/Dl 

0.00 

63,036.00 

63,036.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(268,976.00) 

0.00 

(268,976.00) 

(205,940.00) 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % DIii 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IEI IFl 

0.00 0.0% 

696.00 � 

696.00 1.1% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 - �� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 � 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

20,290,00 -7.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

20,290.00 -7.0% 

20 986.00 -9.2% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 9 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5\ TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9l TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES IA5 - 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al (Bl 

8010-8099 0.00 0.00 

8100-8299 173 924,00 173 924,00 

8300-8599 784 034.00 784,034.00 

8600-8799 4 500.00 4 500,00 

962 458.00 962,458,00 

1000-1999 337,122 00 337,122.00 

2000-2999 235,940.00 235 940.00 

3000-3999 332 201.00 332,201.00 

4000-4999 39 079.00 39 079.00 

5000-5999 206 317.00 206,317.00 

6000-6999 59 255.00 59,255.00 
--

7100-7299 
7400-7499 

--

2_§,000.00 25 ODO.OD 

7300-7399 16,810.00 16 810.00 

1 251 724.00 1 251 724.00 

(289,266.00' (289 266.00' 

8900-8929 0 00 0.00 

7600-7629 0,00 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0,00 

8980-8999 289,266.00 289 266.00 

289.266.00 289,266.00 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(Cl (Dl 

0.00 0,00 

12,280.00 157 863.00 

140 736.77 1 002 143.00 

(272.52) 4 500,00 

152,744.25 1,164 506.00 

168,126.84 341,918.00 

70 533,75 360,956.00 

106,833.75 360,267.00 

8 320.92 57 873.00 

71 949.28 225 931.00 

36 886.65 59,255.00 

0.00 25,000.00 

292.53 17 638.00 

462,943.72 1 448.838.00 

(310,199.47) 1284,332.00) 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 268 976.00 

0.00 268,976.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IEI IFI 

0.00 0.0% 

(16 061.00' -9.2% 

218,109.00 27.8% 

0.00 0,0% 

(4,796.00' -1.4% 

1125 016.00 -53.0% 

(28 066.00) -8.4% 

rn,194_ooi �1% 

(19 614.00) -9.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

1828.00) -4.9% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

120 290.00) -7.0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 10 of 94



Sierra· County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Oescrl11tlon 

E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + 041 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c)Commltted 
Stablllzallon Arrangements 

Other Commitments 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unasslaned/Unaooroorlated Amount 

Callfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Orlglnal Budget Operating Budget 
Codes !Al !Bl 

0.00 0 00 

9791 0.00 0.00 

9793 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

9795 0.00 0.00 
---

0.00 0.00 
---

0.00 0.00 

9711 0.00 0.00 

9712 0.00 0.00 

9713 0,00 0.00 

9719 0,00 0,00 

974Q 0.00 0.00 

9750 0.00 0.00 

9760 0.00 0.00 

9780 ...Q&O 0.00 

9789 0.00 0 00 

9790 0.00 0.00 

Page 2 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(Cl (0) 

1310 199.47' 115 356.00l 

15 356.00 

0,00 --

15 356.00 

f---
0.00 

>--- 15 356.0Q_ 

0,0..Q_ 

0,00' 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

,0.00 

0,00 

Q,Q£. 

0.00 

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01 I 

Difference %0111 
(Col8&0) (EIB) 

(El IF) 

15 356.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 � 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 11 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid - Current Year 

Resource Codes 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid • Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal LCFF Sources 
LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 0000 

All Other LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year All Other 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LC FF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 

Programs 

Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective 

Instruction 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 0311712020) 

3010 

3025 

4035 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes IA) IBI 

8011 0.00 0.00 

8012 0.00 0.00 

8019 0.00 0.00 

8021 0.00 0.00 

8022 0.00 0.00 

8029 0.00 0.00 

8041 0.00 0.00 

8042 0.00 0.00 
---

8043 O.QO 0,00 

8044 
,_ 

llcQO 0.00 

8045 0.00 0.00 

8047 0.00 0.00 

8048 0.00 0.00 

8070 0.00 0.00 
� -

8081 0.00 _0.00 

8082 0.QQ. 
---

0.00 

8089 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
---

8091 

8091 0.00 0.00 

8096 0.00 0,00 

8097 0.00 0.00 
-

8099 0.00 0.00 
---

0.00 0.00 
---

8110 0.00 0.00 
--

8181 JQ.9,jl04.00 109 804.00 

8182 25 779.00 25 779.00 

8220 0.00 0.00 

8221 0.00 0.00 

8270 _ _  0.90 0.00 

8280 0.00 0.00 

8281 _Q,Q0 0.00 

8285 0.00 0.00 

8287 0.00 0.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 

Page 3 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

IC) (0) 

0.00 0.00 

o,oo 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 
--

_Q,__00 

0 00 
I-

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 .9.00_ 

0.00 O.OQ_ 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 109 804.00 

0 00 25,779.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

_ ___Q,Q_0 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (EIB) 

IEI /Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o,oo 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 12 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student 
Program 

Title Ill, Part A, English Learner 
Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant 
Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL,FEDERALREVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 
Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materii 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

Drug/AlcoholfTobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

4201 

4203 

4610 

3020, 3040, 3041 , 
3045, 3060, 3061, 
3110, 3150, 3155, 
3177, 3180, 3181, 
3182, 3183, 3185, 
4037, 4050, 4123, 
4124, 4126, 4127, 
4128, 4204, 5510, 

5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

6010 

6030 

6387 

6650, 6680, 6685, 
6690,6695 

6230 

7370 

7210 

All Other 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Object 
Codes 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8520 

8550 

8560 

8575 

8576 

8587 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

Original Budget 
/Al 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

10 000.00 

0.00 

28 341.00 

173 924.00 

0.00 

478 920 00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

1103.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 

75,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

,___ 
0.00 

229,011.00 

784,034.00 

Page 4 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

(Bl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10,000.00 

0,00 

28,341.00 

173,924,00 

0.00 --

478.920.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1103.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

75 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

229.011.00 

784,034.00 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

12 280.00 

12.280.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

169.56 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

69,375.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

71,192.21 

140,736.77 

Projected Year 
Totals 

101 

0.00 

0,00 

o.oo

10 000.00 

0,00 

12 280.00 

157 863.00 

0.00 

495 909.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 001.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

187 500,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

317 733.00 

1,002 143.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

/El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 O.Oo/� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(16 061.001 -56.7% 

(16 061.001 -9.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

16 989.00 3.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(102.00J -92% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

112,500.00 150.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

88,722.00 38,7% 

218,109.00 27.8% 

Printed: 2126/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 13 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Resource Codes 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) AdjustmE 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 
Special Education SELPA Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Object 
Codes 

8615 

8616 

8617 

8618 

8621 

8622 

8625 

8629 

8631 

8632 

8634 

8639 

8650 

8660 

8662 

8671 

8672 

8675 

8677 

8681 

8689 

8691 

8697 

8699 

8710 

8781-8783 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8799 

Orlglnal Budget 
(Al 

0.00 

0.00 

___ -.MQ._ 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
---

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
---

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

o.oo

--

_j_&QQ..00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,500.00 

962 458.00 

Page 5 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

(Bl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

--

Q,00 

0 00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

4 500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,500.00 

962 458.00 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(272,521. 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

_().:,QQ_ 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(g7�. 

152 744,25 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(D) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-�

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4 500.00 

1 164 506.00 

46 1 0462 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

(El (Fl 

0,00 o_oo/o 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 � 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 __ o�.oo/o 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 o.�

202 048.00 21.0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 14 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certilicated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certilicated Salaries 

TOTAi CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Alternatlve 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes /Al /Bl 

1100 245 054.00 245 054.00 

1200 30,561.00 30 561.00 
---

1300 61 507.00 61 507.00 
---

1900 0,00 0.00 

337 122.00 337 122.00 

2100 170 325.00 170,325.00 

2200 34 533.00 34,533.00 

2300 10,348.00 10,348.00 

2400 1 750.00 1,750,00 

2900 
--

18,984.00 18,984.00 

1� 
235,940.00 235�00 

3101-3102 147 445.00 147,445.00 

3201-3202 40 604.00 40 604.00 
--

3301-3302 22,640.00 22,EWJ.00 

3401-3402 99,500.00 99,500.00 

3501-3502 289.00 289.00 

3601-3602 21 723.00 21 723.00 

3701-3702 0.00 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 0.00 

332.201.00 332,201.00 

4100 1 103.00 1 103.00 

4200 0.00 0.00 

4300 32 456.00 32 456.00 

4400 5 520.00 5 520.00 

4700 0.00 0.00 

39 079.00 39,079.00 

5100 15,000.00 15,000.00 

5200 5 598.00 5,598.00 

5300 1 809.00 1,809,00 

5400-5450 11 000.00 11,000.0_Q_ 

5500 7,500,00 7 500.00 

5600 600,00 600.00 

5710 0.00 0.00 

5750 0.00 0.00 

5800 164 310.00 164 310.00 

5900 500,00 500.00 

206,317.00 206,317.00 

Page 6 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

/Cl IDI 

114 970.88 249 850.00 

17 827.11 30 561.00 

35 328.85 61 507.00 

0.00 0.00 

168 126.84 341 918.00 

49 439.41 178,956.00 

8 443.04 72,542.00 

5 174.00 35,348.00 

5 856.30 6,750,00 

1,621.00 67 360.00 

70,533.75 360 956.00 

27,025.20 148,221.00 

12,035,58 67,266.00 

7 713.79 32.441.00 

51 023.06 85,714.00 

122.78 356.00 

8,913.34 26,269.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

106 833.75 360,267.00 

0,00 3 375.00 

0.00 0.00 

8,320,92 34 168.00 

0.00 20 330.00 

0.00 0.00 

8 320.92 57,873.00 

0,00 15,000.00 

5,007.70 15,619.00 

1,083.42 1,865.00 

14,575.81 15,000.00 

805.72 7 500.00 

51.67 600.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

50,178.85 169 847.00 

246.11 500.00 

71,949.28 225,931.00 

46 1 0462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (EIB) 

/El /Fl 

14 796.001 -2.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(4 796.00' -1.4% 

@,631.001 -5.1% 

138 009.00' -110.1% 

125 ODO.OD' -241.6% 

15 000.00' -285.7% 

148 376.00) -254.8% 

1125,016.00} -53.0% 

1776.00' -0.5% 

26,662.00) __ -65.7% 

19,801,00] -43.3% 

13 786.00 13.9% 

/67,001 -�

14,546.00' -20.9% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 �

128,066.00) -8.4% 

(2,272.00' -206,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

11 712.00'_ -5.3% 

114 810.00' -268.3% 

0,00 0.0% 

118,794.00 -48.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

110 021,00' -179.0% 

/56.00' -3.1% 

14,000,00' -36.4% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(5,537,001 -3.4% 

0.00 0.0%

(19,614.001 -9.5% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 15 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Resource Codes 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrlct 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

To JPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 
Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER pUTGO lexcludlna Transfers of Indirect Costs)· 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al (Bl 

6100 0.00 _Q.QQ 

6170 0.00 0.00 

6200 0.00 0.00 

6300 0.00 0.00 

6400 59 255.00 59,255.00 

6500 0.00 0.00 

59 255.00 59 255.00 

7110 25 000.00 25,000.00 

7130 0.00 0.00 
--

7141 0,00 0.00 

7142 0.00 0,00 

7143 0.00 0.00 

7211 0.00 0.00 

7212 0.00 0.00 

7213 0.00 0.00 

7221 0.00 0.00 

7222 0.00 0,00 

7223 0.00 0.00 

7221 0.00 0.00 

7222 0.00 0.00 

7223 0.00 0.00 

7221-7223 0.00 0.00 

7281-7283 0.00 0.00 

7299 0.00 0.00 

7438 0.00 0.00 

7439 0.00 0.00 

25000.00 25,000,00 

7310 16 810.00 16 81,9.00_ 

7350 0.00 0.00 

16 810.00 16 810,Q0 

1 251 724.00 1 251 724.00 

Page 7 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(Cl (DI 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

36,886.65 59 255.00 

0.00 0.00 

36 886,65 59 255.00 

0.00 25,000.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 >-- 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 25 000.00 

292.53 17 638.00 

0,00 0,00 

292.53 17 638.00 

462 943.72 1 448 838.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference %Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

IEl IFl 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.0Q_ 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 9.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
. 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 9.0•� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(828,00' -4.9% 

0.00 0.0%

(828.00'. -4.9% 

(197 114.00) -15.7% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 16 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(al TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ 

County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(bl TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 

Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 

Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

County School Bldg Aid 

Transfers from Funds of 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 

of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

_ c) TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(di TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

_M_ TOI�_CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + C - d + el 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Reslrtcted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes (Al (Bl ICI 

8912 0.00 0.00 0,00 
---

8919 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7611 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7612 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7613 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

7616 0,00 0.00 0,00 

7619 0.00 0.00 0.0D 

D,D0 0.00 0,00 

8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8961 0.00 0.0D 0.00 

8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8971 0.00 0.00 
._

0.00 

8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7651 0,00 0.00 0,00 

7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 0,00 

8980 289 266.00 289 266.00 0.00 
--

8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 

289,266.00 289 266.00 0.00 

289 266.00 289.266.00 0,00 

Page 8 

Projected Year 
Totals 

ID\ 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

D.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0,00 

0,00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

268 976.00 

0.00 

268 976.00 

268 976.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

!El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

D.DD D,D% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(20 290.00) -7.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(20,290.00) -7.0% 

20.290.00 -7.0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 17 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5\ TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books end Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9l TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A6 - 89} 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnancral �eporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes !Al !Bl !Cl 

8010-8099 805 845,00 805 845.00 �02,444.00 

8100-8299 173,924.00 173 924.00 12 280.00 

8300-8599 788 028.00 �8.028.00 143,243.61 

8600-8799 321293.00 321 293.00 140 783.77 

2,089 090.00 2 069 090.00 1 198 751.36 

1000-1999 609 216.00 609 216.00 307,384.39 

2000-2999 499,935.00 499 935.00 212 065.60 

3000-3999 _ _  6_43 801.0Q 643,801.00 247 332.15 

4000-4999 -��- 69,204.00 9,880.47 

5000-5999 - �J!QRQ.. _ __:fil,3_�.Q�QQ_ - 183 122.99 

6000-6999 - 94 255,00 94 25� - _4\!,732,44 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 49i�8.00 49 428.00 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2 491 219.00 2 491,219.00 1 009518.04 

(402,129.00' ( 402 129.00) 189,233.34 

8900-8929 62 340.00 62 340.00 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 0,00 0.00 0.00 

62 340.00 82 340.00 0,00 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(Dl 

883,208.00 

157,863.00 

1 006 076.00 

321 293.00 

2 368 44·0.oo 

596 015.00 

638 183.00 

661,741.00 

99,246.00. 

556 494.00 

107 101.00 .. � 

49,428.00 

0.00 

2 708 208.00 

(339,768.00l 

63 036.00 

0.00 

0.00 ---

0.00 

0,00 

63 036.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % DIii 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IE) IFI 

77 363.00 9.6% 

(16 061.00) -9.2% 

218 048.00 27.7% 

0.00 0,0% 

13,201.00 2.2% 

1138,248.00l -27.7% 

----------<17 940.001 -2.8%. 

130 042.00' -43.4% 

131 114,QQ) -5.9% 

f--
12 846.00' -13.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

698.00 
,--� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0:0% 

0.00 0.0% �---· 
0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 18 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + 041 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1 a + F1 b)

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending !3alance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stablllzatlon Arrangements 

Other commitments I 

.OPEB 

OPEB 

OPEB 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignments -

Deferred Maintenance 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unasslaned/Unaccro0r1ated An1o�nt 

Callfomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 03117/2020) 

Resource Codas 

0000 

0000 

0000 

0000 

2020-21 Second Interim 
county School Service Fund 

Summary - Unrestr1cted/Restr1cted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board �pproved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actual• To Date 
Codes IAl IBI ICl 

(339,789,001 (339 789.00) 189,233-34 

9791 0,00 0.00 

9793 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 
-

9795 0.00 0.00 

-
0.00 0.00 

1339, i:89.00' (339,789.00) 

9711 500.00 500.00 

9712 0.00 Q,QQ__ 

9713 0.00 0.00 

9719 ''> 0.00 0.00 

9740 0.00 0.00 

9750 0,00 0.00 

9760 92,485.00 92 485.00 

9760 9i4B5.00 
-, 

9760 92,486.00 
-

9760 

9780 0.00 50 ODO.OD 

9780 50 000.00 

• 9789 0.00 250 ODO.OD 

9790 1432 774.00l 1732 774.00) 

Page 2 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IOI 

1276,732.00) 

2 896 329.00 

0.00 

2,896 329.00 

0.00 

2 896,329.00 

-

2,619,597.00 

500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

92,485.00 

92486.00 

_Q,QQ__ 

270 000,00 

2 256 612.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

Dlrference % Dlff 
(Col B & D} (E/B) 

IE) IFl 

2 896 329.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 19 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Doacrlption 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid - Current Year 

Resource Codes 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 6171699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 

Miscellaneous Funds {EC 41604) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

Subtolal LCFF Sources 
LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 0000 

All Other LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year All Other 

Transfers to Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

__J,9.J:Ab LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Flood Control Funds 

WIidiife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 

Title· I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
Programs 

Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective 
Instruction 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

3010 

3025 

4035 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, end Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Opecatlhg Budget 
Codes !Al IBI 

6011 601,648.00 601 848,00 

8012 ��783,00 136 763.00 

8019 0.00 0,00 
--

8021 601.00 601.00 

8022 0.00 0.00 

6029 0.OQ Q.00 

6041 63 324.00 63 324.00 

6042 2,609.00 2 809.00 

6043 50.00 50,00 

6044 630.00 630.00 

6045 0.00 0.00 

6047 0.00 0.00 

6048 0.00 0.00 

8070 0.00 0,00 

8061 0.00 0.00 --

8082 0.00 0.00 

6089 0.00 0.00 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

CCI ro1 

813,785.00 727,135,00 

88,659.00 88,658.00 

a.co 0.00 

0.00 601,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 63 324,00 

0.00 2 609:00 

0.00 50,00 

0.00 630.00 

0.00 -- _Q,__00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.0Q_ 
f---

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.Q0 0.00 

805 B45.-00 805 645.00 __ 901,444,00 883 208.00 

8091 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8091 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8096 0.0Q_ 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8099 o,oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 

805,845.00 805 845.00 902,444.QO 883,208.00 

8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8181 109 804.00 109,804.00_ 0.00 109 804.00 

8182 ___ 25 779.00_ 25 779.00 0.00 25 779,00 

8220 0.00 0.00 0.00_ 0,00 

8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8280 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8281 0.00 0.0Q 0.00 0.00 

8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 ·0.00 

8287 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 3 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B&D) (E/8) 

IEI IF1 

126 4�7.00 20.9% 

(48, 124.00l -35,2% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0_0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 __ 0,Q� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.Q"(o

0,00 � 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

77 363.00 9.6% 

0.QQ_ 
I--

0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

O.Q.O 0.0% 

77,363.00 9,6% 

0.00 0.0� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,00/4 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 20 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

TIiie Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student 
Program 

Title Ill, Part A, English Learner 
Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant 
Program (PCSGP} 

I 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career end Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 
Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materil 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

Drug/AlcoholfTobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

4201 

4203 

4610 

3020, 3040, 3041, 
3045, 3060, 3061, 
3110, 3150, 3155, 
3177, 3180, 3181, 
3182, 3183, 3185, 
4037, 4050, 4123, 
4124, 4126, 4127, 
4128, 4204, 5510, 

5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

6010 

6030 

6387 

6650, 6680, 6685, 
6690,6695 

6230 

7370 

7210 

All Other 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Ope111t1ng Budget 
Codes IAl !Bl 

8290 0.00 0.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 

8290 0.00 o.oo

8290 10.000.00 10 000.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 

8290 28,341.00 28 341,00 

173 924.00 173.924.00 

8319 0.00 0.00 

8311 478 920.00 478,920.00 

8319 0.00 0.00 

8311 0.00 0.00 

8319 0.00 0.00 

8520 0,00 0.00 

8550 869,00 869.00 

8560 4.228.00 4 228.00 

8575 0,00 0.00 

8576 0.00 0.00 

8587 0 00 0,00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0,00 

8590 75,000.00 75 000.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 229,011.00 229 011.00 

788 028.00 788 028.00 

Page 4 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

ICl IDl 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

12 280.00 12 280.00 

12 280.00 157 863.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 495 909.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,334.00 869.00 

1 342.40 4 065.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

69,375.00 187 500.00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

71192.21 317,733.00 

143 243.61 1 006 076.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(ColB&D) (E/B) 

IEI (Fl 

0,00 0,0% 

0.00 o.�

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(16,061.00) -56.7% 

(16 061.00) -9.�

0.00 0.0% 

16,989.00 3.5% 

0.00 0.0% 
-�

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(163.00) -3,9% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

112,500,00 150.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0,0% 

88 722.00 38.7% 

218 048,00 27,7% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 21 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon Resource Codes 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Locel Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Nol Subject lo LCFF Deduction 

Penallies and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of Equlpmenl/Supplles 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) In lhe Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnleragency Services 

Mlllgallon/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 
Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

,:oTAL, REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes IAI (Bl 

8615 0.00 Q.00 

8616 0.00 0,00 

8617 0.00 0.00 

8618 0.00 0.00 

8621 0.00 0.00 

8622 0,00 0.00 

8625 0.00 0.00 

8629 o.oo 0,00 

8631 0.00 0.00 

8632 0.00 0.00 

8634 0.00 O.OQ.. 

8639 0.00 0.00 

8650 0.00 0,00 

8660 30.000.0Q 30 OOQ,00 

8662 0.00 0.00 

8671 0.00 0.00 

8672 0.00 0.00 

8675 0.00 0.00 

8677 
-

286,389.00 286,389.00 

8681 0.00 0.00 

8689 0.00 0.00 

8691 0.00 0.00 

8697 0.00 0.00 

8699 4 904.00 4 904.00 _ 

8710 0.00 0.00 

8781-8783 0.00 0.00 

8791 0.00 0.00 

8792 0.00 _!)JlO 

8793 0.00 0.00 

8791 
-

0.00 0.00_ 

8792 0.00 0,00 

8793 0.00 0.00 

8791 0.00 0.00 

8792 0,00 0.00 

8793 0.00 0.00 
---

8799 0.00 0.00 

321,293.00 321.293.00 

2 089 09Q.Q9 2 05!�090,QO 

Page 5 

Actuals To Date 
ICI 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,41�,31 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

123 ooo_,o� 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

2 368.43 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

140 783.77 

1 198,751.3� 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDI 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

_Q,QO 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

30 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.Q0 

0.00 

286,389,QQ 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,904.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

321,293.00 

2,368 440.00 

46 1 0462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IEI IFI 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0,00 o.o•� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 � 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.QQ 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.001 

279,350.00 13.4% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 22 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

CERTIPICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLA.§fil.FIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medlcare/Alternatlve 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BEN.lf.lTS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitallzed Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapltallzed Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Object Original Budget 
Codes CAI 

1100 375 317.00 

1200 30 561,00 

1300 203 338.00 

1900 0,00 

609 216.00 

2100 188 990,00 

2200 40 348.00 

2300 119 910.00 

2400 131 703.00 

2900 18 984.00 

499,935.00 

3101-3102 _ 193 086.00 

3201-3202 _96 151.00 

3301-3302 50,065.00 
-

3401-3402 232.517.00 
--

3501-3502 555.00 
-

3601-3602 41 427.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 30,000.00 

643,801.00 

. 4100 1 103.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 56 081.00 

4400 12 020.00 

4700 0.00 

69,204.00 

5100 15 000.00 

5200 17 079.00 

5300 16 246.00 

5400-5450 11 000.00 

5500 14 500.00 

5600 1 850,00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 439 205.00 

5900 10 500.00 
-

525 380.00 

Page 6 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

(81 

375 317.00 

30,561.00 

203,338.00 

0.00 

609 216.00 

188 990,00 

40 348.00 

119 910.00 

131 703.00 

18,984.00 

499 935.00 

193 086,00 

96,151.00 

50 065,00 

232,517.00 

555,00 

41,427.00 

0.00 

0.00 

30,QQQ.00 

643 801.00 

1 103.00 

0.00 

56,081.00 

12 020.00 

0.00 

69 204.00 

15 000.00 

17 079.00 

16 246.00 

11 ODO.OD 

14 500.00 

1,850.00 

0.00 

0.00 

439 205.00 

10,500.00 

525 380.00 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

CCI (DI 

169 682.79 356 816.00 

20 471.31 35,861.00 

117 230,29 203 338.00 

0,00 0.00 

307 384,39 596 015.00 

53 545.60 198 629.00 

18,§1_1.60 94,699.00 

63 895.00 145,042.00 

74 192.40 
-

132.453.00 

1 621.00 67 360.00 

212 065.60 638,183.00 

49,539.83 190 594,00 

41,904.54 123 331.00 

20 168.37 61 635.00 

116 208.61 239 725.00 

262.13 622.00 

19,248.67 45 834.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

_Q,29 0.00 

247 332.15 661 741.00 

0.00 3 375.00 

0.00 0.00 

9 880.47 65 069,00 

0.00 30,802,00 

0.00 0,00 

9 880.47 99,246.00 

0.00 15 ODO.DO 

4 988.95 27,100.00 

14 346.19 16,302.00 

14 575.81 15 ODO.OD 

1 863.72 14,500.00 

253.49 1 850.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

140,985.98 456 242,00 

6.108,85 10 500.00 

183 122,99 556 494.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col 8& D) (E/8) 

(El IFl 

18 501.00 4.9% 

(5 300.00) -17.3% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

13 201.00 2.2% 

(9,639.00) -5.1% 

(54,351.00 -134.7% 

(25,132.00' -21.0% 

(750.00) -0.6% 

(48 376.00) -254.8% 

(138 248.00J -27.7% 

2 492.00 1.3% 

(27 180.0Q) -28.3% 

(11,570.00) -23.1% 

(7 208_._QQ) -3.1% 

(67.00l -12.1% 

(4 407.0Q) -10.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

30 000.00 100.0% 

(17,940.00) -2.8% 

(2 272.00) -206.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(8 988.00' -16.0% 

(18 782.00' -156.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

130 042.00 -43.4% 

0.00 0.0% 

(10 021.00) -58.7% 

(56.00) -0.3% 

(4 000,00) -36.4% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(17 037.00) -3.9% 

0.00 9-Q.� 

(31,114.00) •5.9% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 23 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

JOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Resource Codes 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdlstrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

To JPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other I 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Olhers 

Debt Service 
Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirecl Co§ls) 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Orlglnal Budget Operating Budget 
Codes IAI IBI 

6100 0.00 0.00 

6170 0.00 0.00 

6200 0.00 0.00 

6300 0.00 0.00 

6400 79 255.00 79,255.00 

6500 15,000.00 15 000.00 

Actuals To Date 
ICI 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

49 732.44 

0,00 

94 255.00 
-

7110 25 000.00 

7130 0.00 

7141 24,42.8.00 

7142 0.00 

7143 0.00 

7211 0.00 

7212 0.00 

7213 0.00 

7221 0,00 

7222 0.00 

7223 0,00 

7221 0.00 

7222 0.00 

7223 0.00 

7221-7223 0.00 

7281-7283 0.00 

7299 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

49,BB.oo 

7310 0.00 

7350 0.00 

0.00 

2 491,219.00 

Page 7 

94 255.00 

25,000.00 

0.00 

24 428.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

49 428.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2 491 219.00 

49 732.44 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 009 518.04 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDI 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

92 101.00 

15,000,00 

107,101,00 

25 000.00 

0.00 

24,428.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

49,428.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,708 208.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IEI IFI 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(12,846.00) -162% 

0,00 0.0% 

(12,846.00} -13.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 
,_ 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(216 989,00 -8 7% 

Printed: 2/26/2021' 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 24 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Oescrlotlon 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

�LTOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

LJbl TOTAh
1
lN'[ERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 
County School Bldg Aid 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(cl TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

__ @TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

/el TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + C - d + e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al (Bl 

8912 0,00 0.00 

8919 62,340,00 62 340.00 

62 340 ,00 62 340_00 

7611 0.00 0.00 

7612 0.00 0.00 

7613 
-

0,00 0.00 

7616 0,00 0.00 

7619 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8931 0.00 0.00 

8953 
-

0.00 0.00 

8961 0.00 0.00 

8965 0.00 0.00 

8971 0,00 0,00 

8972 0 .00 0,00 

8973 0.00 0,00 

8979 0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

7651 0 00 0.00 

7699 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 
_ 

8980 0.00 0.00 

8990 0.00 0.00 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o_oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

O.OQ_ 

0.00 

(LQQ 

0.00 

o_oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-- ---

0.00 0.00 0.00 

62 340.00 62 340.00 0.00 

Page 8 

Projected Year 
Totals 

101 

0.00 

63 036.00 

63 036.00 

o_oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00_ 

0.00 

63,036.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference ¾ Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

(El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

696.00 1.1% 

696.00 1.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

o_oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 ,00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o_oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(696.00) 1,1% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 25 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Resource 

Total, Restricte9 Balance 

California Dept of Education 

Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Descri tion 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 

2020-21 

Pro ected Year Totals

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

0.00 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM 

                                                                                        Page 26 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Da•crlntlon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other Stale Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5lTOTAL REV�NUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operallng Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Olher Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Olher Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9\ TOTAL EXPENCITURES 

C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES IA5 • B91 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Olher Sources/Us�s 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Conlribulions 

4l TOTAL OTl·ll=R FINANCING SOIIRCESIUSES 

California Oapt of Education 
SACS Flnanclel Reporting Software - 2020 2 O 
File: fundl-b (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Adult Education Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Resource Codes Oblecl Codes !Al IBI 

8010-8099 0.00 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 0 .00 

8300-8599 5 200.00 5 200.00 

8600-8799 200 000 00 200,000.00 

205 200 00 205-200 00 

1000-1999 89 732.00 89 732.00 

2000-2999 19.894.00 19.894 00 

3000-3999 42 751.00 42 751.00 

4000-4999 13 150.00 13 150.00 

5000-5999 27 950.00 27 950.00 

6000-6999 7 633.00 7 833.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 

7300-7399 0,00 0.00 

201 11000 201 110.00 

4 090.00 4 090.00 

8900-8929 0.00 0,00 

7600-7629 4 090,00 4 090.00 

6930-6979 0,00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0 .00 

6960-8999 0 00 0.00 

14 090.00\ 14 090..00 

Page 1 

Actuals To Date 
ICI 

0.00 

Q.00 

190 835,00 

820.00 

191 455.00 

24 981.79 

92.5.05 

7 359.98 

16 2.83.14 

12 995,771 

18 620.65) 

0.00 

0 00 

39 933.54 

151 521.46 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDI 

0.00 

31 02.5.00 

234 200.00 

0.00 

265 22.5.00 

140 552. 00 

25 578 00 

56 343.00 

41819.00 

36 800.00 

15 624.00 

0 00 

0 00 

318 716,00 

153 491.00) 

0.00 

4 786.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

14.786 nm 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 111 

Difference 
{Col B & D) 

IEI 

0.00 

31 025.00 

2.29 000.00 

1200 000.00l 

(50 820.00l 

<5 684.00l 

(13 592.00) 

(28 669.00) 

110 650.00l 

(7 991.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(696.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

%Dlff 
Column 

B&D 
IFI 

0.0% 

New 

4403.8% 

-100.0% 

-56.6%

·2.8.6%

-31.8% 

·216.0% 

-38.8% 

-104,7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-17.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 27 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra ,county 

Doscrlnllon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC+ D4l 

F. FUND Bf LANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 • Unaudlled 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1�' + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) ' 

Components oi Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 
I 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 
c) Committed 

� 
Stablllzatlon Arrangements 

Other Commitments 
d) Assigned 

Other Assl�nmenls 

e) Uneaslgned/Unappropriate� 
Reserve for �conomlc Uncertainties 

llnasslnnad/l lnaooronrialad A=unt 

Callfilml11 Oipt of Edl.lcrion 
SACS Financial Rtportlno Sortwar• � 2020.2.0 
FIio: flMdl-1> (�w OJ/17!2021ll 

2020-21 Second lnterjm 
Adult Education Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approvod 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actual■ To Data 

Ra■ource Code• Oblact Coda1 /Al IB\ IC\ 

0.00 0.00 151 521.46 

9791 0.00 0 00

9793 0.00 0 00 

! 0.00 0 00 

9795 '0.00 000 

000 0. 00 

0.00 0.00 

9711 000 0.0 0 

9712 0.00 0.00 

9713 0.00 0.00 

9719 ,o.oe 0.00 

9740 0.00 0.00 

9750 o:bo 000 

8760 0.00 o.bo 

9780 0.00 0.00 

9789 0.00 0,00 

9790 0.00 0 .00 

Pegd2 

Projected Year 
Total, 

/DI 

158.277.00) 

58.27-7.00 

0.00 

58 277.00 

0.00 

58 277.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oa

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 111 

%Dlff 
Dlfferanco Column 
(Col B& D) B&D 

/El IFI 

58 277.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0_0% 

                                                                                        Page 28 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Dnscrinllon 

LCFF SOURCES 

LCFF Transrers 

LCFF Transrers - Current Year 

LCFF/Revenue Limil Transfers • Prior Years 

TOTAL LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

lnteragency Conlracls Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues From Federal Sources 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVeNue 

OTI-11:R STATE REVENUE 

Other Stale Apportionments 

All Olher State Apportionments • Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments• Prior Years 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

Adult education Program 

All Other Stale Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestmenls 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult EducaUon Fees 

lnteragency Services 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

TOtAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

ITOTAL REVENUES 

Calirornla Dept of Education 
SACS Flnenclal Reporting Sonwere - 2020.2 o 
File: rundl•b (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Adult Education Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Ortglnal Budget Operating Budget 

Resource Codes Oblect Codes CAl IBl 

8091 0.00 0.00 

8099 o_oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8285 0.00 0.00 

8287 0 00  o.aa

3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 

All Other 8290 0.00 0,00 

o oo 0.00 

8311 0 00 0.00 

8319 0 00 o_oo 

8587 0 00 0.00 

6391 8590 0.00 0.00 

All Other 8590 5 200,00 5 200.00 

5 200.00 5 200.00 

8631 0.00 0.00 

8650 0,00 0.00 

8660 0.00 0.00 

8662 0.00 0.00 

8671 0.00 0 00 

8677 0.00 0.00 

8699 200 000.00 200 000.00 

8710 0.00 0,00 

200 000.00 200 000,00 

205 ?00.00 205 200.00 

Page 3 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

!Cl 1Dl 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

o _oo 31 025,00 

0 00 31 025.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 

0 00 0.00 

190 835.00 229 000,00 

0.00 5 200,00 

190,835_00 234200.00 

0,00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

0.00 0,00 

0 00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

62Q_QQ 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

620.00 0.00 

191455 00 265 225.00 

46 1 0462 0000000 
Form 111 

%DIii 
Difference Column 
(ColB& D) B&D 

IEl IFl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

31 025.00 New 

31 025.00 Nev, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

229 ODO.OD New 

0.00 0.0% 

229 000.00 4403.8% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

r200 ooo.ooi -100,0% 

0.00 Q_Q% 

(200 000.00) -100.0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 29 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Dosorlotlon 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSlflEO SALARIES 

Classilied Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Ottice Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicere/Allemalive 

Heallh an·a Welfare Benoflls-

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks end Core Curricula Metar1als 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials end Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Educallon 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2020 2 0 
File: fundl-b (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Adult Education Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Resource Codas Oblect Codes 

1100 

1200 

1300 

1900 

2100 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

3101-3102 

3201-3202 

3301-3302 

3401-3402 

3501-3502 

3601-3602 

3701-3702 

3751-3752 

3901-3902 

4100 

4200 

4300 

4400 

Orlglnal Budget 
!Al 

o.oo 

0.00 

B9 732.00 

0.00 

B9 732.00 

5 684.00 

14 210.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

19 B94.00 

19 692.00 

3 031.00 

2,822.00 

12 767.00 

55 00 

4 3B4.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 751.00 

5 000.00 

0.00 

5 650,00 

2 500.00 

13150.00 

Page 4 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

!Bl 

0 00 

0.00 

B9 732-00 

0.00 

89 732 00 

5 684 00 

14.210,00 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

19 894.00 

19 692.00 

3 031.00 

2 622.00 

12 767.00 

55 00 

4 364 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

42,751.00 

5 000.00 

0.00 

5 650.00 

2 500.00 

13150.00 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

!Cl !DI 

B 523-11 41 800,00 

0,00 0.00 

16 45B.6B 9B 752,00 

0.00 0.00 

24 981.79 140 552.00 

925 05 11 36B.OO 

0.00 14 210.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

925.05 25 578.00 

3 859 08 27 699.00 

0.00 $ 295 00 

577_14 3 994.00 

2 127.60 12.767 00 

12,97 63.00 

982.99 6 305.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0 00 

0,00 0 00 

7 359.9B 56 343.00 

5 565.26 6,500.00 

0 .00 0,00 

8 650 97 30,119 00 

4 046.91 5 200 00 

16.263,14 41 819,00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 111 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(ColB & D) B&D 

(El !Fl 

141 B00.00' New 

0.00 0 0% 

(9 020,00 -10.1% 

0 00 0.0% 

150 820.00 -56.6% 

15 6B4.00 -100.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

15 884,00\ -28.6% 

18207.00\ -41.7% 

(2264.00) -74.7% 

11 172.00) -41.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

128.001 -50 9% 

(1 921.00l -43.B% 

0 00 0 .0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0.00 0,0% 

(13 592,001 -31,B% 

(1 500_00 -30.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

(24 469.00 -433.1% 

(2 700.00 -10B,0% 

( 28669.00) -21a0% 

Prinled: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 30 of 94



2020-21 Second Interim 
Adult Education Fund Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Descrlotlon Resoutce Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnter1und 

Professional/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements or Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipmenl Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tullion 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments lo JPAs 

Other Transfers Out 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debi Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTH5R OUTGO (excludina Transfers of Indirect Costs\ 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lntertund 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

CaUfornla Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Sonware - 2020.2.0 
File: lundl-b (Rev 03/17'2020) 

Oblect Codes 

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400-5450 

5500 

5600 

5710 

5750 

5800 

5900 

6100 

6170 

6200 

6400 

6500 

7141 

7142 

7143 

7211 

7212 

7213 

7438 

7439 

7350 

Original Budget 
(Al 

0.00 

2 500.00 

700.00 

0.00 

1 250.00 

2 500.00 

o_oo 

0 00 

16 000.00 

5 000 00 

2J 950 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

7 633.00 

0 00 

7 633 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

o_oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

201.110,00 

Pege 5 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

181 

0.00 

2 500,00 

700.00 

0.00 

1 250.00 

2 500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

16 000,00 

5,000_00 

2.7 950 00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

7 633.00 

0 00 

7 633 00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

.0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

201 110.00 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

0.00 

11 35/l.77\ 

1 070.00 

0.00 

12 906.78) 

(831.24) 

0 00 

0.00 

1 044,36 

113.36 

12.995.77 

0 .00 

0.00 

(7 961 501 

(659,15 

0 00 

18-62.0_65\ 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

0 00 

39.933.54 

Projected Year 
Totals 
IOI 

0.00 

7 500.00 

1 500.00 

0.00 

4 200.00 

2 500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

18 100.00 

5 000.00 

38 800.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8,000,00 

7 624.00 

0.00 

15 62.4.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Q.00 

0.00 

o _oo 

0.00 

0 00 

318 716.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 111 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IE\ IFI 

0.00 o_oo/o 

(5 000,001 -200,0% 

(800.00) -114,3% 

0 00 0.0% 

12 950,00l -236.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

O 00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

12 100.00 -13,1%> 

0.00 0.0% 

(10 850.00 -38 8%

0.00 0.0% 

o _oo 0 0% 

(8 000 00 New 

9 00 0 1% 

0.00 0.0% 

(7 991.00) -104.7% 

o _oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

O -OO 0.0% 

o _oo 0.0% 

o_oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:22 PM                                                                                         Page 31 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlollon 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

Col TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: State School Bullcllng Fund/ 
County School Facllltles Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

lbl TOTAL INTEflFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Long-Term Debi Proceeds 
Proceeds lrom Certlllcates of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases ' 

All Other Financing Sources 

(cl TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

All Other Financing Uses 

ldl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Conlrlbullons from Unrestrtcted Revenues 

Conlrtbullons from Reslrtcted Revenues 

le\ TOTAL CONIBIBUTIONS 

TOT�L, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a. b ♦ C • d ♦ e) 

Calll0rnl1D-tpt.oll:d111!stlon 
SA.CS RnanclBI Rtporlfng Sol\ware - 2020.2.0 
Filo. IOl!dl·b (Rav 0:!.117"1020\ 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Adult Education Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget _ _QporaUng Budgt! Aotual1T0Date 

---R...,urco ·collai----051ect Codes !Al 181 ICI 

8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7813 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7619 4 090.00 41)9().00 0.00 

4 090.00 4 090.00 0.00 

8971 o.oo o.oo 0.00 

8972 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0.00 

7899 0,00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

8980 0.00 0,00 0.00 

6990 0.00 0:001 0.00 

000 0,00' o .ba 

(4,090.00) (4,090.00) 0,00 

Projected Year 
.. _ Totala ___ 

IOI 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

4 7 86 .00 

4 786.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

O,QO 

0,00 

(4,786.00) 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 111 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 

-�(Col.B & D). -· B&D 
IEI fFI 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

MO 0.0% 

{696,001 -17.0'1!, 

{698.00\ -17 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0'1!, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

000 0.0% 

o:oo a.cm

000 00% 

Pnnred: :1/26402.1 1:23 PM                                                                                         Page 32 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Resource Descri tion 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) 

Second Interim 
Adult Education Fund 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Page 1 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 111 

2020/21 

Pro"ected Year Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:23 PM 

                                                                                        Page 33 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Dosarlotlon 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Olher Slate Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL �""i::NUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

8) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9\ TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND ll"ES CA5 • B91 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4\ TOTAL OTHER FINANeJNG SOURCES/USES 

CaUfornla Oapt of Education 
SACS Flnanclel R'l!C11lno Sol'tware - 2020,2,0 
File: lundl•b (Rei, Olf17fl020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Forest Reserve Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Resource Codes Oblect Codes 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8800-8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

8900-8929 

7600-7829 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

Orlglnal Budget 
IAI 

000 

388 250.00 

0,00 

0.00 

388 250,00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

330 000,00 

0.00 

330 000,00 

58 25□ 00 

0.00 

58 250 00 

0,00 

0,00 

0 00 

158 250,001 

Page 1 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

IBI 

0,00 

388 250.00 

0 00 

0,00 

388 250.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

330 Q00.00 

0.00 

330 000.00 

58250 00 

0.00 

58 250.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

158 250.001 

Projected Year 
Actual• To Dato Totals 

ICI IOI 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 388 250. 00 

0 00 0.00 

0 00  0.00 

0 . 00 388250.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

QOO 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0 .00 000 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 330 000.00 

o.oo 0 00 

0.00 330 000. 00 

□.o□ 58 250.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0,00 58 250.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 

0,00 158 250 00\ 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 161 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEI IFI 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0. 0%

000 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0.00 0. 0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0.00 0.0'1(, 

0.00 0 .0% 

0.00 0. 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0'1(, 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 2/2612021 2:23 PM                                                                                         Page 34 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Dosortotlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + 041 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) Aa of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July'1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components or Ending Fund Belance 
a) N�nspendabla 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid l!oms 

All Others 

b) Restrlcted 
c) Committed 

Stablllzallon Arrangements 

Other Co!Jlmltments 
d) Assigned 

Other Asalgnments 

e) Unasslgned/Unapproprlated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unosslono�/Unann��•ated AmoJnt 

Callrornl• Oept or Eduoetlon 
SACS Flnanof1I �,po,Ung Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: rundl-b (Rr1 �171'.lil®) 

I 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Forest Reserye Fund 

Revenues, Expendllures, and Changes In Fund Balanee 

Board Approved 
Or1glnal Budgot Operating Budget A,otual1 To Date 

Re1ourca Coda• Obleot Coda1 IAI IBI ICI 

000 nnn 0..00 

9791 0. 00 0 .00 

9793 ODO 0 00 

0.00 000 

9795 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00, 0,00 

1, 

9711 0.00 0.00 

9712 0.00 0.00 

9713 ,o.oo 0,00 

9719 o.oo 0.00 

9740. 0.00 0.00 

9760 0 00 0.00 

9760 0.00 0.00 

9780 0.00 0.00 

9789 0,00 0.00 

9790 0.00 0.00 

Page� 

Projoctod Yoar 
Totals 

IOI 

0.00 

ODO 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00, 

o.oo.

0:00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00· 

0.00 

' 0.00 

o:oo 

0 .00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 161 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(ColB .. D) B&D 

IEI' IFI 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0'11, 

0.00 0.0'11, 

Prlnltd: 
1
2/20r.i!021 2:23 PM                                                                                         Page 35 of 94



2020-21 Second Interim 
Forest Reserve Fund Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Doaartotlon Resource Codes 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Pass-Through Revenues From Federal Sources 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value of Investments 

TOTAL OTI-iER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Ottlces 

ToJPAs 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

TOTAL OTHER oumo {excludlna Trnnsfors of lndlrect.Coslsl 

h"OTAI EXPENDITURES 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Aulhorized lnterfund Transfers In 

la) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

/bl TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

California Oepl ol Education 
SACS Flnanciel Re�ortlng Software - 2020 2 0 
Fite: fundl•b (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Oblact Codes 

8260 

8287 

6660 

8662 

7211 

7212 

7213 

7281-7283 

7299 

8919 

7619 

Original Budget 
(Al 

58 250.00 

330 ODO.DO 

388 250.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

388 250.00 

330 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

330 ODO.DO 

330000.00 

0 00 

0 00 

58 250.00 

58 250,00 

Page 3 

Board Approved 
Operatlng Budget 

(Bl 

58 25D_OO 

330 ooo_oo 

388 250,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

388 250.00 

330 000.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

o.oo 

330 ODO.OD 

330 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

58 250.00 

58 250.00 

Projected Year 
Actual• To Date Totals 

IC) IDI 

0.00 58 250.00 

0.00 330 ODO.DO 

o_oo 388 250 00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 388 250,00 

0.00 330 ODO.DO 

o.oo o,oo 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0,00 330 DOD.DO 

000 330 000.00 

0.00 0 00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 58 250,00 

0.00 58 250.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 161 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(ColB&D) B&D 

IE) IF) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,1)% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 D_Q% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0,0% 

0 00  0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

Printed: 2m/2021 2:23 PM                                                                                         Page 36 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Resource Descri tion 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) 

Second Interim 
Forest Reserve Fund 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Page 1 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 161 

2020/21 

Pro··ected Year Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:23 PM 

                                                                                        Page 37 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

A. DISTRICT 
1. Total District Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupll Transfer Regular ADA 
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation 
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

5. District Funded County Program ADA 
a. County Community Schools 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f)

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) -

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA 

(Enter Charter School ADA using 
Tab C. Charter School ADAl 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED 

ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA 

Original Operating Projected Year 
Budget Budget Totals 

IAl /Bl ICI 

409.30 409.30 409.30 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

409.30 409.30 409.30 

4.64 4.64 4.64 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.43 0.43 0.43 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

15.36 15.36 15.36 

20.43 20.43 20.43 

429.73 429.73 429.73 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA 

Projected 
Year Totals 

ID) 

409.30 

0.00 

0.00 

409.30 

4.64 
0.00 
0.43 
0.00 

0.00 

15.36 

20.43 

429.73 
0.00 

DIFFERENCE 
(Col. D -B) 

/El 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form Al 

PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col. E/B) 
IF) 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:26 PM 

                                                                                        Page 38 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descriotlon 

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education

ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c)
2. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f)

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)

4. Adults In Correctional Facilities
5. County Operations Grant ADA
6. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADAJ

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: adai (Rev 02/03/2016) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED 

ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA 

Original Operating Projected Year 
Budget Budget Totals 

CAI (Bl (Cl 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
4.64 4.64 4.64 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.43 0.43 0.43 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

15.36 15.36 15.36 

20.43 20 .. 43 20.43 

20.43 20.43 20.43 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

16.26 16.26 16.26 

Page 1 of 1 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(DJ 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
4.64 
0.00 
0.43 

·o.oo

15.36 

20.43 

20.43 
0.00 

16.26 

DIFFERENCE 
(Col. D -B) 

(El 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form Al 

PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col. E/ B) 
(Fl 

0% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:26 PM                                                                                         Page 39 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descriotlon 

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

2020-21 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED 

ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA 

Original Operating Projected Year 
Budget Budget Totals 

/Al IB) (Cl 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA 

Projected DIFFERENCE 
Year Totals (Col. D-B) 

(DI (El 

46 10462 0000000 
Form Al 

PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col.E/B) 
(Fl 

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools. 
Charter schools reoortlna SACS financial data seoaratelv from their aulhorizlna LEAs In Flmd 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to reoort their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA correspondlni:1 to SACS financial data reported In Fund 01. 

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0,00 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI o.oo 0.00 0.00 
d. Special Education Extended Year 0,00 0.00 0.00 
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
/Sum of Lines C1, C2d and C3fl 0.00 0.00 0.00 

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA correspondln� to SACS financial data reported In Fund 09 or Fund 62. 

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 
6. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c)

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e)

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines cs C6d and cm

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported In Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and CSl 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: adai (Rev 03/27/2018) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:26 PM 

                                                                                        Page 40 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
(Enter Month Name): 

A. BEGINNING CASH
B. RECEIPTS

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 
Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 
Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
lnterfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. D!SBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 
Accounts Receivable 
Due From Other Funds 
Stores 
Prepaid Expenditures 
Other Current Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferr-ed Inflows 

Accounts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 
Current Loans 
Unearned Revenues 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonoru>ralino 

Suspense Clearing 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Obiect 

9110 

8010-8019 
8020-8079 
8080-8099 
8100-8299 
8300-8599 
8600-8799 
8910-8929 
8930-8979 

1000-1999 
2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6599 
7000-7499 
7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9111-9199 
9200-9299 

9310 
9320 
9330 
9340 
9490 

9500-9599 
9610 
9640 
9650 
9690 

9910 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + DJ 
F. ENDING CASH CA+ El 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

�iiai�� Julv 

2,830 492.56 

73,980.00 

7.98 
6,289.36 

80 277.34 

21 708.20 
19,694.11 
20,106.64 

(4.47) 
78 267.32 

13.9. 111.80 I 

(600.00) 
(223,558.21 l 56,858.13 

(224,158.21) 56.858.13 

(52.400.47) 36 044.33 

(105 921.06) 

(158,321.53) 36 044.33 

(65 836.68) 20 813.80 
/38 680.66\ 

2.791 811.90 

Second Interim 
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Booget Year (1) 

Auaust Seotember 

2,791 811.90 2,778 988.15 

73,980.00 177.495.00 

12,280.00 
8 804.00 22 965.00 
2 858.42 12.827.05 

85.642.42 225,567.05 

22,610.20 51.688.78 
22,731.65 30,853.44 
21,388.26 40,868.58 

208.00 1 420.49 
12,287.01 4,642.49 

960.26 

79,225.12 130 434.04 

4,000.00 
I 

4,000.00 0.00 

23,241.05 (1,417.52) 

23.241.05- (1,417.52) 

(19 241.05) 1 417.52 

(12,823.75) 96.550.53 
2 778.988.15 2.875.538.68 I 

Page 1 of 2 

October November 

2 875 538.68 2 955,717.88 

133.165.00 133,165.00 

0.00 
5,768.03 61,334.00 

118,198,94 0.00 
0.00 

257 131.97 194 499.00 

50.425.90 52,227.50 
33,620.74 34.740.46 
38,946.55 39,383.89 

2,729.31 240.95 
45,398.71 17,768.15 
11,885.53 

183,006.74 144 360.95 

2.531.35 20 175.00 

2,531-35 20,175.00 

(3,522.62) (6.202.42) 

(3,522.62) 16,202.42) 

6 053.97 26.377.42 
80 179.20 76.515.47 

2 955,717.88 3 032.233.35 

-

December 

3 032.233,35 

177 494.00 
0.00 

0.00 
230.00 

o.oo 

177 724.00 

56 098.27 
37,534.54 
47,389.41 

3,511.28 
16,652.69 
36.886.65 

198,072.84 

988,83 

988.83 

1,765.91 

1,765,91 

(777.08\ 

(21.125.92) 
3 011,107.43 

Januarv 

3.011107.43 

133,165.00 

44,364.60 
380.00 

177.909.60 

52,625.54 
32,890.66 
39,248.82 

1,774.91 
8.106.62 
2,000.00 

19 960.00 

156,606.55 

15,941.21 

15,941.21 

(51,397.20) 

(51.397.20l 

67338.41 

88 641.46 
3099748.89 

I 

46 10462 0000000 
Form CASH 

Februarv 

3 099 748.89 

9.592.00 
2.442.95 

12 034.95 

33.584.19 

53.276.80 
55,770.00 

2,132.88 
22.419.62 
16,716.00 

183 879.49 

23.558.00 

23,558.00 

23,620.65 

23.620.65 

{62.65) 
(171 907.19) 
2 927 841.70 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM 

                                                                                        Page 41 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
(Enter Month Namel: 

A. BEGINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 
Property Taxes 
Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
lnterfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
Assets an!;! O�ferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 
Accounts Receivable 
Due From Other Funds 
Stores 
Prepaid Expenditures 
Other Current Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred lnfl� 
Accounts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 
Current Loans 
Unearned Revenues 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonooeratinq 
Suspense Clearing 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Obiect 

9110 

8010-8019 
8020-8079 
8080-8099 
8100-8299 
8300-8599 
8600-8799 
8910-8929 
8930-8979 

1000-1999 
2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6599 
7000-7499 
7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9111-9199 
9200-9299 

9310 
9320 
9330 
9340 
S490 

9500-9599 
9610 
9640 
9650 
9690 

9910 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B · C + Dl 
F. ENDING CASH /A+ El 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

March 

2 927 841.70 

37,580.00 
13,522.00 

51 102.00 

57.500.00 
99,750.00 
94 200.00 
36,700.00 
22.850.00 
19.650.00 

330 650..00 

22,805.00 

22,805.00 

22.389.00 

22.389.00 

416.00 
(279.132.00) 
2 648. 709.70 

Second Interim 
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) 

Anril Mav June 

2648109,70 2.417 724.80 2 085:810.87 

27.419.00 39,995.00 

145,583.00 
49 319.00 558,222.00 

30,687.28 
43,500.00 15,500,00 2.081.00 

120238.00 15 500.00 776.568.28 

57.500.00 57,500.00 82,566.42 
98,200.00 105,200.00 69,690.60 
98,600.00 85,200.00 80,638.85 
30,940.00 16.463.93 3 128.72 
88 682.07 120 700.00 118.719.32 

19,002,56 
29.468.00 

373.922.07 385.063.93 403 214.47 

600.00 
26.700.00 37,650.00 12.350.69 

26.700 .. 00 37,650.00 12.950.69 

4,000.83 3 878.46 

105.921.06 

4,000.83 0.00 109,799.52 

22.699.17 37.650.00 196 848.83) 
(230 984.90) (331 913.93\ 276 504.98 
2 417 724.80 2.085 810.87 2.362 315.85 

Page 2 of 2 

Accruals 

208.119.39 
133,857.00 

1.955.00 

343.931.39 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
343 931.39 

Adiustments TOTAL 

186.650.00) 8t5.7S4.00 
67.414.00 

0.00 
157.863,00 

1,006,076.00 
321,293.00 

63.036.00 

0.00 
186.650.00) 2 431.476.00 

596,015.00 
638,183.00 
661,741.00 

99,246.00 

556 4S4.00 
107 101.00 

49,428.00 
0 .00 
0.00 

0.00 2 708 208.00 

600.00 
223 55821 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 224 158.21 

52.400.47 
0.00 
0.00 

105,921.06 
0.00 

0.00 158,321.53 

0.00 
0.00 65 836.68 

(86 650.00\ (210 895.32\ 

2.619.597.24 

46 1 0462 0000000 
Form CASH 

BUDGET 

815,794.00 

67.414.00 
0.00 

157,863.00 
1.006.076.00 

321,293.00 
63,036.00 

0.00 
2 431.478.00 

596.015.00 

638 183.00 
661.74-1.00 

99.246.00 
556 4S4.00 
107,101.00 

49.428.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 708.208.00 
-

1276. 732.00) 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM 

                                                                                        Page 42 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
/Enter Month Name\: 

A. BEGINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 
Property Taxes 
Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
lnterfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
Assets and Dgferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 
Accounts Receivable 
Due From Other Funds 
Stores 
Prepaid Expenditures 
Other Current Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Dgferred Inflows 
Accounts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 
Current Loans 
Unearned Revenues 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonopera!ing 
Suspense Clearing 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Obiect 

9110 

801�019 
802�079 
808�099 
810�299 
830�599 
8600-8799 
891�929 
8930-8979 

1000-1999 
2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6599 
7000-7499 
7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9111-9199 
9200-9299 

9310 
9320 
9330 
9340 
9490 

9500-9599 
9610 
9640 
9650 
9690 

9910 

E.. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + Dl 
F. ENDING CASH /A + El 
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

--�---

;�;�-�;� Julv 

2 362 315.85 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0..00 
0.00 

2.362 315.85 

Second Interim 
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (21 

Auaust Seotember 

2.362 315.85 2.362.315.85 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

2 362.315.85 2 382 .315.65 

Page 1 of 2 

October 

2 362 315.85 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2.362.315.85 

.. 

November December 

2.362.315,85 2 362 315.85 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0.00 

2.362.315.85 2 362 315.85 

Januarv 

2.362 315.85 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
o.ool

2 362 315..85 

46 1 0462 0000000 
Form CASH 

Februarv 

2.362.315.85 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2.362. 315.85 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM 

                                                                                        Page 43 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
(Enter Month Name\: 

A. BEGINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 

lnterfund Transfers Out 

All Other Financing Uses 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
A��ets and Deferred Qutflows 

Cash Nol In Treasury 

Accoll.nts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Other Current Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 

Current Loans 

Unearned Revenues 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperating 

Suspense Clearing 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Obiect 

9110 

8010-8019 
8020-8079 

8080-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

8910-8929 
8930-8979 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6599 
7000-7499 

7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9111-9199 

9200-9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9490 

9500-9599 
9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + Dl 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E\

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

March 

2 362,315.85 

0.00 

0..00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2 362 315.85 

Second Interim 
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Bud9et Year (2) 

Aoril Mav June 

2 362 315.85 2.362.315.85 2 362,315.85 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

2 362 315.85 2 362 315.85 2,362,315.85 

Page 2 of 2 

Accruals Adlusbnents 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

TOTAL 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2 362 315.85 

46 10462 0000000 
Form CASH 

BUDGET 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed; 2/26/2021 2:27 PM 

                                                                                        Page 44 of 94



Second Interim 
Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 
For the Fiscal Year 2020-21 

46 10462 0000000 
Form Cl 

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the 
state-adopted Criteria and Standards pursuant to Education Code sections 33129 and 42130. 

Signed: ______________ _ Date: ___________ _ 
County Superintendent or Designee 

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special 
meeting of the County Board of Education. 

To the State Superintendent of Public Instruction: 
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the County Board 
of Education pursuant to Education Code sections 1240 and 33127. 

Meeting Date: March 09, 2021 

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION 

Signed: ____________ _ 

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION 

County Superintendent of Schools 

As County Superintendent of Schools, I certify that based upon current projections this county office will 
meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years. 

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION 
As County Superintendent of Schools, I certify that based upon current projections this county office may 

not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION 
As County Superintendent of Schools, I certify that based upon current projections this county office will 
not meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year. 

Contact person for additional information on the interim report: 

Name: Nona Griesert 

Title: Business Manager 

Telephone: 530-993-1660, x-120 

E-mail: nariesert@spjusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary 

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review 
form (Form 01 CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal 
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification, 
and should be carefully reviewed. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met 

1 Average Daily Attendance Projected ADA for County Operations Grant or county operated 
programs has not changed for any of the current or two subsequent 
fiscal years by more than two percent since first interim. 

California Dept of Education 

Not 

Met 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: ci-c (Rev 04/03/2017) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM                                                                                         Page 45 of 94



Second Interim 
Sierra County Office of Education COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 
Sierra County For the Fiscal Year 2020-21 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) 
2 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent 

Formula (LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first 
interim. 

3 Salaries and Benefits Projected total salaries and benefits for any of the current or two 
subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than five percent 
since first interim. 

4a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the 
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more 
than five percent since first interim. 

4b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and 
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years 
have not changed by more than five percent since first interim. 

5 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required 
Maintenance Account contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e., 

restricted maintenance account). 

6 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard 
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. 

7a Fund Balance Projected county school service fund balance will be positive at the 
end of the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

7b Cash Balance Projected county school service fund cash balance will be positive at 
the end of the current fiscal year. 

8 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties, 
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements 
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program 

audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since first 
interim that may impact the budget? 

S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing county school service fund expenditures funded 
to Fund Ongoing with one-time revenues that have changed since first interim by more 
Expenditures than five percent? 

S3 Temporary lnterfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds? 
Borrowings 

S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent 
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, 
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest 
reserves)? 

S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or 
transfers to or from the county school service fund to cover operating 
deficits, changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more 
than 5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years? 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: ci-c (Rev 04/03/2017) Page 2 of 3 

Met 

X 

X 

n/a 

X 

X 

X 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

46 10462 0000000 
Form Cl 

Not 
Met 

X 

X 

X 

Yes 

X 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM                                                                                         Page 46 of 94



Second Interim 
Sierra County Office of Education COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 
Sierra County For the Fiscal Year 2020-21 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) 
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the county office have long-term ·(multiyear) commitments or 

debt agreements? 

. If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent 
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2019-20) annual 
payment? 

. If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments 
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or 
are they one-time sources? 

S7a Posternployment Benefits Does the county office provide postemployment benefits other than 
Other than Pensions pensions (OPES)? 

. If yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB 
liabilities? 

S7b Other Self-insurance Does the county office operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., 
Benefits workers' compensation)? 

. If yes, have there been changes since first interim in self-
insurance liabilities? 

S8 Status of Labor Agreements As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations 
still unsettled for: 
. Certificated? (Section SBA, Line 1 b) 
. Classified? (Section S88, Line 1 b) 
. Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1 b) 

S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the county school service fund projected to 
have a negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the county office will end the 

current fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the county school 
service fund? 

A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control Independent from the payroll system? 
Control 

A3 County Operations Grant Is County Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and 
ADA current fiscal year? 

A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in county office boundaries 
Impacting County Office that are impacting the county office's ADA, either in the prior or 
ADA current fiscal years? 

A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the county office entered into a bargaining agreement where any 
COLA of the current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would 

result in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected 
state funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid) 
health benefits for current or retired employees? 

A7 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the county office have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? 
If yes, provide copies to the COE. 

A8 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief 
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Rtiporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: ci-c (Rev 04/03/2017) Page 3 of 3 

No 

X 

X 

X 

n/a 

X 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

46 10462 0000000 
Form Cl 

Yes 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Yes 

X 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM 
                                                                                        Page 47 of 94



Second Interim 
Sierra County Office of Education 2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

Section I - Expenditures 

A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources)

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385)

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services

2. Capital Outlay

3. Debt Service

4. Other Transfers Out

5. lnterfund Transfers Out

6. All Other Financing Uses

7. Nonagency

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a
Presidentially declared disaster

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9)

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services

(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero)

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines 01 and D2)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 

Funds 01, 09 and 62 

Goals Functions Objects 

All All 1000-7999 

All All 1000-7999 

All 5000-5999 1000-7999 

All except All except 
7100-7199 5000-5999 6000-6999 

5400-5450, 
5800, 7430-

All 9100 7439 

All 9200 7200-7299 

All 9300 7600-7629 

9100 7699 

All 9200 7651 

All except 
5000-5999, 

7100-7199 9000-9999 1000-7999 

All All 8710 

Manually entered. Must not include 
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or 

D2. 

1000-7143, 

7300-7439 

minus 
All All 8000-8699 

Manually entered. Must not include 
exoendilures In lines A or D1, 

46 10462 0000000 
Form ESMOE 

2020-21 

Expenditures 

2,708,208.00 

321 964.00 

0.00 

107,101.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

230,908.00 

0.00 

338,009.00 

0.00 

2,048,235.00 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM 

                                                                                        Page 48 of 94



Second Interim 
Sierra County Office of Education 2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

Section II - Expenditures Per ADA 

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form Al, Column D, sum of lines B1d and C9)*

8. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided bv Line II.A)

Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final 
determination will be done by COE) Total 

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, COE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 1 493,763.94 
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 1,493 763.94 

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 1 344,387.55 

C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line 11.8) 2,048,235.00 

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)

(If negative, then zero) 0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form ESMOE 

2020-21 

Annual ADA/ 
Exps. Per ADA 

0.00 

0.00 

Per ADA 

149,376,394.00 

0.00 

149 376,394.00 

134 438,754.60 

0.00 

134,438,754.60 

E. MOE determination MOE Calculation Incomplete 

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement Is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)

(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2022-23 may

be reduced bv the lower of the two percentaQes) 0.00% 

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
Funded ADA has been preloaded. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education 

100.00% 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM 

                                                                                        Page 49 of 94



Second Interim 
Sierra County Office of Education 2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

SECTION IV• Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Ill, Line A.1) 

Total 
Description of Adjustments Expenditures 

Total adjustments to base expenditures 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) 

0.00 

Page 3 

46 10462 0000000 
Form ESMOE 

Expenditures 
Per ADA 

0.00 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM 

                                                                                        Page 50 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

46 10462 0000000 
Form ICR 

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated 
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage 
occupied by general administration. 

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 156,916.00 

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 1,739,023.00 

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line 81: zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and A6) 9.02% 

Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs 

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition 
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal 
or mass" separation costs. 

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guldelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their 
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
administrative functions included in the Indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. 

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

8. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Ill from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero.

California Dept of Education 

0.00 

0.00 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM                                                                                         Page 51 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise) 

A. Indirect Costs

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line 89)

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line 810)
3. External Financial Audit- Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,

goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A)

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B)
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A 1 through A7a, minus Line A7b)
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F)

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9)

B. Base Costs

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,

minus Part Ill, Line A4)

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part 111, Line A3)

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5)
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6)
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

46 10462 0000000 
Form ICR 

71,070.00 

41,559.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5 634.61 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
118,263.61 

(3,029.67) 
115,233.94 

1,003,092.00 

297,314.00 

258,128.00 

94,112.00 

0.00 

0.00 

71,357.00 

15,995.00 

496,584.00 

125,000.00 

56,833.39 

0.00 

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00 

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00 
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00 

15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 303,092.00 

16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) ______ 0_.0_0_

17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00 

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00 

19. Total Base Costs (Lines 81 through B12 and Lines 813b through 818, minus Line 813a) 2,721,507.39 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment

(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)

(Line A8 divided by Line 819)

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2022-23 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)

(Line A10 divided by Line B19)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 

4.35% 

4.23% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM                                                                                         Page 52 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

46 10462 0000000 
Form ICR 

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment 

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
approved rate was based. 

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, 
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than 
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A. Indirect costs Incurred In the current year (Part Ill, Line AS) 118,263.61 

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (2.09%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if negative

2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of 
(approved indirect cost rate (2.09%) times Part Ill, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (2.09%) times Part 111, Line B19); zero if positive

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

(44,806.87) 

(22,636.68) 

0.00 

(6,059.34) 

{6,059.34) 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall bel0w zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjLJstment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
adjustment ($-3,029.67) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
($-3,029.67) is deferred to one or more future years: 

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
adjustment ($-2,019. 78) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
($-4,039.56) is deferred to one or more future years: 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 

4.12% 

4.23% 

4.27% 

2 

(3,029.67) 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM                                                                                         Page 53 of 94



Second Interim 
Sierra County Office of Education 2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Sierra County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs 

46 10462 0000000 
Form ICR 

Eligible Expenditures 

Fund Resource 

01 3310 

01 3315 

01 3327 

01 3345 

01 5630 

01 6500 

01 6512 

01 6520 

01 6680 

01 6685 

01 7366 

01 7420 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020) 

(Objects 1000-5999 
exce t Ob"ect 5100 

238,145.00 

51,649.00 

4,584.00 

980.00 

9,796.00 

557,763.00 

25,476.00 

19,591.00 

83,657.00 

37,500.00 

140,900.00 

8,904.00 

Page 1 of 1 

Approved indirect cost rate: 

Highest rate used in any program: 

Indirect Costs Charged 
Ob"ects 7310 and 7350 

2,247.00 

413.00 

94.00 

20.00 

204.00 

10,152.00 

531.00 

409.00 

767.00 

767.00 

1,848.00 

186.00 

2.09% 

2.09% 

Rate 
Used 

0.94% 

0.80% 

2.05% 

2.04% 

2.08% 

1.82% 

2.08% 

2.09% 

0.92% 

2.05% 

1.31% 

2.09% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM 

                                                                                        Page 54 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Seivice Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Fonn Oil) 
Codes (Al 

County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years I and 2 in 
Columns C w,d E· current veer - Column A - is extracted from Fonn Al Line B5) 

(Enter projections for subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C w,d E; 
current year - Column A - is extracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
I. LCFF /Revenue Limit Sources 
2. Federal Revenues 
3, Other State Revenues 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Trw,sfers In
b. Other Sources 
c, Contributions 

6, Total <Sum lines Al thru A5c) 

B, EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
I. Certificated Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Column Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustments 
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bia thru Bid) 

2. Classified Salaries 
a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Colwnn Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustments 
e. Total Classified Salaries (Swn lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 
4. Books w,d Supplies 
5, Services w,d Other Operating Expenditures 
6. Capital Outlay 
7. Other Outgo (excluding Trw,sfers of Indirect Costs) 
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs 
9. Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out 
b. Other Uses 

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 
I I. Total (Sum lines Bl thru BIO) 
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

I /Line A6 minus line B111 

D. FUND BALANCE 
I. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Fonn 011, line Fle) 
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C w,d D 1)

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form Oil)
a. Nonspendable 
b, Restricted 
c. Committed 

I. Stabilization Arrw,gements 
2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

I. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 
(Line D3fmust aaree with line D2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) 

8010-8099 
8100-8299 
8300-8599 
8600-8799 

8900-8929 
8930-8979 
8980-8999 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6999 

7100-7299, 7400-749' 
7300-7399 

7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9710-9719 
9740 

9750 
9760 

9780 

9789 
9790 

16.26 

883.208,00 

0.00 
3 933.00 

316.793.00 

63.036,00 
0.00 

(268,976.00 
997 994.00 

254,097.00 

277 227.00 

301 474.00 
41 373.00 

330,563.00 
47,846.00 
24.428.00 

(17,638.00: 

0.00 
0.00 

1.259.370.00 

(261,376.00) 

2.880 973.00 

2.619 597.00 

500.00 

0,00 
92.485,00 

0,00 

270.000.00 
2,256,612.00 

2.619,597.00 

Page 1 

% 
Change 2021-22 

(Cols. C-NA) Projection 
(B) (C) 

0.00% 16.26 

4,06% 919 100,00 
0.00% 0,00 
0.00% 3,933.00 
0.00% 316,793 00 

-73.38% 16,780.00 

0.00% 0.00 

26.92% (341 392.00) 
-8.29% 915 214,00 

254,097.00 
4,790.00 

0.00 
0,00 

1.89% 258,887.00 

277 227.00 

8.078.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.91% 285 305.00 

1.21% 305,131.00 

0.00% 41,373.00 

0.00% 330,563.00 

0.00% 47.846,00 
0.00% 24 428.00 

-1.05% (17 452,00] 

0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 0.00 

1.33% I 276,081.00 

(360 867.00) 

2,619,597.00 
2 258 730.00 

500,00 

0.00 
92.485.00 

0.00 

278.000.00 
1,887,745.00 

2,258,730.00 

% 
Change 

( Cols. E-C/C) 
(D) 

0.00% 

1.33% 
0.00% 
0,00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
6.35% 

-1.03% 

1.54% 

2.48% 
1.04% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

1.12% 

46 10462 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

(E) 

16.26 

931.314.00 
0.00 

3,933,00 
316,793.00 

16,780.00 
0.00 

(363,068.00) 
905.752.00 

258,887.00 

3,985.00 

0.00 
0,00 

262 872.00 

.285 305.00 
7 088.00 

0.00 
o.oo

292 393.00 
308,292.00 
41,373.00 

330,563.00 
47.846,00 
24 428.00 

07,452.00' 

0,00 

0.00 

1.290 315.00 

(384 563,001 

2.258,730.00 
I 874 167.00 

500,00 

0.00 

92,485.00 

0,00 

278,000.00 
1.503.182.00 

1.874 167.00 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM                                                                                         Page 55 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Multlyear Projections 
Unrestricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

% 

Change 
Object (Fonn Oil) (Cols. C-AIA) 

Descriotion Codes IA\ IB\ 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

I. County School Service Fund 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0,00 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 270 000.00 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2.256 612,00 

(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent 
years I and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted) 

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 

3, Totol Avnilable Reserves /Sum lines E l a  thru E2c\ 2.526,612.00 

F. ASSUMPTIONS 
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to detennine the projections for the first and 
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 
projected in lines B Id, 82d, and BI 0. For additional infonnation, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 

2021-22 
Projection 

IC\ 

0.00 

278,000.00 

1.887,745.00 

2 165 745,00 

% 

Change 
(Cols. E-C/C) 

(D\ 

46 10462 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

IE\ 

0.00 

278 000.00 

1,503 182.00 

I 781 182.00 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM                                                                                         Page 56 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Fonn Oil) 
Codes (A) 

County Opermluns Grn111 ADA (Enl<Jr peojeotions·for subsequent years I and 2 In 
Columns C nnd E• cutT'lllll vear- Colm,ln A- Is cxtroc!c.d from Form Al. Lino 135') 

(Emcr 1'l'Ojectio<1� for subscquc,n yeurs I and 2 in Columns C and E; 
cum,nt year- Column A - is.cxtrncted) 

A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
2. Federal Revenues 
3. Other State Revenues 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 
b. Other Sources 
c. Contributions 

6. Tomi IStnn liucs A I 1hni A5ol 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
I. Certificated Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Column Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustments 
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B la thru B Id)

2. Classified Salaries 
a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Colwnn Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjushnents 
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 
4. Books and Supplies 
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
6. Capital Outlay 
7, Other Outgo (excluding Transfers oflndirect Costs) 
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 
9. Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out 
b. Other Uses 

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 
11. Total (Sum lines B l  thru B!0l 
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 
(Line A6 minus line Bl I) 

D. FUND BALANCE 
I. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Fonn Oil, line Fie) 
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and DI) 
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Fonn 0 11) 

a. Nonspendable 
b. Restricted 
c. Committed 

I. Stabilization Arrangements 
2. Other Commihnents 

d. Assigned 
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

I. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 
(Line D3f must airree with line D2)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) 

8010-8099 
8100-8299 
8300-8599 
8600-8799 

8900-8929 
8930-8979 
8980-8999 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6999 

7100-7299, 7400-7491 
7300-7399 

7600 -7629 
7630-7699 

9710-9719 
9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 
9790 

0.00 
157,863.00 

1,00·2, 143.00 

4,500,00 

0.00 
0.00 

268,976.00 
I 433 482.00 

341,918.00 

360,956.00 

360,267.00 

57 873.00 

225,931.00 

59 255.00 

25,000.00 

17,638.00 

0.00 

0,00 

I 448,838.00 

/15 356.00) 

15,356.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

% 
Change 2021-22 

(Cols. C-A/A) Projection 
(B) (C) 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 157,863.00 

-9.37% 908,240.00 
0.00% 4,500.00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 0.00 

26.92% 341,392.00 

-1.50% I 41 l 995.00 

341,918.00 

4,980.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1. 46% 346,898.00 

360,956.00 

10,495.00 

0,00 

0,00 

2.91% 371,451.00 

-5.96% 338 781.00 

-41.18% 34,041.00 
-3.10% 218 931.00 

0,00% 59,255,00 

0.00% 25,000.00 

0.00% 17,638.00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 0.00 

-2.54% I 411 995.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(D) 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
o.oo,�

6.35% 
1.54% 

1.65% 

2.99% 
1.43% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0,00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

1 .54% 

46 10462 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

(E) 

157,863.00 

908.240.00 
4,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

363 068.00 

I 433 671.00 

346,898.00 

5,740,00 

0.00 

0,00 

352,638.00 

371,451.00 

11,095.00 

0.00 

0,00 

382 546.00 

343 622.00 

34 041.00 

218,931.00 

59,255,00 

25 .. 000.00 
17,638.00 

0.00 
0.00 

I 433 671.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM                                                                                         Page 57 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

D��or!u1ion 

E. AVAlLABLERESERVES 

I. County School Service Fund 
a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Enter current year reserve projections in Colwnn A, and other reserve 
projections in Colwnns C and E for subsequent years I and 2) 

2. Special Reserve Fund· Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3. Totnl Av�ilnble R�cl'\•es ISum lines TII n 1hn1 Ocl 
F. ASSUMPTIONS 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Fonn Oil) 
Codes (A) 

9750 

9789 

9790 

9750 

9789 

9790 

Ii 

II 

11 

1, 

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the asswnptions used to detennine the projections for the first and 
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 

% 
Change 

(Cols. C-A/A) 
/B) 

prnjectou in lines Bid, B2d, and BIO, For additional infonnation, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software -2020.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page2 

2021-22 
Projection 

(Cl 

Ii 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(D) 

46 10462 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

(El 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM                                                                                         Page 58 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrimion 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Fonu 0ll) 
Codes IA' 

County Opomtions Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years I :md 2 in 
Columns C nn<l E· cun·ont veur - Colwun A- is exm,cted from Fom1 Al. Llnc 851 

(Enter proj<rotion! for subsc<1uenl years l on<l 2 in Columns C and E; 
current year - Column A - is extracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
l. LCFF /Revenue Limit Sources 
2. Federal Revenues 
3. Other State Revenues 
4. Other Loco] Revenues 
5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 
b. Other Sources 
c. Contributions 

6. Total (Stun lines Al 111111 A5cl 
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

l. Certificated Salaries 
a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Column Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustments 
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B la thru Bld) 

2. Classified Salaries 
a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Colwnn Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjusbnents 
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 
4. Books and Supplies 
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
6. Capital Outlay 
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs) 
8. Other Outgo • Transfers of Indirect Costs 
9. Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out 
b. Other Uses

10. Other Adjustments 
11. Total /Sum lincsB I ·thru BI 01
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
/Line A6 minus line BJ l) 
D. FUND BALANCE 

1. Net ·Beginning fund Balance (Fom, 011, line Fie) 
2. E11d11.1g fmid Bolirnee (Sum lines and D I) 
3. Components ofEnding Fund Balance (Form O 11) 

a. Nonspendable 
b. Restricted 
c. Committed 

l. Stabilization Arrangements 
2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

l. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 
(Llne .D3f must n/,\rce wilh line·D2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) 

8010-8099 
8100-8299 
8300-8599 
8600-8799 

8900-8929 
8930-8979 
8980-8999 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6999 

7100-7299, 7400-7499 
7300-7399 

7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9710-9719 
9740 

9750 
9760 
9780 

9789 
9790 

16.26 

883,208.00 
157 863.00 

1.006 076.00 
321,293.00 

63,036.00 
0.00 
0,00 

2 431 476,00 

596,015.00 

638,183,00 
661,741.00 

99,246.00 
556,494.00 
107,101.00 
49,428.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0 00 

2.708.208.00 

1276 732.001 

2,896 329.00 
2,619,597.00 

500.00 
0,00 

0.00 
92,485.00 

0.00 

270,000.00 
2.256,612.00 

2,619.597.00 

Page 1 

It 

% 
Change 2021-22 

(Cols. C-A/A) Projection 
IB1 ic, 

0.00% 16.26 

4.06% 919 100.00 
0.00% 157,863.00 

-9.33% 912,173.00 
0.00% 321,293.00 

-73.38% 16 78M0 
0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 0.00 

·4.29% 2 327 209.00 

596,015.00 
9 770,00 

0.00 
0.00 

1.64% 605,785.00 

638,183.00 
18,573.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2.91% 656,756.00 
-2.69% 643.912.00 

-24,01% 75,414.00 
-1.26% 549,494,00 
0.00% 107,101.00 
0.00% 49,428.00 
0.00% 186,00 

0.00% 0 00 
0.00% 0.00 

0,00 
-0.74% 2.688.076,00 

1360 867.001 

2,619,597.00 
2,258,730.00 

500 00 
0.00 

0,00 
92,485.00 

0.00 

278.000.00 
1,887,745.00 

2 ?58 730.00 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
I D) 

Q00% 

L33% 
O,OOo/o 

0,00% 
0,00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.52% 

1.61% 

2 77% 
1.24% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

l.34% 

46 10462 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

(El 

16.26 

931 314,00 
157 863.00 
912,173.00 
321 293.00 

16 780,00 
0.00 
o.oo

2,339 423,00 

605,785,00 
9 725.00 

0.00 
0.00 

615 510.00 

656,756.00 
18.183.00 

0.00 
0.00 

674 939.00 
651 914.00 
75414.00 

549,494,00 
107,101.00 

49,428.00 
186.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

2.723,986.00 

(384 563.00) 

2,258,730.00 
1.874 167,00 

500.00 
0,00 

0.00 
92 485.00 

0.00 

278,000.00 
1,503,182.00 

1 874 167 00 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM                                                                                         Page 59 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descriotidn 
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) 

I. County School Service Fund 
a. Stabilization Arrangements 
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances 

(Negative resources 2000-9999) 
2. Special Reserve Fund • Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines El thru E2c) 
4. Total Avnllnblo Rese1'Vl!s - bv Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 

I'. RECOMMENDED RESERVES 

I. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions 

For counties that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a 

special education local plan area (SELPA): 

a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation 

the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? 

b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special 

education pass-through funds: 
I. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

2. Special education pass-through funds 

(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, 

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for 
subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E)

2. County Office's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d 

(Line B l  I, plus line Flb2 if line Fla is No) 

3. Calculating the Reserves 
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B 11) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Multlyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Fonn Oil) 
Codes (A) 

9750 0.00 
9789 270,000.00 
9790 2.256.612.00 

979Z 

9750 0.00 
9789 0.00 
9790 0.00 

2 526,612.00 
93.29% 

Yes 
I

0.00 

2,708.208.00 

2 708,208.00 

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line FI b2, if Line FI a is No) 0.00 
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Line F3a plus line F3b) 

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 

(Refer to Form 0ICSI, Criterion 8 for calculation details) 

e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 

f. Reserve Standard - By Amount 

(Refer to Form 0ICSI, Criterion 8 for calculation details) 

g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 

Ii. Avnilnblc RC$ervcs (Line E3) Mcc1 Reserve Stnndnrd (Line F3a) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2. 0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) 

2,708,208.00 

5% 

135,410.40 

71,000.00 

135,410.40 

YES 

Page 2 

% 
Change 2021-22 

(Cols. C-A/A) Projection 
(8) (Cl 

0.00 
278,000.00 

I 887.745.00 

0.00 

0.00 lh 

0.00 
0.00 

2,165 745.00 
80.57% 

2 688 076.00 

2,688 076.00 

0.00 

2,688,076.00 

5% 

134 403.80 

71 000.00 

134.403.80 

YES 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(D) 

46 10462 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

(E) 

0.00 
278,000.00 

I 503,182.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

1,781,182.00 
65.39% 

2,723,986.00 

2 723,986 00 

0.00 

2 723,986.00 

5% 

136,199.30 

71,000.00 

136,199.30 

YES 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM                                                                                         Page 60 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Oeecrlotion 
011 COUNTY SCHOOL SERVICE FUND 

Expendilure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Delail 
Fund Reconciliation 

001 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

091 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
O1her Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcilialion 

101 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

111 ADULT EDUCATION FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcilia1ion 

121 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 
Expenditure Delail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

131 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Oeta!I 
Fund Reconciliation 

141 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

151 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

16I FOREST RESERVE FUND 
Expenditure Delail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcilielion 

171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

181 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND 
Expendilure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcilialion 

191 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

�I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Expenditure Detail 
Olher Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

211 BUILDING FUND 
Expendilure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

2111 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

3111 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Daleil 
Fund Reconciliation 

'10I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS 

Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Dalal! 
Fund Reconcilialion 

531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

561 DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcillation 

571 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reooncltln(IQ!) 

Calirornia Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Repo�ing Software • 2020-2 0 

File: siai (Rev 04/13/2020) 

Direct Costs • lnterfund 

Second lnlerim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Indirect Costs • lnterfund 
Tranaror& In Transfers Out Tran5rors In Tranarers Out 

575D 575D 7350 735D 

0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 o_oo 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 o_oo 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 o_oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o_oo 0.00 

0.00 o_oo 

0.00 0.00 

D-00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 o_oo 

0.00 0.00 

I

0.00 0,00 0,00 0.0D 

Page 1 or 2 

lnterfund lnterfund 

Transfers In Transfers Out 
890D-8929 7600-7629 

63 036.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 4 786.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o_oo 0.00 

o_oo 58.250_00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

o _oo 

0.00 0.00 

o _oo o_oo 

0 00 0.00 

0 -00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 

o _oo 0.00 

0.00 o_oo 

o _oo 0.00 

0.00 

Due From 
Other Funds 

9310 

11 
It 

1, 

46 10462 0000000 
Form SIAI 

Due To 
Other Funds 

961D 

Printed: 2/2612021 2:27 PM                                                                                         Page 61 of 94



Sierra County Office or Education 
Sierra County 

Ooscrlntlon 
611 CAFETERIA Ef'ITERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Raconclllatlon 

621 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconclllation 

631 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

001 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND 
Expenditure Datall / 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

671 SELF-INSURANCE FUND 
Expendl\ure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

711 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

731 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND 
Expenditure Datall 
Other Sourco,/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconclliation 

76l WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

951 STUDENT BODY FUND 
Expendl\ure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reooncillation 

TOTALS 

Callromia Dept of Education 
SACS Finonclal Reporting Software• 2020.2.0 
Filo: slei (Rav 04/13/2020) 

Direct Coats - lnterfund 

Second Interim 
2020-21 Profcotod Yoor Toluls 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUNO ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

lndlreot Coats • lntarfund 
Transfcn1 In Transfera Out Tranefers In Tranafers Out 

s1ao 5750 7350 7350 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0..()0 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 

0.00 0.00 0 00 o.no 

Page 2 of 2 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Transfers In Tranafera Out 
8900-8929 7800-7829 

0 00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0,00 

0 00 

0,00 

1, 

63 036.00 63 036 00 

Due From 

Other Funds 
9310 

i,, 

46 10462 0000000 
ForrnSIAI 

Dua To 
Other Fund• 

9810 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:27 PM                                                                                         Page 62 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear 
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments). 

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected County Operations Grant average daily attendance {ADA) has not changed for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years by more than 
two percent since first interim projections. Projected ADA for county operated programs has not changed for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years by more 
than two percent since first interim projections. 

County Office ADA Standard Percentage Range: �I ___ -=2
'-'
.0 ... %�t=o_+�2�.0�'¼�•--� 

1A. Calculating the County Office's ADA Variances 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. If Form MYPI exists, County Operations Grant ADA will be 
extracted for the two subsequent years; otherwise enter this data. Second Interim Projected Year Totals data for Current Year are extracted; enter data for the remaining two subsequent 
years into the second column. 

Estimated Funded ADA 

Program I F]scal Year 

County and Charter School 
Alternative Education Grant ADA 
(Form Al, Lines B1d and C2d) 

Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

District Funded County Program ADA 
(Form Al, Line B2g) 

Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

County Operations Grant ADA 
(Form Al, Line B6) 

Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

Charter School ADA and Charter School 
Funded County Program ADA 
(Form Al, Lines C1 and C3f) 

Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

First Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

(Form 01csI, Item 1A} 

o.oo

0.00 
0.00 

20.43 
20.43 
20.43 

16.26 
16.26 
16.26 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

18. Comparison of County Office ADA to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Second Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

(Form All (Form MYPI) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

20,43
20.43 
20.43 

16.26 
16.26 
16.26 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Percent Change Status 

0.0% Met 
0.0% Met 
0.0% Met 

Met 
0.0% Met 
0.0% Met 

0.0% Met 
0.0% Met 
0.0% Met 

0.0% Met 
0.0% Met 
0.0% Met 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Projected ADA for County Operations Grant and county operated programs has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of 
the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 1 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM                                                                                         Page 63 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 
46 10462 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue, for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, has not changed by more than two percent 
since first interim projections. 

County Office LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: .. I _ __ -�2�.o�•;.�• t=o�+�2=.0'-""/c"'o __ � 

2A. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data Into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the 
two subsequent years. 

LCFF Revenue 

(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 

Fiscal Year 

Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

First Interim 

Form 01CSI. Item 2A 

872,758,00 
872 758,00 
872 758.00 

2B. Comparison of County Office LCFF Revenue to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Second Interim 

Pro'ected Year Totals 

883.208.00 
919,100.00 
931,314.00 

Percenl Chan e Status 

1.2% Met 
5,3% Not Met 
6,7% Not Mel 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. 
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

First and Second out years have been adjusted to reflect the revised COLA for FY202112211nd FY2022l23. Budget year has been adjusted to 
calculate ADA based on prior year P2. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 2 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM                                                                                         Page 64 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 
46 10462 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

3. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected total salaries and benefits for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than five 
percent since first interim projections. 

County Office Salaries and Benefits Standard Percentage Range:!� ___ -�5�.0�'/4�• �to�•-5�.o�•�v•--� 

JA. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 
Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; otherwise, enter this data. 

Fiscal Year 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

Salaries and Benefits 

First Interim 
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) 

(Form 01CSI, Item 3A) 
1,s4o,a7s.oo I 
1,sso 770.00 I 
2 033,513.oo I 

Second Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) 
(Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) 

1 895,939.oo I 
1,so6 453.oo I 
1 942 363.oo I 

Percent ChanQe Status 
-2.3% I Met 
-4.2% I Met 
-4.5% I Met 

3B. Comparison of County Office Salaries and Benefits to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

1a. STANDARD MET - Total salaries and benefits have not changed since first interim by more than the standard for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

The Budget year and two out years have been adjusted to renect reduced staffing. Staffing needs have been adjusted to meet COVID-19 
requirements for current budget year. The needs have been reduced in the two out years to reflect the staffing needs projected based on the current 
base year. 

I 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 3 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM                                                                                         Page 65 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 
46 10462 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

4. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services 
and other operating) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more than five percent since first interim 
projections. 

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained. 

County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: 1------- 6'-.�o•�y•�t�o_+_6_.0� •1c�• ----1 

County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: �----·6_.�o•�y•�t�o_+_6_.0�o/c�• ---� 

4A. Calcul.atln9 the County Office's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data Into the first column. Second Interim data for Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI 
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column. 

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the county office's explanation percentage range. 

Object Range / Fiscal Year 

First Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

(Form 01CSI, Item 4A) 

Second interim 
Projected Year Totals 
(Fund 01/Form MYPI) Percent Change 

Change Is Outside 
Explanation Range 

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 81 0
i-'

0'--8""2""9'-=9.L..-"M"'Y-'-'P"-'l
"--=

Lcc.lnc=e..c.A-=2CL-_--.----------�--------------.-----------. 
Current Year (2020-21) 190,401.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 178.121.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 178,121.00 

157 863.00 
157,863.00 
157 863.00 

-17.1% Yes 
-11.4% Yes 
-11.4% Yes 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

The budgi:!t year federal revenue has been (educed to renecl the current awards from these sources. The two out years have also had the COVID-19 
funding awards removed as these are not anticipated to continue. 

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects,..8::.;3:.:0:.::0-=-8=-=5:.::9.::.9L.L:.F-=oc.:.:rrc.:.:n.:cM:..:.Y:..;Pc..:t.r...=Ll::.;n.::.e
.;.Ac::3"----------�------------.-----------, 

Current Year (2020-21) 1 006,076.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 971,835.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 971 835.00 

1.006 076.00 
912,173.00 
912,173.00 

0,0% No 
-6 .1% Yes 
-6.1% Yes 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

The revenue for the two out years has been reduced to reflect the removal of COViD-19 funds that are not anUcipated to continue along with one Ume 

CalOES grant funds that will not continue in the out years. 

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects
,--=.

8.c..60""0'--8"-7�9=9�F�o""rm'"'"'"'M"-"'-Y'-P"'-l,-=L'-"ln:.::e
..;.

A�4�---------�------------.-----------, 
Current Year (2020-21) 321,293.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 321,293.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 321 293,00 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

321 293.00 0.0% No 
321,293.00 0.0% No 
321 293.00 0,0% No 

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects,.;4
:.::
0.::c0=.0-4_:.::.9 9""9

::L.l'-Fo""r:.:;m"'-"'M'-'Y..:.P..:1Ic.:L
:.:.ln:.:;e

::.,;:;
B.:,4L-_ ________ �------------�---------� 

Current Year (2020-21) 115,605,00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 86 027,00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 86 027.00 

99,246.00 
75.414.00 
75.414.00 

-14.2% Yes 
-12.3% Yes 
-12.3% Yes 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

Budget year and two out years books and supplies budgel expenditures have been reduced to reflect changes In expenditures that are not anUclpated 
to come to fruition. The two out years also have had the removal of expenditures that are associated with COVID-19 funding and one time awards that 
will not continue in the out years. 

Services and Other Operating Expend 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

California Dept of Education 

ltures (Fund 01 Objects 5000-5999) {Form MYPI 
566,726.00 I 
559,726.oo I 
559.726.oo I 

Line B6) 
556.494.oo I -1,8% I No 

549 494.oo I -1.8% I No 
549.494.oo I -1.8% I No I 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 4 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 

                                                                                        Page 66 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 

4B. Calculating the County Office's Change In Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Object Range I Fiscal Year 
First Interim 

Projected Year Totals 
Second Interim 

ProIected Year Totals Percent Change 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

Status 

Total Federal, O ther State, and O ther Lro""c""a'-I R=ev'-o� n"'u""e""'s-'-"S""e�ctl'-o"-n"--'4"-A�-,-----------�----------------.-----.,--------, 
Current Year (2020-21) 1,517,770.00 1 485,232.00 -2.1% Met 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1.471.249.00 1 391 329.00 -5.4% Not Met 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1.471 249.00 1,391 329,00 -5.4% Not Met 

Total Books and Supplies, and Servlce.;::s..:a::.n.:..:d:._O=th.:..:e:..:.r...:O=e::.r.=a::.li:..:.n.....::E:.::x=e:..:.nd,,,l:..:.tu
"'

r"'e"'s-=S.::.O<l=:t:.clo::.:n.:....:.4A=----�-------------�---------� 
Current Year (2020-21) 682,331.00 655,740.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 645.753.00 6240908.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 645,753.00 624,908.00 

4C. Comparison of County Office Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 4A if the status in Section 4B is not met; no entry is allowed below. 

-3,9% Met 
-3.2% Met 
-3.2% Met 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating revenues have cl'1anged since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current or two subsequent 
fiscal years. Reasons ror the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used In the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected 
operating revenues within the standard must be entered In Section 4A above and will also display ln the exptanetlon box below. 

Explanation: 
Federal Revenue 
(linked from 4A 

if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Other State Revenue 

(linked from 4A 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Other Local Revenue 

(linked from 4A 
if NOT met) 

The budget year federal revenue has been reduced to reflect the current awards from these sources. The two out years have also had the COVID-19 
funding awards removed as these are not anticipated to continue. 

The revenue for the two out years has been reduced to reflect the removal of COVID-19 funds that are not anticipated to continue along with one time 
CalOES grant funds that will not continue in the out years. 

1b. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal 
years. 

Explanation: 
Books and Supplies 

(linked from 4A 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Services and Other Exps 

(linked from 4A 
if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 5 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM                                                                                         Page 67 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

5. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 
46 10462 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as 
required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the county office is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities 
for their normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52066(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1 ). 

Determining the County Office's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major 
Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA) 

NOTE: EC Section 17070. 75 requires the county office to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total unrestricted general fund 
expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year. 

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if First Interim data does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1, if 
applicable, and 2. All other data are extracted. 

1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 

2. First Interim Contribution (information only) 
(Form 01CSI, First Interim, Criterion 5, Line 1) 

Required Minimum 
Contlibution 

Second Interim Contribution 
Projected Year Totals 

(Fund 01, Resource 8150, 
Ob'ecls Bll00-8999 

0.00 

o.oo 1

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made: 

Status 

Not Met 

� Not applicable (county office does not participate In the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998) 
C==:! Other (explanation must be provided) 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met 
and Other is marked) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 6 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 

                                                                                        Page 68 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 
46 10462 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

6. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and 
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the county office's 
available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses• in any of the. current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal y.ears. 

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County 
School Service Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Allailable reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted 
resources In the County Sohool Service Fund. 

'A county office of education that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its 
participating members. 

SA. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage levels 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Current Year 
2020-21 

County Office's Available Reserves Percentage 
(Criterion BB, Line 9) 93.3% 

1st Subsequent Year 
2021-22 

80,6% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
2022-23 

65.4% 

County Office's Deficit Standard Percentage Levels I (one-third of available reserves percentage): L.. ____ .,,3cc1,.,;, 1cc
0A,_o ____ ..1-_____ ..,2:,6,.,_.9=--•,_,,Yo'-____ _J ____ _,2=--1

:.:..B=--•,_,,Yo ____ _. 

68. Calculating the County Office's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for county offices that serve as the AU or a SELPA) 

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, 
enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted. 

For county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2): 
1. Do you choose to exclude pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members from the 

calculations for deficit spending and reserves? 
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds: 

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds 
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, 
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 

SC. Calculating the County Office's Deficlt Spending Percentages 

Current Year 
Projected Year Totals 

(2020-21) 

0.00 I 

Yes 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022·23) 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and 
second columns. 

Fiscal Year 
Current Year (2020-21) I 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) I 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) I 

Projected Year Totals 
Net Change in 

Unrestricted Fund Balance 
(Form 011, Section E) 
/Form MYPI. Line Cl 

<261,376.0011 
13so.a67.001 I 
/384,563.00)! 

Total Unrestricted Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses 

(Form 011, Objects 1000-7999) 
/Form MYPI, Line 8111 

1,259,370.00 I 
1,27s,os1.oo I 
1 2so 315_00 I 

Deficit Spending Level 
(If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund 

Balance Is neaative, else N/Al Status 
20,8% I Met 
28,3% Not Met 
29.8% Not Met 

6D. Comparison of County Office Deficit Spending to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for 
the deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are 
eliminated or are balanced within the standard. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

Our expenditures have Increased due to COVID-19 regulations. We are not receiving the standard COLA Increase for the current budget year and 
have had to implement increased protocols for safety measures for both students and staff, Funding that was provided specifically for these purposes 
is not adequate to offset the increased expenditures. The result is an increase in deficit spending. We are reviewing costs and making attempts to 
reduce all expenditures where possible. 

7 
I 
I 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 7 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM                                                                                         Page 69 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

7. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 
46 10462 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county school service fund balances will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent
fiscal years.

7 A-1. Determining if the County Office's County School Service Fund Ending Balance is Positive 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 

Fiscal Year 

Current Year (2020-21) 

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

Ending Fund Balance 

County School Service Fund 

Projected Year Totals 

Form 011 Line F2 I Form MYPI Line 02 

2,619,597.00 

2.258,730 00 

1,874.167.00 

7 A-2. Comparison of the County Office's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Status 

Met 

Met 

Met 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Projected county school service fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county school service fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

78-1. Determining If the County Office's Ending Cash Balance is Positive 

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below. 

fiscal Year 
Current Year (2020-21) 

Ending Cash Balance 
County School Service Fund 

otm CASH Line F. June C _olumn 
2,362,315.85 

78-2. Comparison of the County Office's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Status 
Met 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Projected county school service fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page B of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 

                                                                                        Page 70 of 94



2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 
46 10462 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

8. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or 
amounts as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses•: 

County Office's Expenditures and Other Financing 
Uses (Criterion 8 A1), plus SELPA Pass-through 

Percentage Level' 

5% or $71,000 (greater of) 

4% or $316,000 (greater of) 

3% or $632,000 (greater of) 

2% or $2,132,000 (greater of) 

County Office Total Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses• 

O to 

$6,318,000 
$15,795,000 

$71,078,001 

to 
to 

and 

$6,317,999 
$15,794,999 
$71,078,000 

over 

' Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for 
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts In the County School Service Fund 
and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced 
by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the County School Service Fund. 

2 A county office of education that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area 
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members. 

' Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (EC Section 
2574), rounded to the nearest thousand. 

Current Year 
2020-21 

1st Subsequent Year 
2021-22 

2nd Subsequent Year 
2022-23 

(Criterion 6B2b) if Criterion 6B, Line 1 is No: � ---2-, 7_0_8�2_0 _8 ___ �-----2�.6_ 8�8�,0_7_6 _____ � ___ 2,�7_23�,_98_ 6 ___ � 

County Office's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: I 5% 5% 5% 
�---------�----- -�------�----�----� 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 9 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 

                                                                                        Page 71 of 94



2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 

BA. Calculatin9 the County Office's Reserve Standard 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data are extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted. 

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through 

(Criterion 6B, Line 2b if Criterion 6B, Line 1 is No) 

3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Line A 1 plus Line A2) 

4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 

5. Reserve Standard - by Percent 

(Line A3 times Line A4) 

6. Reserve Standard - by Amount 

(From percentage level chart above) 

7. County Office's Reserve Standard 

(Greater of Line A6 or Line A6) 

BB. Calculating the County Office's Available Re.serve Amount 

Current Year 

Projected Year Totals 

(2020-21) 

2. 708 208,00 

2 708 208,00 

5% 

135,410.40 

71,000.00 

136 410.40 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2021-22) 

2,688,076.00 

2,688,076.00 

5% 

134,403.80 

71 000.00 

134 403.80 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years. 

Reserve Amounts 

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except line 4) 

1. County School Service Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 

(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 

2. County School Service Fund - Reserve for Economic 

3. 

4. 

Uncertainties (Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 

County School Service Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

County School Service Fund - Negative Ending Balances in 
Restricted Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, If negative, 

for each of resources 2000-9999) (Form MYPI, Line E1d) 

Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 

(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 

Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b)

Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 

County Office's Available Reserve Amount 

(Lines 81 thru 87) 

County Office's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only) 

(Line 8 divided by Section BA, Line 3) 

County Office's Reserve Standard 

(Section 8A, Line 7) 

Status 

BC. Comparison of County Office Reserve Amount to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

: 

: 

Current Year 

Projected Year Totals 

(2020-21) 

0.00 

270,000.00 

2,256,612.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,526,612.00 

93.29% 

136 410.40 

Met 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years, 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 10 of 24 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2021-22) 

0 00 

278,000.00 

1 887 745.00 

0.00 

2,165,745,00 

80.57% 

134 403.80 

Met 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 

12022-23\ 

2,723 986.00 

2,723,986.00 

5% 

136,199.30 

71,000.00 

136 199.30 

2nd Subsequent Year 

12022-23\ 

0.00 

278,000,00 

1,503,182.00 

0,00 

1 781 182.00 

65.39% 

136 199.30 

Met 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 
                                                                                        Page 72 of 94



2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer. 

S1. Contingent Liabilities 

1a. Does your county office have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, 
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? 

1 b. If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget: 

S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures 

1a. Does your county office have ongoing county school service fund expenditures funded with one-time 
revenues that have changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? 

No 

No 

1 b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years: 

S3. Temporary lnterfund Borrowings 

1 a. Does your county office have projected temporary borrowings between funds? 

(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) 

1 b. If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings: 

S4. Contingent Revenues 

1 a. Does your county office have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent 

fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act 
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? 

No 

No 

1 b. If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced: 

California Dept of Education 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 11 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 

                                                                                        Page 73 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

S5. Contributions 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 
46 10462 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the county school service fund to restricted resources in the county school service fund for the current fiscal year and 
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections. 

Identify projected transfers to or from the county school service fund to cover operating deficits in either the county school service fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year 
and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections. 

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the county school service fund budget. 

-6.0% to +6.0% 
Cou nty Office's Contrib u tions and Transfers Standard: �--o�r_ -�20�•�o_oo_to_+�$_20�•�0_00 __ � 

SSA. Identification of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the County School Service Fund 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second lnterim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter 
Second Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the Second lnterim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the 
data will be ex1racted into the Second Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the 
appropriate button for Item 1 d; all other data will be calculated. 

Description / Fiscal Year 
First Interim 

(Form 01CSI, Item SSA) 

1 a. Contributions, Unrestricted County School Service Fund 

Second Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

Percent 
Change Amount of Change Status 

(F u nd 01, Reso u rces 0000-1999, Object
,-

8�9�8�0�----------,-----------�- ---.-----------.------- -----, 
Current Year (2020-21) 248 979.00 Met 268 976.00 8.0% 19 997.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 247,729.00 Not Met 341,392.00 37.8% 93,663.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 272,644.00 Not Met 363,068.00 33.2% 90,424.00 

1b. Transfers I n, Co u nty School Service Fu
r'

n""d,._*-----------.-----------�- ------------�------- --� 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

63 036.00 
16 780.00 
16,780.00 

63 036.00 0.0% 
16 780.00 0.0% 
16,780.00 0,0% 

1 c. Transfers Out, Co u nty School Service ,-F"'u"'nd=---·----------.--- -- ------�-----
Current Year (2020-21) o.oo 

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 0.00 

1 d. Capital Project Cost Overruns 
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact 
the county school service fund operational budget? 

• Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the county school service fund or any other fund. 

S5B. Status of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d. 

o.oo 0.0% 
0.00 0,0% 
0,00 0.0% 

0.00 Met 
0.00 Met 
0.00 Met 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

No 

1 a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted county school service fund to restricted county school service fund programs have changed since first interim 
projections by more than the standard for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and 
whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain the county office's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

Contributions in the two out years have increased due to the increased needs from Special Education department, step and column increases for 
staff. All other expenditures remain flat. Expenditures related to programs that will not continue in the two out years have been removed, 

1 b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 12 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 

                                                                                        Page 74 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 

1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since first Interim projections by more than the standard for the currant year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first Interim projections that may impact the county school service fund operational budget. 

Project Information: 

(required if YES) 

California Dept of Education 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 13 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 

                                                                                        Page 75 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

S6. Long-term Commitments 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments' and their annual required payment for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced. 

'Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations. 

SSA. Identification of the County Office's Lonq-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim (Form 01 CSI, Item S6A) data exist, long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1 b. 
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in item 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1 a and 1 b, and enter 
all other data, as applicable. 

1. a. Does your county office have long-term (multiyear) commitments? 
(If No, skip items 1 b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) 

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred 
since first interim projections? 

Yes 

No 

2. If Yes to Item 1 a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment 
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S7 A. 

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: 
Tvoe or Commitment Remainlno Fundlno Sourc,;,s <Revenuesl Debt Service (ExoendittJresl 

Capital Leases 

Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building Loans 
Compensated Absences 1 Unrestricted General Fund 

Other Long-term Commitments (do not Include OPEBl; 

TOTAL: 

Tvoe of Commitment (·oontlnuedl: 
Caplt;il Leases 
Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building Loans 
Compensated Absences 

Other Long-term Commitments (continued)· 

Total Annual Payments: 

Prior Year 
(2019-20) 

Annual Payment 
IP & ll 

9,861 

9 861 
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2019-20)? 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Annual Payment 
(P & ll 

Yes 

Page 14 of 24 

16,872 

16,872 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

Annual Payment 
/P & ll 

No 

0 

0 

Principal Balance 
as of Julv 1 2020 

16.872 

16.872 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Annual Payment 
(P&I) 

No 

0 

0 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 
Page 76 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 

56B. Comparison of the Cou.nty Office's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes. 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

1a. Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments will 
be funded. 

Explanation: 

(required if Yes to 
increase in total 

annual payments) 

Compensated absences has increased due to staff not taking vacations In order to accommodate Increased responslbllilles due to COVID-19. We 
anticipate that staff will resume taking regular vacation and time off requests as soon as requirements return to a normal status. 

SSC. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Lonwterm Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2. 

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources? 

No 

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment annual payments. 

Explanation: 

(Required if Yes) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 15 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 

Page 77 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

S7. Unfunded Liabilities 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 
46 10462 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation, 

S7A. Identification of the County O.fflce's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB) 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and 
Second Interim data in items 2-4. 

1. a. Does your county office provide postemployment benefits 
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1 b-4) 

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since 
first interim in OPEB liabilities? 

c. If Yes to Item 1 a, have there been changes since 
first interim in OPEB contributions? 

2. OPEB Liabilities 
a. Total OPEB liability 
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable) 
c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the county office's 

estimate or an actuarial valuation? 
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement 

date of the OPEB valuation 

3. OPEB Contributions 
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, 

per actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

Yes 

No 

No 

First Interim 
(Form 01CSI Item S7Al 

103 374,00 
0.00 

103,374.00 

Actuarial 

Jun 30, 2018 

First Interim 
Form 01CSI Item S7A 

13 703,00 
13,703.00 
13,703.00 

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund) 
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 

Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount) 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

4. Comments: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) 

0.00

1 
0.00 
0.00 

19 993.00 
19,993.00 
19,993.00 

Page 16 of 24 

Sec:ond Interim 
103,374.00 

0.00 
103 374.00 

Actuarial 

Jun 30, 2018 

Second Interim 
13.703,00 
13,703.00 
13,703.00 

o.oo

1 0,00 

19.993.00 
19,993.00 
19,993.00 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 
Page 78 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 

S7B. Identification of the County Office's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and 
Second Interim data in items 2-4. 

1. a. Does your county office operate any self-insurance programs 
such as workers' compensation, employee health and 
welfare, or property and liability? (Do not include OPEB, 
which is covered in Section S7A} (If No, skip items 1b-4} 

b. If Yes to item 1 a, have there been changes since 
first interim in self-insurance liabilities? 

c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since 
first interim in self-insurance contributions? 

2. Self-Insurance Liabilities 

a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs 
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs 

3. Self-Insurance Contributions 

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs 
Current Year (2020-21) 

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

b. Amount contributed (funded} for self-insurance programs 

Current Year (2020-21} 

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

4. Comments: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) 

No 

n/a 

n/a 

First Interim 

Forni 01CSI Item S7B 

First Interim 
Form 01CSI Item S7B 

Page 17 of 24 

Second Interim 

Second Interim 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 
Page 79 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 
46 10462 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

58. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements, ldent1fy new labor agreements that have been ratified .since first Interim projecllons, as well as n�w commitments provided as 
part of previously ratified mulllyear agreements; and Include ell contracts, Including all administrator contracts (and Including all compensation). For new agreements, Indicate tl1e 
date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected Increase In ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded 
In future1iscal years. 
If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff: 

The county office of education must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the California 
Department of Education (COE) with an analysis of the cost of the setUement and its impact on the operating budget. 

The CDE shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the president of the governing board and the county superintendent 
of sohocls-

SBA. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements • Certlflcated (Non-management) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section. 

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? 

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B. 
If No, continue with section SBA. 

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Number of certificated (non-management) full
time-equlvalent (FTE) positions 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 
(2019-20) 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

1 a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? 
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have not been filed with the CDE, complete questions 2-4. 

If No, complete questions 5 and 6. 

1 b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 
If Yes, complete questions 5 and 6. 

Negotiations Setfled Since First Interim Prolections 
2. · Per Government Code Section 3547.S(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: 

3. Period covered by the agreement: 

4. Salary setttement: 

Begin Date: 

ls the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

No 

No 

Yes 

End Date: 

% change in salary schedule from prior year�----- ------' 
or 

Multlyear Agreement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

I 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Total cost of salary settlement 

I (may enter text, such as "Reopener") c_ __________ .,1-___________ __ ..J.... __________ .., 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

Negotiations Not Settled 
5. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

6. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Page 18 of 24 

4,441 

o I

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

a I 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

ol 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 
Page 80 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 
46 10462 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated 
Since First Interim Projections 

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year 
settlements included In lhe interim? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Cost of step & column adjustments 

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 
employees included in the interim and MYPs? 

Certificated (Non-management) • Other 

Current Year 

(2020-21) 

Yes 

121 901 

86,0% 

0.1% 

No 

Current Year 

(2020-211 

Yes 

15 230 

2.5% 

Current Year 

(2020-21) 

No 

No 

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2021-22) /2022-231 

Yes Yes 

121,901 121.901 

86.0% 86.0% 

0.1% 0.1% 

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2021·22) 12022-23) 

Yes Yes 

9 770 9,725 

2.5% 2,5% 

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2021-22) 12022-231 

No No 

No No 

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, 
bonuses, etc.): 

Additional contract days were added to the certificated agreement for COVID-19 preparations to classrooms and distance learning. Additional 

language was added to allow for Ume off 10 be taken In the Instance staff may contract COVID-19, or be carrng for a family member that Is In a 

high risk group without being required to utilize other lime off benents provided. 

California Dept of Education 

I 

SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 19 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 

Page 81 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 

S8B. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section. 

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first Interim projections? 

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section SSC. �----N_o __ __
If No, continue with section S8B. 

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Number of classified (non-management) FTE 
positions 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 
(2019-20) 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

1 a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? 
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-4. 

If No, complete questions 5 and 6. 

1 b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 
If Yes, complete questions 5 and 6. 

Negotiatjons Se\Ued Since First Interim Prolections 
2. Per Government Code Section 3547.S(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: 

3. Period covered by the agreement: 

4. Salary settlement; 

Begin Date: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

No 

Yes 

End Date: 

% change in salary schedule from prior year .... _________ __J 

or 
Multlyear Agreement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2"021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Total cost of salary settlement 

I (may enter text, such as "Reopener") L...------ - ----L---- - -----------'------ -----...J 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

Negotiations Not Settled 
5. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

6. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Page 20 of 24 

2,3521 

oi 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

o! 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

ol 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 
                                                                                        Page 82 of 94



2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 

Classlfled (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated 
Since First Interim 

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim for prior year settlements 
Included in the interim? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Classlfled (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the Interim and MYPs? 

2. Cost of step & column adjustments 

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 
employees included in the interim and MYPs? 

Classified (Non-management) - Other 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 

(2020-21) {;1021-22) 

Yes Yes 

85 926 

95.0% 95.0% 

0.1% 0.1% 

No 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 

12020-21) {2021-22) 

Yes Yes 

22,497 

4.5% 4.5% 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 

(2020-21) (2021-22) 

Yes Yes 

Yes Yes 

85,926 

18,573 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2022-231 

Yes 

85,926 

95.0% 

0.1% 

I 

2nd Subsequent Year 

12022-23) 

Yes 

18,183 

4.5% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2022-23} 

Yes 

Yes 

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 21 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 

Page 83 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 

SBC. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no 
extractions in this section. 

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Report_
"
ln�g�P�er_io�d

'---
-,-----, Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? I No 

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9. 
If No, continue with section SBC. 

Management/Supervlsor/Confidentlal Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 
(2019-20) 

Number of management, supervisor, and 
confidential FTE positions 5.61 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

1 a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have not been filed with the CDE, complete question 2. 

If No, complete questions 3 and 4. 

1 b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4. 

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projecllons 
2. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

NegotjaUons Not Setlled 

Total cost of salary settlement 

Change in salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Management/Supervisor/Confldentlal 

Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Management/Supervisor/Confldentlal 
Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interm and MYPs? 
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 

Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) 

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? 
2. Total cost of other benefits 
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) 

Current Year 
1202_0-21) 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Yes 

91.0% 
0.1% 

Budget Year 
12020-21\ 

Yes 

3.0% 

Current Year 
12020-21) 

Yes 

0.0% 

Page 22 of 24 

5.a l

No 

Yes 

6,892 I 

o! 

8,245 

14,233 

5,400 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year 
12021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

Yes 

91.0% 
0.1% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(·2021-22) 

Yes 

3.0% 

1st Subsequent Year 
12021-22) 

Yes 

0.0% 

5.8 I 

al 

8,245 

14 660 

5 400 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12022-23\ 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
/2022-23\ 

Yes 

5.8 I 

ol 

8,245 
91.0% 
0.1% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12022-23\ 

Yes 
15,100 

3.0% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12022-231 

Yes 
5,400 

0.0% 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 
                                                                                        Page 84 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

S9. Status of Other Funds 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 
46 10462 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an 
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed. 

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1. 

1. Are any funds other than the county school service fund projected to have a 

negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No 

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report 
for each fund. 

2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) 
and explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 23 of 24 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 

Page 85 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

2020-21 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review 
46 10462 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but 
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through AS; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 7. 

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the county office will end the current fiscal year with a 

negative cash balance in the county school service fund? (Data from Criterion 7B-1, Cash Balance, 

are used to determine Yes or No) 

A2. Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system? 

A3. Is the County Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? 

A4. Are new charter schools operating in county office boundaries that impact the county office's 

ADA, either in the prior or current fiscal year? 

A5. Has the county office entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current 

or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that 

are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

A6. Does the county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or 

retired employees? 

A7. Does the county office have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? 

(If Yes, provide copies to the COE.) 

AB. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business 

official positions within the last 12 months? 

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment. 

Comments: 

(optional) 

End of County Office Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi-c (Rev 06/24/2020) Page 24 of 24 

No 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:30 PM 
Page 86 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Obiect Code Descriotion 

UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 

Special 
Education, 

Unspecified 
!Goa.15001\ 

TOTAL PROJECTED EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-9999) 
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 30,561.00 
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 8.360.00 

3000-3999 Employee Benefits 12.079.00 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 4,500.00 

5000:-5999 Seivices and Other Operating Expenditures 92.860.00 

6000-6999 Capital Outlay 0.00 

7130 State Special Sehools 0.00 

7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 

Total Direct Costs 148,360.00 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 10,561.00 
7350 Transfers or Indirect Costs - lnterfund 0.00 

Total Indirect Costs 10,561.00 

TOTAL COSTS 158.921.00 

Second Interim 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2020-21 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 
2020-21 Projected Expenditures by LEA (LP-f) 

Special 
Regionallzed Education, 

Regionallzed Program Special Preschool 
Services Specialist Education, Infants Students 

(Goal 5050\ !Goal 5060\ (Goal 5710\ 1Goal5730) 

0.00 54.907,00 0.00 35 782..00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 7.792.00 
0.00 19 975.00 0.00 12.977.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 536.00 0.00 66.480.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 75.418.00 0.00 123 031.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 433.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 433.00 
0.00 75.418.00 0.00 123 464.00 

STATE AND LOCAL PROJECTED EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resourc.es 0000-2999, 3385, & 6000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 
2000-2999 Classffied Salaries 
3000-3999 Employee Benefits 
4000--4999 Books and Supplies 
5.0o'Q-5999 SE1rvices and Other Operating Expenditures 
6000-6999 Ca pita I Outlay 

7130 State Special Schools 
7430-7439 Debt Service 

T ctal Direct Costs 

7310 Transfen; of Indirect Costs 
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

Total Indirect Costs 
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal 
Resources (Resources 3310-3400, except 3385; all 
goals; resources 3000--3178 & 3410-5810, goals 
5000-5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: semai (Rev 05/06/2020) 

30.561.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8,360.00 o_oo 0.00 0.00 4,396.00 

12.079.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 506.00 

4.500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

92 860.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.500.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

148.360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70 402.00 

10,561.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

10.561.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

158,921.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.402.00 

Page 1 of 2 

Spec. Education, 
Ages 5-22 

(Goal 5760) Adjustments• 

202.963.00 
192,516.00 
159,444.00 

9.193.00 
9 213.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

573,329.00 0.00 

2.872.00 
0.00 

2.872.00 o_oo 

576.201.00 0.00 

90.004.00 
186.412.00 
107.891.00 

9,193.00 
9.213.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

402.713.00 0.00 

531.00 
0.00 

531.00 0.00 
403,244.00 0.00 

' 

Total 

60 

324213..00 
208 668.00 
204.475.00 

13.693.00 
169.089.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

920,138.00 

13.866.00 
0.00 

13.866.00 
934,004.00 

120,565.00 
199.168.00 
120,476.00 

13.693.00 
167,573.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

621 475.00 

11.092.00 
0.00 

11.092.00 
632,567.00 

114,808.00 
747,375.00 

46 10462 0000000 
ReportSEMAI 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:32 PM 

Page 87 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Object Code Descriotion 

Special 
Education, 

Unspecified 
1Goal5001\ 

Second Interim 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2020-21 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 
2020-21 Projected Expenditures b)'_ LEA (LP-I) 

Special 
Reglonallzed Education, 

Regionalized Program Special Preschool 
Services Specialist Education, Infants Students 

(Goal SOSO) /Goal 50601 !Goal 57101 (Goal5730) 
LOCAL PROJECTED EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 
3000-3999 Employee Benefits 
4000-4999 Books and Suppltes 
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating B(pendllures 
6000-6999 Capital Outlay 

7130 State Special Schools 
7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Dlrect Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

Total Indirect Costs 
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 

8980 Contributions from Unrestritted Revenues lo Federal 
Resources (From Slale and L9cal Projected 
Expenditures secqon) 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues lo State 
Resources (Resources 3385, 6500-6540, & 7240. all 
goals; resources 2000-2999 & 6010-7810, except 
6500-6540, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 

* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts 
in the Adjustments column. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: semai (Rev 05/06/2020) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 2 of 2 

Spec. Education, 
Ages 5-22 

(Goal 5760) Adjustments• 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

-

Total 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

114,808.00 

152,616.00 
267.424.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Report SEMAI 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:32 PM 
Page 88 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Object Code Description 

UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 

Special 
Education, 

Unspecified 
(Goal 50011 
- -

TOTAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificaled Salaries 30,560..76 

2000-2999 Classified Salaries 7 096.25 

3000-3999 Emptoyef.! Benefits 15.746.78 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 1,548.73 

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 50.274.05 

6000-6999 Capital Outey 0.00 

7130 Sla11l Special Schools 0.00 

7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 

To!al Direct Costs 105.226.57 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 1,996.25 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterlund 0.00 

PCRA Program Co.st Report Allocatlons (non0add) 4 72347 

Tola! Indirect Costs 1 996.25 

TOiALCOSTS 107.222.82 

Second Interim 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2020-21 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 
2019-20 Actual Expenditures by LEA (LA-I) 

Special 
Regionalized Education, 

Regionalized Program Special Preschool 
Services Specialist Education, Infants Students 

(Goal 5050) (Goal 50601 (Goal 5710) !Goal 5730) 

0.00 52.853.40 0.00 34 530.60 
0.00 0.00 0.00 7,884.38 

0.00 25.862.72 0.00 16 174.69 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 489.48 0.00 995.92 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 o_oo 
0.00 79.205.60 0.00 59,585.59 

0.00 0.00 0.00 86.46 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 86.46 

0.00 79.205.60 0.00 59.672.05 

FEDERAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 3000-5999, axcept 3385) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 

2000-2999 Classified Salaries 

�0-3999 Employe_e Benefrts 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 Services and OIiier Operaling-Expenditufi!S 

6000-6999. Capital Outlay 

71"30 State Special Schools 

7430-7439 Debi Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Trensfefs or Indirect Costs - lnter1und 

,otal Indirect Costs 
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT8980 

8980 Less: Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to 
Federal Resources (Re�ources 3310-3400, ex,cept 
3385, all goals; resources 3000-3178 ,!!, 3410-,5810, 
goals 5001>-5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: semai (Rev 03/15/2019) 

0.00 0.00 52 853.40 0.00 34.530.60 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,646.25 

0.00 0.00 19,759.72 0.00 11,713.79 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3,000.00 0.00 489.48 0.00 995.92 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3 000.00 0.00 73,102.60 0.00 50,886.56 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.46 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.46 

3,000.00 0.00 73,102.60 0.00 50,973.02 

-

Page 1 of 2 

Spec. Education, 
Spec. Education, Ages 5-22 

Ages 5-22 Nonseverely 
Severely Disabled Disabled 

(Goal 5750) (Goal5770l 

0.00 197,659.39 

35 589.74 93.426.59 

40,799.16 118,710.97 

1.793.88 5.956.50 

263.89 78,676.95 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

78,446.67 494 430.40 

0.00 548.98 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 548.98 

78.446.67 494.979.38 

0.00 114 133.79 

2,344.09 0.00 

2,243.11 50,294.80 

0.00 246.46 

0.00 0.00 

0 .00 o _oo
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

4,587.20 164,675.05 

0.00 467.15 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 467.15 

4,587.20 165,142.20 

- ·-

Adjustments• 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I

0.00 

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
ReportSEMAI 

Total 

60 

315.604.15 

143 996.96 

2t7.294.32 

9 299.11 

130 70029 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

816,894.83 

2,631.69 

0.00 

4.72:3.47 

2,631.69 

819,526.52 

201.517.79 

5,990.34 

84,011.42 

246.46 

4,485.40 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

296,251.41 

553.61 

0.00 

553.61 

296,805.02 

105,230.50 

191.574.52 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:32 PM 

Page 89 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Obiect Code Description 

Special 
Education, 

Unspecified 
(Goal 5001) 

Second Interim 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2020--21 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 
2019-20 Actual Expenditures by LEA (LA-I) 

Special 
Regionalized Education, 

Regionallzed Program Special Preschool 
Services Specialist Education, Infants Students 

(Goal 50501 (Goal 5060) /Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) 
STATE AND LOCAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3385, & 6000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 30,560.76 
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 7,096.25 
3000-3999 Employee Benefits 15,746.78 
4000--4999 Books and Supplies 1,548.73 
5000--5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 47,274.05 
6000-6999 Capital Outlay 0.00 

7130 State Special Schools 0.00 
7430--7439 Debt Service 0.00 

Total Direct Costs 102.226.57 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 1,996.25 
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 0.00 
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations (non-add) 4,'128:41 

Total Indirect Costs 1,996.25 
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 104,222.82 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal 
Resources (From Federal Actual Expenditures 
section) 

TOTAL COSTS 
LOCAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 

2000-2999 Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 Employee Benefits 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6000-6999 Capital Outlay 

7130 State Special Schools 

7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

Total Indirect Costs 

TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal 
Resources (From Federal Actual Expenditures 
section) 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State 
Resources (Resources 3385, 6500, 651 O, & 7240, all 
goals; resources 2000--2999 & 6010--7810. except 
6500, 6510, & 7240, goals 5000--5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 

• Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts 

in the Adjustments column. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: semai (Rev 03/15/2019) 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,238.13 

0.00 6,103.00 0.00 4 460.90 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o_oo 0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 6,103,00 0.00 8,699.03 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
0.00 0,00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0,00 6,103.00 0.00 8,699.03 

-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 D.OD 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

Page 2 of 2 

Spec. Education, 
Spec. Education, Ages 5-22 

Ages 5-22 Nonseverely 
Severely Disabled Disabled 

(Goal 5750) (Goal 5770) 

0.00 83.525.60 
33,245.65 �.426.59 

38,556.05 68,416.17 
1,793.88 5,710.04 

263.89 78,676.95 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

73.859.47 329,755.35 

0.00 81.83 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 81.83 

73,859.47 32.9.837.18 

0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 73.58 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 73.58 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 73.58 

Adjustments• 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0,00 
0.00 
---

46 10462 0000000 
ReportSEMAI 

Total 

114,086.36 
138,006.62 
133,282.90 

9.052.65 
126,214.89 

o _oo 
0.00 
0.00 

520,643.42 

2 078.08 
0,00 

4,723..47 
2 078.08 

522,721.50 

105.230.50 
627,952.00 

0 .00 
0.00 
D.00 

73.58 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

73.58 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

73.58 

105,230.50 

20,882.09 
126,.186.17 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:32 PM 

Page 90 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

SELPA: Sierra County (AW) 

Second Interim 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2020-21 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I) 

46 10462 0000000 
Report SEMAI 

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. 

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, in order to determine the required level of effort, the LEA must look back to the last fiscal year in which the 
LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is currently establishing the compliance standard. To meet the requirement of the 
Subsequent Years Rule, the LMC-I worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2. The revised sections 
allow the LEA to compare the 2020-21 projected expenditures to the most recent fiscal year the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the 
comparison year. 

There are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the compliance standard. They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2) 
combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3) local expenditures only; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis. 

The LEA is only required to pass one of the tests to meet the MOE requirement. However, the LEA is required to show results for all four methods. 

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204 

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may 
calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may apply to combined state and local MOE standard, local only 
MOE standard, or both. 

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or
related services personnel.

2. A decrease in the enrollment of children with disabilities.

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;
b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency

to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to
the child has terminated; or 

c. No longer needs the program of special education.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of
equipment or the construction of school facilities.

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: 

Marlene Mongolo, SELPA Director, Retired in 16/17 - Salary & Benefits 

Total exempt reductions 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: semai (Rev 05/09/2019) Page 1 of 4 

State and Local 

85,515.26 

85 515.26 

Local Only 

0.00 

Printed: 2/26/2021 2:32 PM 

Page 91 of 94



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

SELPA: Sierra County (AW) 

Second Interim 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2020-21 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I) 

SECTION 2 Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a)(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205) 
IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement" compliance determination and that are not found 
significantly disproportionate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement. 

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used 
to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or will use 

46 10462 0000000 
Report SEMAI 

the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965. Also, the 
amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount 
by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [P.L. 108-446]. 

Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local 
Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310 

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local 
Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310) 

Increase in funding (if difference is positive) 

Maximum available for MOE reduction (50% of 
increase in funding) 

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource 
3315) 

Maximum available for early intervening services 
(EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources 
3310 and 3315) 

If (b) is greater than (a). 
Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed 
line (b), Maximum available for EIS) 

Available for MOE reduction. 
(line (a) minus line (c), zero if negative) 

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement 
(cannot exceed line (d), Available for MOE reduction). 

If (b) is less than (a). 
Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement 
(first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum 
available for MOE reduction, second and third columns 
cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE 
requirement). 

Available to set aside for EIS 
(line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative) 

0.00 

0.00 (a) 

0.00 (b) 

_______ (c) 

0.00 (d) 

State and Local 

_______ (e) -------

0.00 (f) 

Local Only 

Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must list 
the activities (which are authorized under the ESEA) paid with the freed up funds: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: semai (Rev 05/09/2019) Page 2 of 4 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:32 PM 

                                                                                        Page 92 of 94



Second Interim 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 2020-21 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I) 

SELPA: Sierra County (AW) 
SECTION 3 

A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD 

1. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year
in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on state and local expenditures.

a. Total special education expenditures

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources

c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources
Add/Less: Adjustments and/or PCRA required for
MOE calculation
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE
calculation

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources

Column A 

Projected Exps. 

(LP-I Worksheet) 

FY 2020-21 

934 004.00 

186 629.00 

747 375.00 

747 375.00 

Column B 

Actual Expenditures 

Comparison Year 

FY 14/15 

469,747.00 

0.00 

469 747.00 

85,515.26 
0.00 

384.231.74 

46 10462 0000000 
Report SEMAI 

Column C 

Difference 

(A- B) 

363,143.26 

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.1 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the 
combination of state and local expenditures. 

2. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year
in which MOE compliance was met using the actual
vs. actual method based on the per capita local
expenditures.

a. Total special education expenditures

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources

c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources
Add/Less: Adjustments and/or PCRA required for
MOE calculation
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE
calculation

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources

d. Special education unduplicated pupil count

e. Per capita state and local expenditures (A2c/A2d)

Projected Exps. 
FY 2020-21 

934,004.00 

186,629.00 

747,375.00 

747 375.00 

60.00 

12 456.25 

Comparison Year 
FY 14/15 

469,747.00 

0.00 

469,747.00 

85,515.26 
0.00 

384 231.74 

38.00 

10 111.36 

Difference 

2 344.89 

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.2 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita 
state and local expenditures. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: semai (Rev 05/09/2019) Page 3 of 4 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:32 PM 

                                                                                        Page 93 of 94



Second Interim 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 2020-21 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I) 

SELPA: Sierra County (AW) 

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD 

1. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year 111 
which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on local expenditures only.

a. Expenditures paid from local sources
Add/Less: Adjustments required for 
MOE calculation
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted
for MOE calculation

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 
Net expenditures paid from local sources 

Projected Exps. 

FY 2020-21 

267 424.00 

267,424.00 

Comparison Year 

FY 14/15 

45 088.00 

0.00 

45,088.00 

0.00 
0.00 

45 088.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Report SEMAI 

Difference 

222,336.00 

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.1 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the local 
expenditures. 

Projected Exps. 

FY 2020-21 
2. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year :-7 

in which MOE compliance was met using the actual
vs.actual method based on the per capita local
expenditures only.

a. Expenditures paid from local sources
Add/Less: Adjustments required for 
MOE calculation
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted 
for MOE calculation 

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 
Net expenditures paid from local sources 

b. Special education unduplicated pupil count

c. Per capita local expenditures (B2a/B2b)

267 424.00 

267,424.00 

60 

4 457.07 

Comparison Year 

FY 14/15 

111 940.00 

0.00 

111 940.00 

0.00 
0.00 

111 940.00 

38 

2 945.79 

Difference 

1 511.28 

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.2 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita 
local expenditures only. 

Nona Grieser! 

Contact Name 

Business Manager 

Title 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: semai (Rev 05/09/2019) 

530-993-1660, x-120

Telephone Number 

ngriesert@spjusd.org 

Email Address 

Page 4 of 4 Printed: 2/26/2021 2:32 PM 

                                                                                        Page 94 of 94



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
2021 – 2022 Proposed Downieville School Calendar – FINAL DRAFT 

 
Month 

 
Sun 

 
Mon 

 
Tue 

 
Wed 

 
Thu 

 
Fri 

 
Sat 

 
Special Days 

Teacher 
Days 

School 
Days 

AUG 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21  

7 

17 

22 23 24 25* 26 27 28 23-24 Staff Development 25 First Day of School 
29 30 31      

SEP 

   1* 2 3 4  

21 

5 6 7 8* 9 10 11 6 Labor Day Holiday 
12 13 14 15* 16 17 18 17 End of 1st Month 
19 20 21 22* 23 24 25  

20 

26 27 28 29* 30    

OCT 

     1 2  

21 

3 4 5 6* 7 8 9  
10 11 12 13* 14 15 16 15 End of 2nd Month 
17 18 19 20* 21 22 23  

18 

24 25 26 27* 28 29 30 27-29 Min. Days 29 End of 1st Quarter 

NOV 

31 1 2 3* 4 5 6  

17 

7 8 9 10* 11 12 13 10 End of 3rd Month 11-12 Veteran’s Day 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 19 End of 1st Trimester 

17 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 24-26 Thanksgiving Break 
28 29 30      

DEC 

   1* 2 3 4  

13 

5 6 7 8* 9 10 11 10 End of 4th Month 
12 13 14 15* 16 17 18 17 Min. Day 

19 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20-31 Winter Break 
26 27 29 29 30 31 1  

JAN 

2 3 4 5* 6 7 8  

20 

9 10 11 12* 13 14 15  
16 17 18 19* 20 21 22 17 MLK Holiday 21 End of 5th Month/1st Semester 
23 24 25 26* 27 28 29  

19 

30 31       

FEB 

  1 2* 3 4 5  

18 

6 7 8 9* 10 11 12 11 Lincoln’s Birthday Holiday 
13 14 15 16* 17 18 19 18 End of 6th Month 
20 21 22 23* 24 25 26 21 President’s Day Holiday 

18 

27 28       

MAR 

  1 2* 3 4 5 4 End of 2nd Trimester 

23 

6 7 8 9* 10 11 12  
13 14 15 16* 17 18 19 14 Snow Day 18 End of 7th Month 
20 21 22 23* 24 25 26 25 End of 3rd Quarter 

19 

27 28 29 30 31 1 2  

APR 

3 4 5 6* 7 8 9  

14 

10 11 12 13* 14 15 16 14 End of 8th Month 15 Snow Day 
 17 18 19 20* 21 22 23 18-22 Spring Break 

15 

24 25 26 27* 28 29 30  

MAY 

1 2 3 4* 5 6 7  

20 

8 9 10 11* 12 13 14 13 End of 9th Month 
15 16 17 18* 19 20 21  

18 

22 23 24 25* 26 27 28 27 Snow Day 
29 30 31     30 Memorial Day Holiday 

JUN 
   1* 2 3 4  

8 5 6 7 8* 9 10 11 10 Last Day of School (Min. Day) 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18    

 Total Required Days 182 180 
* Wednesdays = Early Release (LES/DOWNIEVILLE @ 1:30 pm, LHS @ 1:35 pm) 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
2021 – 2022 Proposed Loyalton School Calendar – FINAL DRAFT 

 
Month 

 
Sun 

 
Mon 

 
Tue 

 
Wed 

 
Thu 

 
Fri 

 
Sat 

 
Special Days 

Teacher 
Days 

School 
Days 

AUG 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21  

7 

17 

22 23 24 25* 26 27 28 23-24 Staff Development 25 First Day of School 
29 30 31      

SEP 

   1* 2 3 4  

21 

5 6 7 8* 9 10 11 6 Labor Day Holiday 
12 13 14 15* 16 17 18 17 End of 1st Month 
19 20 21 22* 23 24 25  

20 

26 27 28 29* 30    

OCT 

     1 2  

21 

3 4 5 6* 7 8 9  
10 11 12 13* 14 15 16 15 End of 2nd Month 
17 18 19 20* 21 22 23  

18 

24 25 26 27* 28 29 30 29 End of 1st Quarter 

NOV 

31 1 2 3* 4 5 6  

17 

7 8 9 10* 11 12 13 10 End of 3rd Month 11-12 Veteran’s Day 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 17-19 Min. Days – End of 1st Trimester 

17 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 24-26 Thanksgiving Break 
28 29 30      

DEC 

   1* 2 3 4  

13 

5 6 7 8* 9 10 11 10 End of 4th Month 
12 13 14 15* 16 17 18 17 Min. Day 

19 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20-31 Winter Break 
26 27 29 29 30 31 1  

JAN 

2 3 4 5* 6 7 8  

20 

9 10 11 12* 13 14 15  
16 17 18 19* 20 21 22 17 MLK Holiday 21 End of 5th Month/1st Semester 
23 24 25 26* 27 28 29  

19 

30 31       

FEB 

  1 2* 3 4 5  

18 

6 7 8 9* 10 11 12 11 Lincoln’s Birthday Holiday 
13 14 15 16* 17 18 19 18 End of 6th Month 
20 21 22 23* 24 25 26 21 President’s Day Holiday 

18 

27 28       

MAR 

  1 2* 3 4 5 4 End of 2nd Trimester 

23 

6 7 8 9* 10 11 12  
13 14 15 16* 17 18 19 14 Snow Day 18 End of 7th Month 
20 21 22 23* 24 25 26 25 End of 3rd Quarter 

19 

27 28 29 30 31 1 2  

APR 

3 4 5 6* 7 8 9  

14 

10 11 12 13* 14 15 16 14 End of 8th Month 15 Snow Day 
 17 18 19 20* 21 22 23 18-22 Spring Break 

15 

24 25 26 27* 28 29 30  

MAY 

1 2 3 4* 5 6 7  

20 

8 9 10 11* 12 13 14 13 End of 9th Month 
15 16 17 18* 19 20 21  

18 

22 23 24 25* 26 27 28 27 Snow Day 
29 30 31     30 Memorial Day Holiday 

JUN 
   1* 2 3 4  

8 5 6 7 8* 9 10 11 10 Last Day of School (Min. Day) 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18    

 Total Required Days 182 180 
* Wednesdays = Early Release (LES/DOWNIEVILLE @ 1:30 pm, LHS @ 1:35 pm) 



  

 

Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Safe Schools Plan - 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
James Berardi 
Superintendent of Schools 
 
Board of Education Review and Approval: March 09, 2021 
 
  



SCOE and SPJUSD Safe Schools Plan | 2021 
 
 

 1  

Table of  Contents 
GENERAL	INFORMATION	.........................................................................................................................	5 

Assessment	of	Crime	........................................................................................................................................	5	

School	Crisis	and	Safety	Plan	Summary	.....................................................................................................	7	

Action	Plan	Summary	.......................................................................................................................................	8	

Special	Information	for	Parents	...................................................................................................................	9	

Section	I	‐	Introduction	.........................................................................................................................	12 

1.	.......................................................................................................................................................	Introduction
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	13	

2.	...............................................................................................................................................................	Planning
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	14	

3.	...............................................................................................................................................	Communications
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	16	

4.	................................................................................................................................................	Responsibilities
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	18	

5.	................................................................................................................	General	Crisis	Management	Plan
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	20	

6.	....................................................................................................................................	Team	Responsibilities
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	21	

Section	II	–	Emergency	Actions	..........................................................................................................	22 

1.	...................................................................................................................................................	Leave	Building
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	23	

2.	.........................................................................................................................................	Stand‐By	Lockdown
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	24	

3.	................................................................................................................	Secure	Building/Shelter	in	Place
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	25	

4.	.......................................................................................................	Evacuation/Directed	Transportation
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	26	

5.	..............................................................................................................................	Duck,	Cover,	and	Hold	On
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	27	

6.	...........................................................................................................................................	Return	to	Building
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	27	

7.	................................................................................................................................................................	All	Clear
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	28	

8.	...................................................................................................................................................	Convert	School
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	29	

Section	III	–	Emergency	Procedures	.................................................................................................	30 



SCOE and SPJUSD Safe Schools Plan | 2021 
 
 

 2  

1.	.................................................................................................................................................................	Preface
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	31	

2.	........................................................................................................................................................................	Fire
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	32	

3.	.....................................................................................................................................................................	Flood
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	33	

4.	.........................................................................................................................................................	Earthquake
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	34	

5.	.................................................................................................	Loss	of	Utilities	and/or	Sewer	Problems
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	35	

6.	.................................................................................................................................................	Severe	Weather
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	36	

7.	..................................................................................................................................................	Weapons	Fired
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	38	

8.	.......................................................................................................................................	Hazardous	Materials
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	39	

9.	..........................................................................................................................................	Irrational	Behavior
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	40	

10.	..................................................................................................................................	Personal	Emergencies
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	41	

11.	.........................................................................................................	Rabid	Animal/Animal	Disturbance
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	42	

12.	....................................................................................................................................................	Bomb	Threat
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	43	

13.	.....................................................................................................	Civil	Disobedience/Student	Disorder
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	46	

14.	..............................................................................................................	Stranger	or	Intruder	on	Campus
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	47	

15.	.................................................................................................................	Explosion/Threat	of	Explosion
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	49	

16.	..............................................................................................	Threat	Condition	Red	(Terrorist	Attack)
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	50	

17.	........................................................................................................................	Health/Medical	Emergency
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	51	

18.	..................................................................................................................	Special	Education	Adaptations
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	52	

Section	IV	–	Emergency	Preparedness	Week	.................................................................................	54 

1.	.................................................................................	Agenda	for	Emergency	Preparedness	(EP)	Week
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	55	



SCOE and SPJUSD Safe Schools Plan | 2021 
 
 

 3  

2.	...............................................................................................................................................................	EP	Week
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	56	

3.	.........................................................................................................	EP	Week	Team	Discussion	Checklist
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	57	

4.	................................................................................................................	General	Emergency	Instructions
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	58	

Monday .................................................................................................................................................................................................. 60 
Tuesday & Wednesday .............................................................................................................................................................. 61 
Thursday & Friday......................................................................................................................................................................... 62 

Section	V	–	Other	Procedures	and	Information	............................................................................	63 

1.	............................................................................................................	Child	Abuse	Reporting	Procedures
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	64	

2.	..........................................................................................................Hate	Motivated	Behavior	Reporting
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	67	

3.	.................................................................................................................	Bus	Driver	Disaster	Procedures
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	68	

4.	.......................................................................................................................................	Emergency	Numbers
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	69	

5.	...........................................................................................................................................	Evacuation	Routes
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	70	

6.	....................................................................................................................	Contents	of	Emergency	Binder
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	71	

7.	..............................................................................................................................................	Signals	&	Actions
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	72	

8.	........................................................................................................................	Emergency	Action	Summary
	...............................................................................................................................................................................	73	

Section	VI	–	Miscellaneous	...................................................................................................................	75 

Form	A:	Annual	Emergency	Plan	Checklist	...........................................................................................	76	

Form	B:	Bomb	Threat	Report	.....................................................................................................................	77	

Form	C:	Classroom	Hazard	Checklist	.......................................................................................................	78	

Form	D:	Emergency	Drills	Form	................................................................................................................	79	

Form	E:	Emergency	Status	Report	............................................................................................................	80	

Form	F:	Evacuation	Route	Hazard	Checklist	.........................................................................................	83	

Form	G:	Injury	and	Missing	Persons	Report	.........................................................................................	84	

Form	H:	Hate	Motivated	Behavior	Reporting	.......................................................................................	85	

Form	I:	Special	Staff	Skills	and	Equipment	............................................................................................	86	

Form	J:	Student	Release	Log	.......................................................................................................................	87	

Form	K:	Student	Release‐Permission	Slip	.............................................................................................	88	



SCOE and SPJUSD Safe Schools Plan | 2021 
 
 

 4  

Section	VII	–	Authorities	and	References	........................................................................................	89 

Earthquake	Emergency	Procedure	System		AR	3516.3	....................................................................	89	

Emergencies	And	Disaster	Preparedness	Plan			BP	3516	................................................................	93	

Emergencies	And	Disaster	Preparedness	Plan			AR	3516	................................................................	95	

Fire	Drills	And	Fires				AR	3516.1	..............................................................................................................	99	

PROHIBITED	STUDENT	CONDUCT	AND	CONSEQUENCES	...............................................................	101	

California	Administrative	Code,	Title	V	................................................................................................	104	

Penal	Code	§	627	...........................................................................................................................................	108	

Section	VIII	–	Standard	Emergency	Management	System	......................................................	109 
 



SCOE and SPJUSD Safe Schools Plan | 2021 
 
 

 5  

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
California Education Code §32281(d)(1)  
“Subdivision(b) shall not apply to a small school district, as defined in paragraph (2), if the 
small school district develops a districtwide comprehensive school safety plan that is 
applicable to each school site.” 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District is considered a small school district.   
 
Assessment of Crime 
 
Crime Reports 
 
In the school year of 2018-2019, nine crime reports were made. 
In the school year of 2019-2020, zero crime reports were made. 
 
Results from Healthy Kids Survey 2015-2016– 12th Grade 
 
Q:  I feel safe in my school 

Strongly disagree  ........  ........ 0 
Disagree  ........  ........ 0 
Neither disagree nor agree .  ........ 14 
Agree  ........  ........ 57 
Strongly agree  ........  ........ 29 

 
Q:  School staff takes parent concerns seriously 

Strongly disagree  ........  ........ 3 
Disagree  ........  ........ 3 
Neither disagree nor agree .  ........ 24 
Agree  ........  ........ 66 
Strongly agree  ........  ........ 3 
 

Perceived Safety at School 
Very safe  ........  ........ 39% 
Safe  ........  ........ 50% 
Neither safe nor unsafe ......  ........ 11% 
Unsafe  ........  ........ 0 
Very unsafe  ........  ........ 0 

 
Violence and Victimization on School Property, Past 12 Months 

How many times on school property have you: 
 
-been pushed, shoved, slapped, hit or kicked by someone who wasn’t just 
kidding around? 

 
0 times .................. 79% 
1 time ...................  7% 
2 to 3 times ...........   7% 



SCOE and SPJUSD Safe Schools Plan | 2021 
 
 

 6  

4 or more times ......  7% 
 
-been afraid of being beaten up? 
 

0 times .................. 97% 
1 time ...................  3% 
2 to 3 times ...........  0% 
4 or more times ......  0% 

 
-been offered, sold, or given an illegal drug? 
 

0 times .................. 97% 
1 time ...................  3% 
2 to 3 times ...........  0% 
4 or more times ......  0% 

 
Suspensions/Expulsions 
The district had an unduplicated total of 19 students suspended during the 2018-
2019 school year.  The district had an unduplicated total of 13 students suspended 
during the 2019-2020 school year.  No students were suspended for a total of 
fifteen days. 
 
In the 2018-19 school year, no students were expelled. 
In the 2019-20 school year, no students were expelled. 
 
Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Students  
 
Each school site in the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has provided safe 
ingress and egress for students and staff, including drop off areas at the front of 
schools and specific arrival and departure procedures for bus students. At the 
beginning of each school year personnel discuss school rules and safety procedures 
with students.  
 
Under the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals who are deaf/hard of hearing, 
blind/partially sighted, mobility impaired and/or cognitively/emotionally impaired must be 
assisted. Trained staff assist individuals with disabilities. 
 
The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District encourages walking, bicycling, or 
scootering to school. If children must be driven by car, carpooling is encouraged. 
Safety is emphasized, whatever the mode of transportation. It is everyone’s 
responsibility to know the traffic laws surrounding the school, including appropriate 
speed limits, and to obey them.  



February 22, 2021 

James Berardi, Superintendent 
& Department of Human Resources 
Sierra County Office of Education | SPJUSD 
P.O. Box 955 
Loyalton, CA 96118 

Dear James Berardi, 

Formally, I am tendering my retirement from my current position, 
contingent upon written agreement of my request for the “Golden 
Handshake”, a lump sum dollar amount per year for the term of three (3) 
years, set at the appropriate dollar contribution made by SCOE toward my 
health package in my final year of service. My last day of service will be 
June 18th.  

Truly, I have enjoyed working within SPJUSD. As the inevitability of 
time would have it, I will be moving on to the next chapter of my life. You 
have my contact information should you need help securing my 
replacement. It has been a wonderful experience working with everyone.  

  
Regards, 
  
Barbara Jaquez 
Special Education, Resource Specialist |Special Day Class 
Sierra County Office of Education 

bjaquez@spjusd.org

P.O. Box 
Loyalton, CA  96118

BARBARA JAQUEZ



S i e r ra -P l um as  T ea c h er s  Ass o c ia t i on  

( C T A / N E A )  

Initial Bargaining Proposal for Sunshine 

2020-21 School Year 

The S i e r r a - P l u m a s  T e a c h e r s  A s s o c i a t i o n  hereby submits the following initial 

proposal for annual reopener bargaining with the Sierra-Plumas Unified School District. The 

Association has respectfully delayed these negotiations from earlier in the year so that the Parties 

were able to focus on the COVID-19 emergency and the impacts on our school community. The 

extra time also allowed for both Parties to have a clearer picture of the education budget for this 

current school year and the multi-year projections. All agreements reached on individual items 

during these negotiations shall be tentative, subject to a final tentative agreement on all Articles 

presented for Sunshine below. Absent a final agreement modifying the contract, the 

existing contract language shall remain in full effect. 

 

The Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association reserves the right to create, add to, delete from, amend, 

and modify its proposals and/or open articles of the contract during the negotiations process. 

Unless otherwise indicated, proposals are in conceptual format. The SPTA is limiting its 

Sunshine this year to the automatic annual reopener subjects of bargaining per the Educational 

Employment Relations Act (EERA); salary and health benefits. Agreement over these two 

Articles will close all negotiations by the SPTA for the 2020-21 school year. 

 

Article 11.  Health Benefits 

• Increase the District contribution towards health benefits for unit members so they 

and their families can attain affordable, high quality care options to support their 

overall health and well-being.  

Article 12. Salary (and all relevant appendixes) 

• Increase wages and stipends to support unit members with the continued increase to 

the cost of living which has also been exasperated due to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 

The SPTA also proposes to review contract articles and memorandums of understandings that 

may have become obsolete, need updating, be eliminated, or incorporated into the collective 

bargaining agreement. Specifically, as it relates to agreements reached over the COVID-19 

pandemic. 













Page 1 of 2 
 

CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET – March 09, 2021 
 

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations, 
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education 
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly. 

 
 
Administrative Regulation 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which extends, from July 1, 2021 to July 1, 2023, 
the date by which the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) must include in its local plan an annual 
assurances support plan demonstrating how the SELPA and its participating agencies are coordinating to 
assure effective outcomes for students with disabilities. 

 
 
Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures 

Policy updated to reflect the relationship between the state uniform complaint procedures (UCP) and NEW 
FEDERAL REGULATIONS (85 Fed. Reg. 30026) regarding Title IX complaints of sexual harassment.  
Policy also reflects NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2020, No. 21) which limit the applicability 
of the UCP for complaints regarding special education and child nutrition programs, add procedures for 
addressing complaints regarding health and safety deficiencies in license-exempt California State Preschool 
Programs (CSPP), and delete the referral of complaints of fraud to the California Department of Education 
(CDE).  The list of programs subject to the UCP revised and reorganized to more directly reflect CDE's 2020-
21 Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) instrument. 

 
Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures 

Regulation updated to provide optional language stating that the compliance officer for purposes of the UCP 
will be the same person designated to serve as the Title IX Coordinator for addressing complaints of sexual 
harassment. Section on "Notifications" reflects CDE's 2020-21 FPM instrument which requires additional 
content for the annual notification to students, parents/guardians, employees, and others. Regulation also 
updated to reflect NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2020, No. 21) which (1) clarify that for 
complaints related to the local control and accountability plan (LCAP) the date of the alleged violation is the 
date when the County Superintendent of Schools approves the LCAP, (2) designate the final written decision 
as the "investigation report" and specifies required components for that report, (3) change the timeline for 
filing an appeal to CDE from 15 calendar days to 30 calendar days, (4) expand the basis upon which an appeal 
may be filed, (5) require the district to submit specified documents to CDE within 10 days after the district 
has been notified that an appeal has been filed, (6) require the district to investigate and address any 
allegations that CDE determines were not addressed in the district's investigation, (7) require CDE to issue a 
written decision regarding an appeal within 60 days of CDE's receipt of the appeal unless extended by written 
agreement or documentation by CDE of exceptional circumstances, and (8) authorize either party to request 
reconsideration by the Superintendent of Public Instruction or designee within 30 days of the appeal decision. 
Section on "Health and Safety Complaints for License-Exempt Preschool Programs" reflects a requirement 
of new state regulations to include in the annual UCP notification a list of which district programs are licensed 
or exempt from licensing. 

 
 
Board Policy 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment 

Policy updated to clarify that, in some instances, it may be necessary to concurrently review a sexual 
harassment complaint under both the Title IX sexual harassment complaint procedures and the district's 
procedure reflecting state law, as described in AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment, in order to meet 
the applicable timelines.  Policy also adds the requirement to provide supportive measures to the respondent 
as well as the complainant.   

 
Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment 

Regulation updated to add section on "Definitions," including the federal definition of sexual harassment for 
purposes of applying the Title IX complaint procedures. Section identifying the Title IX Coordinator(s) 



Page 2 of 2 
 

moved and revised to reference CSBA's AR 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment 
Complaint Procedures.  Section on "Notifications" adds federal requirement to disseminate the district's 
sexual harassment policy and procedures, along with the name and contact information of the Title IX 
Coordinator, by posting them in a prominent location on the district's web site and including them in any 
handbook provided to employees or employee organizations. New section on "Complaint Procedures" 
references the applicable procedures and the responsibility of the district to take prompt action to stop the 
sexual harassment, prevent recurrence, and address any continuing effects. 

 
 
Administrative Regulation 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures 

Regulation updated to clarify that a sexual harassment complaint that is dismissed or denied under Title IX 
may still be subject to review under state law pursuant to AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment and 
thus the two procedures should be implemented concurrently in order to meet the applicable timelines.  
Regulation also updated to clarify that the applicability of the Title IX sexual harassment complaint 
procedures is limited to conduct that allegedly occurs in an education program or activity over which the 
district exercises control; revise the timeframe for concluding the complaint process from 45 to 60 days;  
reflect the right to pursue civil law remedies; and add the requirement to maintain a record of any actions, 
including supportive measures, taken in response to a report or formal complaint of sexual harassment. 

 
NEW - Exhibit 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures 

New exhibit presents a sample of the required notification to employees, job applicants, and employee 
organizations regarding the district's Title IX sexual harassment policy, the district's Title IX coordinator, 
and grievance procedures pursuant to 34 CFR 106.8. 

 
 
Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements 

Policy updated to change "foreign language" to "world language" to reflect current terminology in law, add 
material regarding the provision of credits towards community service hours for completion of a course in 
community emergency response training, and reflect NEW LAW (AB 1350, 2020) which authorizes districts 
to award a retroactive diploma to students who were in good standing and on track to graduate at the end of 
the 2019-20 school year but were unable to complete the statewide graduation requirements due to COVID-
19. 
 
 

Board Policy 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency 
Policy updated to clarify the distinction between a certificate of proficiency and a high school equivalency 
certificate.  Policy also reflects that there is a fee for these tests which is waived for homeless or foster youth 
under 25 years of age who meet all other registration requirements and submit certification of homeless or 
foster youth status. 

 
Administrative Regulation 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 820, 2020) which requires CDE to schedule testing dates at 
least once in the fall semester and once in the spring semester, add the requirement that districts develop a 
consent form that may be used by persons receiving a certificate of proficiency to be exempted from 
compulsory school attendance, and reflect the two tests currently approved by the State Board of Education 
for the purpose of attaining a California High School Equivalency Certificate (the General Educational 
Development test and the High School Equivalency Test). 
 

NEW - Exhibit 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency 
New exhibit presents a sample consent form to be used by students who receive a certificate of proficiency, 
and their parents/guardians if the student is under 18 years of age, for the purpose of requesting an exemption 
from compulsory school attendance for the student. 



1 
**Revisions** 

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Administrative Regulation 
 
Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans 
 
AR 0430 
COMPREHENSIVE LOCAL PLAN FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION 
 
Definitions 
 
Free appropriate public education (FAPE) means special education and related services that are 
provided at public expense, under public supervision and direction, and without charge; meet the 
standards of the California Department of Education, including the requirements of 34 CFR 300.1-
300.818; include appropriate preschool, elementary school, or secondary school education for 
individuals between the ages of 3 and 21; and are provided in conformity with an individualized 
education program (IEP) that meets the requirements of 34 CFR 300.320-300.324.  (Education 
Code 56040; 34 CFR 300.17, 300.101, 300.104) 
 
Least restrictive environment means that, to the maximum extent appropriate, students with 
disabilities, including individuals in public or private institutions or other care facilities, be 
educated with individuals who are nondisabled, including the provision of nonacademic and 
extracurricular services and activities.  Special classes, separate schooling, or other removal of 
students with disabilities from the regular educational environment occurs only if the nature or 
severity of the disability is such that education in the regular classes with the use of supplementary 
aids and services cannot be achieved satisfactorily.  (Education Code 56040.1; 34 CFR 300.107, 
300.114, 300.117) 
 
Elements of the Local Plan 
 

Note:  Education Code 56205 and 56206 detail the elements that must be included in the local plan developed by 
the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA), including a requirement that the plan contain assurances of 
general compliance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794), the Individuals with 
Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) (20 USC 1400-1482), and the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 USC 12101-
12213). 
 
Pursuant to Education Code 56122, the California Department of Education (CDE) has developed templates for 
plan development, which are available on its web site. 

 
The local plan developed by the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) shall include, but 
not be limited to:  (Education Code 56122, 56205, 56206) 
 
1. Policies, procedures, and programs, that are consistent with state laws, regulations, and 

policies and 20 USC 1412(a), 20 USC 1413(a)(1), and 34 CFR 300.201 governing the 
following: 
 
a. Free appropriate public education 
 
b. Full educational opportunity 

 



2 
 

c. Child find and referral 
 
d. Individualized education programs, including development, implementation, 

review, and revision 
 
e. Least restrictive environment 
 
f. Procedural safeguards 
 
g. Annual and triennial assessments 
 
h. Confidentiality 
 
i. Transition from the Infants and Toddlers with Disabilities programs pursuant to 20 

USC 1431 to the preschool program 
 
j. Children in private schools 
 
k. Compliance assurances, including general compliance with the federal Individuals 

with Disabilities Education Act (20 USC 1400-1482), Section 504 of the federal 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794), the federal Americans with Disabilities 
Act of 1990 (42 USC 12101-12213), related federal regulations, and Education 
Code 56000-56865 

 
l. A description of the governance and administration of the local plan in accordance 

with Education Code 56205(a)(12) 
 
m. Personnel qualification to ensure that personnel, including special education 

teachers and personnel and paraprofessionals are appropriately and adequately 
prepared and trained in accordance with Education Code 56058 and 56070 and  20 
USC 1412(a)(14) and 1413(a)(3) 

 
n. Performance goals and indicators 
 
o. Participation in state and districtwide assessments, including assessments described 

in 20 USC 6301 et seq. and alternate assessments in accordance with 20 USC  
1412(a)(16), and reports relating to assessments 

 
p. Supplementation of state, local, and other federal funds, including nonsupplantation 

of funds 
 
q. Maintenance of financial effort 

 
r. Opportunities for public participation before adoption of policies and procedures 
 
s. Suspension and expulsion rates 
 
t. Access to instructional materials by blind individuals with exceptional needs and 

others with print disabilities in accordance with 20 USC 1412(a)(23) 



3 
 

 
u. Overidentification and disproportionate representation by race and ethnicity of 

children as individuals with exceptional needs, including children with disabilities 
with a particular impairment described in 20 USC 1401 and 1412(a)(24) 

 
v. Prohibition of mandatory medication use pursuant to Education Code 56040.5 and 

20 USC 1412(a)(25) 
 
2. An annual budget plan, including descriptions of the SELPA's allocation plan in 

accordance with Education Code 56836-56845, all revenues by revenue source received 
by the SELPA specifically for the purpose of special education, a breakdown of the 
distribution of funds to each local educational agency (LEA) within the SELPA, projected 
total special education expenditures by each LEA, projected total expenditures by the 
SELPA and the LEAs within the SELPA, projected funding to be received specifically for 
regionalized operations, and a breakdown of projected SELPA operating expenditures 

 
3. An annual service plan, describing the services to be provided by each LEA, regardless of 

whether the LEA participates in the local plan, including the nature of the services and the 
physical location at which the services will be provided.  This description shall demonstrate 
that all individuals with exceptional needs shall have access to services and instruction 
appropriate to meet their needs as specified in their individualized education programs. 

 
Note:  Pursuant to Education Code 56205 and 56122, the local plan must include an annual assurances support 
plan to demonstrate how the SELPA and its participating agencies are coordinating to assure effective outcomes 
for students with disabilities. As amended by SB 98 (Ch. 24, Statutes of 2020), Education Code 56122 extends the 
timeline for developing an annual assurances support plan to July 1, 2023.  A template for the annual assurances 
support plan will be developed by CDE by July 1, 2022. 

 
4. Beginning July 1, 20212023, an annual assurances support plan to demonstrate how the 

SELPA and its participating agencies are coordinating for purposes of assuring effective 
outcomes for students with disabilities, including a description of: 

 
a. How the governing board of the SELPA will support each participating 

districtagencies in achieving the goals, actions, and services identified in itstheir 
local control and accountability planplans 

 
b. How the governing board of the SELPA will connect any participating 

districtagencies in need of technical assistance to the statewide system of support 
 
c. The services, technical assistance, and support the governing board of the SELPA 

will provide to meet the required policies, procedures, and programs specified in 
Education Code 56205 

 
5. A description of programs for early childhood special education from birth through five 

years of age 
 
6. A description of the method by which members of the public, including parents/guardians 

of individuals with disabilities who are receiving services under the plan, may address 
questions or concerns pursuant to Education Code 56205 

 



4 
 

7. A description of a dispute resolution process, including mediation and arbitration to resolve 
disputes over the distribution of funding, the responsibility for service provision, and the 
other governance activities specified within the local plan 

 
8. Verification that the plan has been reviewed by the community advisory committee in 

accordance with Education Code 56205 and that the committee had at least 30 days to 
conduct this review before submission of the local plan to CDE 

 
9. A description of the process being utilized to refer students for special education instruction 

pursuant to Education Code 56303 
 
10. A description of the process being utilized to oversee and evaluate placements in 

nonpublic, nonsectarian schools, the method of ensuring that all requirements of each 
student's IEP are being met, and a method for evaluating whether the student is making 
appropriate educational progress 

 
11. A description of how specialized equipment and services will be distributed within the 

local plan area in a manner that minimizes the necessity to serve students in isolated sites 
and maximizes the opportunities to serve students in the least restrictive environment 

 
The local plan, annual budget plan, annual service plan, and annual assurances support plan shall 
be written in language that is understandable to the general public.  They shall be adopted at a 
public hearing of the SELPA, for which notice of the hearing shall be posted in each school in the 
SELPA at least 15 days before the hearing.  (Education Code 56205) 
 
Availability of the Plan 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall post on the district's web site the approved local plan, annual 
budget plan, annual service plan, and annual assurances support plan and any updates or revisions 
to the plans.  A complete copy of the local plan, annual budget plan, annual service plan, annual 
assurances support plan, and policies and procedures shall be held on file in the district office and 
shall be accessible to any interested party.  (Education Code 56205.5) 
 
 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007   
revised: July 14, 2020 
revised: March 9, 2021 



1 
**Revisions** 

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Board Policy 
 
Community Relations  
 
BP 1312.3 
UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES 
 
 

Note:  To address prohibited discrimination and violations of state and federal laws governing educational 
programs, 5 CCR 4621 mandates districts to adopt uniform complaint procedures (UCP) consistent with the state's 
complaint procedures specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670. See the section "Complaints Subject to UCP" below for a 
list of programs and activities subject to these procedures pursuant to state law. 
 
The California Department of Education (CDE) monitors district programs and operations for compliance with 
these requirements through its Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) process. The FPM consists of a review of (1) 
written district policies and procedures for required statements, including prohibition of discrimination (such as 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and bullying) against students pursuant to Education Code 234.1; and (2) 
records of required activities, such as annual notification provided to students, parents/guardians, employees, and 
other school community members. 
 
The U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) enforces federal anti-discrimination laws, 
including Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 USC 12101-12213), Title VI of the Civil Rights Act 
of 1964 (42 USC 2000d-2000e-17), Title IX of the Education Amendments Act of 1972 (20 USC 1681-1688), 
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794), and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 USC 
6101-6107).  Whether a complaint of sexual harassment is addressed through the UCP or the federal Title IX 
complaint procedures adopted pursuant to 34 CFR 106.44-106.45, as added by 85 Fed. Reg. 30026, is dependent 
on whether the alleged conduct meets the more stringent federal definition or the state definition of sexual 
harassment.  See the accompanying administrative regulation, BP/AR 5147 - Sexual Harassment, and AR 5145.71 
- Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures. 
 
The following policy and accompanying administrative regulation reflect all components required by law, 5 CCR 
4600-4670, as amended by Register 2020, No. 21, and the 2020-21 FPM instrument. Additional details provided 
herein may help districts during a compliance check by CDE or in the event that a CDE or OCR investigation 
occurs. 

 
The Governing Board recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility to ensure 
compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational 
programs. The Board encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve 
complaints which may require a more formal process, the Board adopts the uniform system of 
complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the accompanying administrative 
regulation. 
 
Complaints Subject to UCP 
 

Note:  The FPM process includes a review of a district's policies and procedures to determine whether all district 
programs and activities that are subject to the UCP, as listed in the FPM instrument, are addressed. Items #1-23 
list all programs and activities identified in the FPM instrument. According to CDE, the district's policy must list 
all such programs and activities and, at the district's discretion, may add a paragraph below the list stating the UCP 
programs and activities that are implemented in the district. 
 
For further information regarding requirements for the following programs and activities, see the related CSBA 
policy and/or administrative regulation. 



2 
 

 
The district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve the 
following complaints regarding the following programs and activities: 
 
1. Accommodations for pregnant and parenting students  (Education Code 46015) 

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students) 
 
2. Adult education programs  (Education Code 8500-8538, 52334.7, 52500-52617) 

(cf. 6200 - Adult Education) 
 
3. After School Education and Safety programs  (Education Code 8482-8484.65) 

(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs) 
1.Any complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal laws or regulations 
governing any program subject to the UCP which is offered by the district, including adult 
education programs; After School Education and Safety programs; agricultural career technical 
education; federal career technical education; child care and development programs; child nutrition 
programs; compensatory education; consolidated categorical aid programs; the federal Every 
Student Succeeds Act; migrant education; Regional Occupational Centers and Programs; school 
safety plans; California State Preschool Programs; and any other district-implemented state 
categorical program that is not funded through the local control funding formula pursuant to 
Education Code 64000 
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals) 
(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance) 
(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development) 
(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs) 
(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education) 
(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs) 
(cf. 6174 - Education for English Learners) 
(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program) 
 
4. Agricultural career technical education  (Education Code 52460-52462) 
 
5. Career technical and technical education and career technical and technical training 

programs (Education Code 52300-52462) 
(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education) 
(cf. 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning) 

 
6. Child care and development programs  (Education Code 8200-8498) 

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development) 
 
7. Compensatory education  (Education Code 54400) 

(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs) 
(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program) 
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education) 

 
8. Consolidated categorical aid programs  (Education Code 33315; 34 CFR 299.10-299.12) 
 
9. 2.Any complaint, byCourse periods without educational content, when students in grades 

9-12 are assigned to such courses more than one week in any semester or in a course the 
student has previously satisfactorily completed, unless specified conditions are met 
(Education Code 51228.1-51228.3) 
(cf. 6152 - Class Assignment) 



3 
 

 
, employee, or other person participating in a district program or activity, alleging the occurrence 
of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory 
 
10. Discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying) in district programs and activities, 

including in those programs or activities funded directly by or that receive or benefit from 
any state financial assistance, based on the person's actual or perceived characteristics of 
race or ethnicity, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, immigration status, ethnic 
group identification, age, religion, marital status, pregnancy, parental status, physical or 
mental disability, medical condition, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, 
gender expression, or genetic information, or any other characteristic identified in 
Education Code 200 or 220, Government Code 11135, or Penal Code 422.55, or based on 
the person's association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or 
perceived characteristics  (5 CCR 4610) 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 

 
3.Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the requirement to provide reasonable 
accommodation to a lactating student on school campus to express breast milk, breastfeed an infant 
child, or address other breastfeeding-related needs of the student  (Education Code 222) 
(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students) 
(cf. 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures) 
 
11. 4.
Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with requirements to provide a pregnant or 
parenting student the accommodations specified in Education Code 46015, including those related 
to the provision of parental leave, right of return to the school of previous enrollment or to an 
alternative education program, if desired,Educational and possible enrollment in school for a fifth 
year of instruction to enable the student to complete state and Board-imposed graduation 
requirements  (Education Code 46015) 
5.Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the prohibition against requiring for 
students to pay fees, deposits, or other charges for participation in educational activities  (5 CCR 
4610) 
(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges) 
(cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District) 
6.Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with applicable requirements of Education Code 
52060-52077 related to the implementation of the local control and accountability plan, including 
the development of a local control funding formula budget overview for parents/guardians  
(Education Code 52075) 
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 
(cf. 3100 - Budget) 
7.Any complaint alleging noncompliance with requirements related to the development of a school 
plan for student achievement or the establishment of a school site council, as required for the 
consolidated application for specified federal and/or state categorical funding  (Education Code 
64000-64001, 65000-65001) 
(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils) 
8.Any complaint, by or on behalf of a student who is a in foster youth as defined in Education 
Code 51225.2, alleging district noncompliance with any requirement applicable to the student 
regarding placement decisions; the responsibilities of the district's educational liaison to the 
student; the award of credit for coursework satisfactorily completed in another school, district, or 



4 
 

country; school or records transfer; or the grant of an exemption from Board-imposed graduation 
requirements  (Education Code 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5, 51225.1, 51225.2) 
(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth) 
care, 
9. Any complaint, by or on behalf of a student who transfers into the district after the second 

year of high school and is a homeless child or youth as defined in 42 USC 11434a, a 
formerstudents, students from military families, students formerly in a juvenile court 
school student currently enrolled in the district,  a child of a military family as defined in 
Education Code 49701, or a, migrant student as defined in Education Code 54441, or by 
or on behalf of an students, and immigrant studentstudents participating in a newcomer 
program as defined in Education Code 51225.2 in the third or fourth year of high school, 
alleging district noncompliance with any requirement applicable to the student regarding 
the grant of an exemption from Board-imposed graduation requirements  (Education Code 
51225.1 (Education Code 48645.7, 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5, 51225.1, 51225.2) 
(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children) 
(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth) 
(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families) 
(cf. 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students) 

 
12. Every Student Succeeds Act  (Education Code 52059; 20 USC 6301 et seq.) 
 
13. Local control and accountability plan  (Education Code 52075) 

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 
 
14. Migrant education  (Education Code 54440-54445) 

(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program) 
10.Any complaint, by or on behalf of a student who is a homeless child or youth as defined in 42 
USC 11434a, a former juvenile court school student, a child of a military family as defined in 
Education Code 49701, a migrant child as defined in Education Code 54441, or a newly arrived 
immigrant student who is participating in a newcomer program as defined in Education Code 
51225.2, alleging district noncompliance with requirements for the award of credit for coursework 
satisfactorily completed in another school, district, or country  (Education Code 51225.2) 
11.Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the requirements of Education Code 
51228.1 and 51228.2 that prohibit the assignment of a student in grades 9-12 to a course without 
educational content for more than one week in any semester or to a course the student has 
previously satisfactorily completed, without meeting specified conditions  (Education Code 
51228.3) 
(cf. 6152 - Class Assignment) 
12. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the physical 
 
15. Physical education instructional minutes requirement  (Education Code 51210, 51222, 

51223) 
(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity) 

 
16. Student fees  (Education Code 49010-49013) 
(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges) 
 
17. Reasonable accommodations to a lactating student  (Education Code 222) 
 
18. Regional occupational centers and programs  (Education Code 52300-52334.7) 
(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program) 



5 
 

13. Complaints regarding 
19. School plans for student achievement as required for the consolidated application for 

specified federal and/or state categorical funding  (Education Code 64001) 
(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils) 

 
20. School safety plans  (Education Code 32280-32289) 

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan) 
 
21. School site councils as required for the consolidated application for specified federal and/or 

state categorical funding  (Education Code 65000) 
(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils) 

 
22. State preschool programs  (Education Code 8235-8239.1) 

(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education) 
 

Note:  Pursuant to Education Code 8235.5 and CDE's 2020-21 FPM instrument, the district must use the UCP, 
with modifications as necessary, to resolve complaints alleging deficiencies in license-exempt California State 
Preschool Programs related to health and safety issues.  Pursuant to 5 CCR 4610, such complaints must be 
addressed through the procedures described in 5 CCR 4690-4694, as added by Register 2020, No. 21.  See the 
section "Health and Safety Complaints in License-Exempt Preschool Programs" in the accompanying 
administrative regulations. 

 
1423. State preschool health and safety issues in license-exempt programs  (Education Code 

8235.5) 
 

Note:  5 CCR 4621 mandates that district policy ensure that complainants are protected from retaliation as specified 
in item #24 below. 

 
24. Any complaint alleging retaliation against a complainant or other participant in the 

complaint process or anyone who has acted to uncover or report a violation subject to this 
policy 

 
1525. Any other complaint as specified instate or federal educational program the Superintendent 

of Public Instruction or designee deems appropriate 
 

Note:  5 CCR 4631 authorizes the district policyto utilize alternative dispute resolution (ADR) methods, including 
mediation, to resolve complaints before initiating a formal investigation. However, the district should ensure that 
any ADR it uses, particularly "in-person ADR," is appropriate for the particular situation. For example, in some 
instances (e.g., sexual assault), face-to-face mediation should not be used, even if all parties voluntarily agree, 
given the risk that a student might feel pressured to "voluntarily" agree to it. The following optional paragraph 
provides for a neutral mediator and should be revised to reflect district practice. 

 
The Board recognizes that alternative dispute resolution (ADR) can, depending on the nature of 
the allegations, offer a process for resolving a complaint in a manner that is acceptable to all 
parties. An ADR process such as mediation may be offered to resolve complaints that involve 
more than one student and no adult. However, mediation shall not be offered or used to resolve 
any complaint involving sexual assault or where there is a reasonable risk that a party to the 
mediation would feel compelled to participate. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that 
the use of ADR is consistent with state and federal laws and regulations. 
 



6 
 

Note:  The following paragraph is mandated pursuant to 5 CCR 4621. Appropriate disclosure will vary in each 
case depending on the facts and circumstances. 

 
The district shall protect all complainants from retaliation. In investigating complaints, the 
confidentiality of the parties involved shall be protected as required by law. For any complaint 
alleging retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, 
or bullying), the Superintendent or designee shall keep the identity of the complainant, and/or the 
subject of the complaint if different from the complainant, confidential when appropriate and as 
long as the integrity of the complaint process is maintained. 
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information) 
(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 
(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information) 
 
When an allegation that is not subject to UCP is included in a UCP complaint, the district shall 
refer the non-UCP allegation to the appropriate staff or agency and shall investigate and, if 
appropriate, resolve the UCP-related allegation(s) through the district's UCP. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to district staff to ensure awareness and 
knowledge of current law and requirements related to UCP, including the steps and timelines 
specified in this policy and the accompanying administrative regulation. 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 
 

Note:  It is important to maintain records of all UCP complaints and the investigations of those complaints. If the 
district is investigated by OCR or CDE, these are important documents in demonstrating that the district has 
complied with federal law, state law, and its own policies and regulations. 

 
The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of each complaint and subsequent related 
actions, including steps taken during the investigation and all information required for compliance 
with 5 CCR 4631 and 4633. 
(cf. 3580 - District Records) 
 
Non-UCP Complaints 
 
The following complaints shall not be subject to the district's UCP but shall be referred 
toinvestigated and resolved by the specified agency:  (5 CCR 4611) or through an alternative 
process: 
 
1. Any complaint alleging child abuse or neglect shall be referred to the County Department 

of Social Services Protective Services Division andor the appropriate law enforcement 
agency.  (5 CCR 4611) 
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting) 

 
2. Any complaint alleging health and safety violations by a child development program shall, 

for licensed facilities, be referred to Department of Social Services and shall, for licensing-
exempt facilities, be referred to the appropriate Child Development regional administrator..  
(5 CCR 4611) 

3.Any complaint alleging fraud shall be referred to the Legal, Audits and Compliance Branch of 
the California Department of Education. 
 



7 
 

Note:  Complaints of employment discrimination are not subject to the UCP. Instead, pursuant to 2 CCR 11023, 
the district must establish an impartial and prompt process for addressing such complaints.  In addition, 5 CCR 
4611 requires that employment discrimination complaints be referred to the Department of Fair Employment and 
Housing (DFEH). See AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment for applicable complaint procedures. 

 
3. Any complaint alleging employment discrimination or harassment shall be investigated 

and resolved by the district in accordance with the procedures specified in AR 4030 - 
Nondiscrimination in Employment, including the right to file the complaint with the 
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing. 

 
Note:  5 CCR 4610, as amended by Register 2020, No. 21, limits the applicability of the UCP for complaints 
regarding special education and child nutrition, as provided in items #4-6 below. 

 
4. Any complaint alleging a violation of a state or federal law or regulation related to special 

education, a settlement agreement related to the provision of a free appropriate public 
education, or a due process hearing order shall be submitted to the California Department 
of Education (CDE) in accordance with AR 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards and 
Complaints for Special Education.  (5 CCR 3200-3205) 
(cf. 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education) 

 
5. Any complaint alleging noncompliance of the district's food service program with laws 

regarding meal counting and claiming, reimbursable meals, eligibility of children or adults, 
or use of cafeteria funds and allowable expenses shall be filed with or referred to CDE in 
accordance with BP 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance.  (5 CCR 15580-15584) 

 
6. Any allegation of discrimination based on race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability 

in the district's food service program shall be filed with or referred to the U.S. Department 
of Agriculture in accordance with BP 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance.  (5 CCR 
15582) 

 
Note:  Education Code 35186 requires the district to use UCP, with modifications, to investigate and resolve 
complaints related to the issues stated in the following paragraph (i.e., "Williams complaints"). Because Education 
Code 35186 sets forth different timelines for investigation and resolution of these kinds of complaints than the 
timelines specified in law for other uniform complaints, CDE has created a separate uniform complaint process 
for the Williams complaints. See AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures for the separate procedure. 

 
7. Any complaint related to sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials, emergency or 

urgent facilities conditions that pose a threat to the health or safety of students or staff, or 
teacher vacancies and misassignments shall be investigated and resolved in accordance 
with the procedures in AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures.  (Education 
Code 8235.5, 35186) 
(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8 
 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination 
8200-8498  Child care and development programs 
8500-8538  Adult basic education 
18100-18203  School libraries 
32280-32289  School safety plan, uniform complaint procedures 
35186  Williams uniform complaint procedures 
46015  Parental leave for students 
48853-48853.5  Foster youth 
48985  Notices in language other than English 
49010-49014  Student fees 
49060-49079  Student records, especially: 
49069.5  Records of foster youth 
49490-49590  Child nutrition programs 
49701  Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children 
51210  Courses of study grades 1-6 
51222  Physical education, secondary schools 
51223  Physical education, elementary schools 
51225.1-51225.2  Foster youth, homeless children, former juvenile court school students, military-connected students, 
migrant students, and newly arrived immigrant students; course credits; graduation requirements 
51226-51226.1  Career technical education 
51228.1-51228.3  Course periods without educational content 
52059.5  Statewide system of support 
52060-52077  Local control and accountability plan, especially: 
52075  Complaint for lack of compliance with local control and accountability plan requirements 
52300-52462  Career technical education 
52500-52616.24  Adult schools 
54400-54425  Compensatory education programs 
54440-54445  Migrant education 
54460-54529  Compensatory education programs 
59000-59300  Special schools and centers 
64000-64001  Consolidated application process; school plan for student achievement 
65000-65001  School site councils 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
11135  Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state 
12900-12996  Fair Employment and Housing Act 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
1596.792  California Child Day Care Act; general provisions and definitions 
1596.7925  California Child Day Care Act; health and safety regulations 
PENAL CODE 
422.55  Hate crime; definition 
422.6  Interference with constitutional right or privilege 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2 
11023  Harassment and discrimination prevention and correction 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
3200-3205  Special education compliance complaints 
4600-4670  Uniform complaint procedures 
4680-4687  Williams uniform complaint procedures 
49004690-4694  Complaints regarding health and safety issues in license-exempt preschool programs 
900-4965  Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 
15580-15584  Child nutrition programs complaint procedures 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1221  Application of laws 
1232g  Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
1681-1688  Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 
6301-6576  Title I Improving the Academic Achievement of the Disadvantaged 
6801-7014  Title III language instruction for limited English proficient and immigrant students 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
794  Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000e-17  Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended 
2000h-2-2000h-6  Title IX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 
6101-6107  Age Discrimination Act of 1975 
11431-11435 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act 
12101-12213  Title II equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities 



9 
 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 
35.107  Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67  Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
100.3  Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin 
104.7  Designation of responsible employee for Section 504 
106.1-106.82  Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education programs, especially: 
106.8  Designation of responsible employee for Title IX 
106.9  Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex 
110.25  Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age 

Management Resources: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Uniform Complaint Procedure 2020-21 Program Instrument 
Sample UCP Board Policies and Procedures 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Dear Colleague Letter, September 22, 2017 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Title IX Coordinators, April 2015 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Responding to Bullying of Students with Disabilities, October 2014 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Harassment and Bullying, October 2010 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance:  Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other Students, or Third 
Parties, January 2001 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS 
Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition Against National Origin 
Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons, 2002 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
FamilyStudent Privacy Policy Compliance Office:  
httpshttp://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpcoabout/offices/list/opepd/sppo 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  http://www.ed.gov/ocr 
U.S. Department of Justice:  http://www.justice.gov 

 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007  
revised: August 10, 2010  
revised: June 12, 2012 
revised: February 12, 2013 
revised: December 9, 2014 
revised: October 13, 2015 
revised: April 12, 2016 
revised: October 11, 2016 
revised: June 13, 2017 
revised: April 10, 2018 
revised: April 9, 2019 
revised: July 14, 2020 
revised: March 9, 2021 





1 
**Revisions** 

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Administrative Regulation 
 
Community Relations 
 
AR 1312.3 
UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES 
 

Note:  5 CCR 4621 mandates that the district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) be consistent with the 
procedures of 5 CCR 4600-4670. Additionally, Education Code 52075 mandates districts to adopt policies and 
procedures implementing the use of UCP to investigate and resolve complaints alleging noncompliance with 
requirements related to the local control and accountability plan (LCAP) and Education Code 8235.5 mandates 
districts to adopt policies and procedures for resolving complaints regarding specified health and safety issues in 
license-exempt California State Preschool Programs (CSPP).  Furthermore, a number of federal civil rights statutes 
and their implementing regulations mandate districts to adopt policies and procedures for the prompt and equitable 
resolution of complaints of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying). 
For example, all districts are mandated pursuant to 28 CFR 35.107 to adopt policy and procedures to address 
discrimination on the basis of disability, while districts that receive federal financial assistance are mandated 
pursuant to 34 CFR 106.8 and 34 CFR 110.25 to adopt policies and procedures to address discrimination on the 
basis of sex and age. Some of the factors considered by the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights 
(OCR) when determining whether a district's procedures are "prompt and equitable" are addressed throughout the 
following administrative regulation. 
 
Apart from these mandates, state law authorizes the use of UCP to resolve complaints of noncompliance with laws 
related to the development of a school plan for student achievement and the establishment of school site councils; 
accommodations for pregnant and parenting students; prohibition against the charging of student fees; educational 
rights of foster youth, homeless students, former juvenile court school students, children of military families, 
migrant students, and students participating in a newcomer program for newly arrived immigrants; assignment of 
students to courses without educational content; and physical education instructional minutes. See the section 
"Complaints Subject to UCP" in the accompanying Board policy. 

 
Except as the Governing Board of Education may otherwise specifically provide in other district 
policies, these uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve only 
the complaints specified in BP 1312.3. 
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) 
(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials) 
(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) 
 
Compliance Officers 
 

Note:  5 CCR 4621 mandates the district to identify in its policies and procedures the person(s), position(s), or 
unit(s) responsible for ensuring compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing 
educational programs, including the receiving and investigating of complaints alleging unlawful discrimination 
(such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying) and retaliation. During its Federal Program 
Monitoring (FPM) process, California Department of Education (CDE) staff will check to ensure that the district's 
procedures list the specific title(s) of the employee(s) responsible for receiving and investigating complaints.  
Districts should identify the specific title(s) of the compliance officer(s) in the space provided below.  If a district 
identifies multiple compliance officers, it is recommended that one be designated the lead compliance officer. 
The following paragraph specifies that the compliance officer will be the same person designated to serve as the 
Title IX Coordinator for addressing complaints of sexual harassment pursuant to AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment 
and AR 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures. Districts may modify this regulation to 
designate different district employees to serve these functions. 



2 
 

 
The district designates the individual(s), position(s), or unit(s) identified below as responsible for 
coordinating the district's response to complaints and for complying with state and federal civil 
rights laws. The individual(s), position(s), or unit(s) also serve as the compliance officer(s) 
specified in AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment responsible for handling complaints 
regarding unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying).) 
and in AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment for handling complaints regarding sexual harassment. The 
compliance officer(s) shall receive and coordinate the investigation of complaints and shall ensure 
district compliance with law. 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaints Procedures) 
 
James Berardi Superintendent 
PO Box 955 
109 Beckwith Road 
Loyalton, CA 96118 
(530) 993-1660 Ext. 110 
jberardi@spjusd.org 
 

Note:  The following paragraph is for use by districts that have designated more than one compliance officer. 
 
The compliance officer who receives a complaint may assign another compliance officer to 
investigate and resolve the complaint. The compliance officer shall promptly notify the 
complainant and respondent, if applicable, if another compliance officer is assigned to the 
complaint. 
 
In no instance shall a compliance officer be assigned to a complaint in which the compliance 
officer has a bias or conflict of interest that would prohibit the fair investigation or resolution of 
the complaint. Any complaint against a compliance officer or that raises a concern about the 
compliance officer's ability to investigate the complaint fairly and without bias shall be filed with 
the Superintendent or designee who shall determine how the complaint will be investigated. 
 

Note:  5 CCR 4621 mandates that the district's policy require employees responsible for compliance and/or for 
investigating and resolving complaints to be knowledgeable about the laws and programs at issue in the complaints 
they are assigned. OCR requires that the compliance officer(s) involved in implementing discrimination complaint 
procedures be knowledgeable about the procedures and be able to explain them to parents/guardians and students. 
They must also have training or experience in handling discrimination complaints, including appropriate 
investigative techniques and understanding of the applicable legal standards. 

 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees assigned to investigate and resolve 
complaints receive training and are knowledgeable about the laws and programs at issue in the 
complaints to which they are assigned. Training provided to such employees shall cover current 
state and federal laws and regulations governing the program, applicable processes for 
investigating and resolving complaints, including those alleging unlawful discrimination (such as 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), applicable standards for reaching decisions 
on complaints, and appropriate corrective measures.  Assigned employees may have access to legal 
counsel as determined by the Superintendent or designee. 
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 9124 - Attorney) 
 



3 
 

The compliance officer or, if necessary, any appropriate administrator shall determine whether 
interim measures are necessary during and pending the result of an investigation. If interim 
measures are determined to be necessary, the compliance officer or the administrator shall consult 
with the Superintendent, the Superintendent's designee, or, if appropriate, the site principal to 
implement one or more interim measures. The interim measures shall remain in place until the 
compliance officer determines that they are no longer necessary or until the district issues its final 
written decision, whichever occurs first. 
 
Notifications 
 
The district's UCP policy and administrative regulation shall be posted in all district schools and 
offices, including staff lounges and student government meeting rooms.  (Education Code 234.1) 
 

Note:  During the FPM process, CDE staff will check to ensure that the district's policy contains a statement 
ensuring annual dissemination of notice of the district's UCP to the persons specified below. 

 
In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall annually provide written notification of the 
district's UCP to students, employees, parents/guardians of district students, district advisory 
committee members, school advisory committee members, appropriate private school officials or 
representatives, and other interested parties.  (5 CCR 4622) 
(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils) 
(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees) 
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 
 

Note:  5 CCR 4622 requires the district to include specified information in its annual UCP notice to students, 
parents/guardians, employees, and others.  The following list reflects those required components and additional 
content of the notice listed in CDE's FPM instrument. 
 
A sample of the annual notice is available through CDE's web site. It is the district's responsibility to update the 
notice as necessary to reflect new law. 

 
The notice shall include: 
 
1. A statement that the district is primarily responsible for compliance with federal and state 

laws and regulations, including those related to prohibition of unlawful discrimination, 
harassment, intimidation, or bullying against any protected group, and a list of all programs 
and activities that are subject to UCP as identified in the section "Complaints Subject to 
UCP" in the accompanying Board policy 

 
2. The title of the position responsible for processing complaints, the identity of the person(s) 

currently occupying that position if known, and a statement that such persons will be 
knowledgeable about the laws and programs that they are assigned to investigate 

 
3. 2A statement that a UCP complaint must be filed no later than one year from the date the 

alleged violation occurred 
 
4. A statement that, in the case of a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment, 

intimidation, or bullying, a UCP complaint must be filed no later than six months from the 
date of the alleged conduct or the date the complainant first obtained knowledge of the 
facts of the alleged conduct 



4 
 

 
5. A statement that a student enrolled in a public school shall not be required to pay a fee for 

participation in an educational activity that constitutes an integral fundamental part of the 
district's educational program, including curricular and extracurricular activities 

 
6. A statement that a complaint regarding student fees or the local control and accountability 

plan (LCAP) may be filed anonymously if the complainant provides evidence or 
information leading to evidence to support the complaint 
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 
(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges) 

 
3.A statement that a student enrolled in a public school shall not be required to pay a fee for 
participation in an educational activity that constitutes an integral fundamental part of the district's 
educational program, including curricular and extracurricular activities 
4.A statement that a complaint regarding student fees must be filed no later than one year from the 
date the alleged violation occurred 
 
7. A statement that the district will post a standardized notice of the educational rights of 

foster youth, homeless students, former juvenile court school students now enrolled in the 
district, children of military families, migrant students, and immigrant students enrolled in 
a newcomer program, as specified in Education Code 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5, 51225.1, 
and 51225.2, and the complaint process 
(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children) 
(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth) 
(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families) 
(cf. 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students) 
(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program) 

 
6.Identification of the responsible staff member(s), position(s), or unit(s) designated to receive 
complaints 
 
78. A statement that complaints will be investigated in accordance with the district's UCP and 

a written decision will be sent to the complainant within 60 days from the receipt of the 
complaint, unless this time period is extended by written agreement of the complainant 

 
89. A statement that the complainant has a right to appeal the district's decisioninvestigation 

report to CDE for programs within the scope of the UCP by filing a written appeal, 
including a copy of the original complaint and the district's decision, within 15 days of 
receiving the district's decision 

 
910. A statement advising the complainant of any civil law remedies, including, but not limited 

to, injunctions, restraining orders, or other remedies or orders that may be available under 
state or federal antidiscrimination laws, if applicable 

 
1011. A statement that copies of the district's UCP are available free of charge 
 

Note:  The following paragraph may be modified to reflect district practice. Pursuant to Education Code 221.61, 
districts are required to post information related to Title IX on their web sites, including specified information 
about complaint procedures under Title IX. See AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment. A district that does 
not maintain a web site may comply by posting the information on the web site of its county office of education. 
A comprehensive list of rights based on the provisions of the federal regulations implementing Title IX can be 



5 
 

found in Education Code 221.8. In addition, in its April 2015 Dear Colleague Letter:  Title IX Coordinators, OCR 
recommends that districts use web posting and social media to disseminate their nondiscrimination notices, 
policies, and procedures and communicate current compliance officer(s)' contact information to students, 
parents/guardians, and employees. 

 
The annual notification, complete contact information of the compliance officer(s), and 
information related to Title IX as required pursuant to Education Code 221.61 shall be posted on 
the district web site and may be provided through district-supported social media, if available. 
(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media) 
 

Note:  Both federal and state laws contain requirements for translation of certain information and documents. Title 
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 requires districts to ensure meaningful access to their programs and activities 
by persons with limited English proficiency. OCR has interpreted this to require that, whenever information is 
provided to parents/guardians, districts must notify limited-English-proficient (LEP) parents/guardians in a 
language other than English in order to be adequate. OCR enforces this requirement consistent with the Department 
of Justice's 2002 Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition Against 
National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons. Under the Guidance, a recipient of 
federal funds has an obligation to provide language assistance to LEP individuals based on balancing four factors:  
(1) the number or proportion of LEP individuals likely to encounter the program, (2) the frequency with which 
LEP individuals come in contact with the program, (3) the nature and importance of the services provided by the 
program, and (4) the resources available to the recipient. State law is more specific than federal law:  Education 
Code 48985 requires translation of certain information and documents if 15 percent or more of students enrolled 
in the school speak a single primary language other than English. 

 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all students and parents/guardians, including 
students and parents/guardians with limited English proficiency, have access to the relevant 
information provided in the district's policy, regulation, forms, and notices concerning the UCP. 
 
If 15 percent or more of students enrolled in a particular district school speak a single primary 
language other than English, the district's policy, regulation, forms, and notices concerning the 
UCP shall be translated into that language, in accordance with Education Code 234.1 and 48985. 
In all other instances, the district shall ensure meaningful access to all relevant UCP information 
for parents/guardians with limited English proficiency. 
 
Filing of Complaints 
 

Note:  Complaints filed under UCP may be filed directly with a compliance officer or with any site administrator 
not designated as a compliance officer. For example, acts of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory 
harassment, intimidation, or bullying) may initially be reported to a principal. See AR 5145.3 - 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment and AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment.  If a site administrator not designated as a 
compliance officer receives a UCP complaint, the site administrator must notify a compliance officer. A district 
may also establish a site-level process for receiving informal reports about incidents for which a UCP complaint 
may be filed and notifying students and parents/guardians of their right to file a UCP complaint. Any site-level 
process established by a district should be in writing and distributed in the same manner as the grievance 
procedures listed herein with an explanation of how it interacts with the UCP complaint process. 

 
The complaint shall be presented to the compliance officer who shall maintain a log of complaints 
received, providing each with a code number and a date stamp. 
 
All complaints shall be filed in writing and signed by the complainant. If a complainant is unable 
to put a complaint in writing due to conditions such as a disability or illiteracy, district staff shall 
assist in the filing of the complaint.  (5 CCR 4600) 



6 
 
 
Complaints shall also be filed in accordance with the following rules, as applicable: 
 
1. A complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal law or regulations 

governing the programs specified in the accompanying Board policy (item #1 of the section 
"Complaints Subject to UCP") may be filed by any individual, public agency, or 
organization.  (5 CCR 4630) 

 
Note:  Education Code 49013 and 52075 mandate districts to adopt procedures that allow for anonymous 
complaints to be filed when a district allegedly violates the prohibition against the charging of student fees or 
violates any requirement related to the LCAP. 

 
2. Any complaint alleging noncompliance with law regarding the prohibition against student 

fees, deposits, and charges or any requirement related to the LCAP may be filed 
anonymously if the complaint provides evidence, or information leading to evidence, to 
support an allegation of noncompliance. A complaint about a violation of the prohibition 
against the charging of unlawful student fees may be filed with the principal of the school 
or with the Superintendent or designee. However, any such complaint shall be filed no later 
than one year from the date the alleged violation occurred.  (Education Code 49013, 52075; 
5 CCR 4630) 

 
Note: Pursuant to 5 CCR 4630, as amended by Register 2020, No. 21, complaints related to the LCAP must be 
filed within a year of the date that the reviewing authority approves the district's LCAP.  Pursuant to Education 
Code 52070, the County Superintendent of Schools is the reviewing authority for district LCAPs. 

 
3.  A UCP complaint shall be filed no later than one year from the date the alleged violation 

occurred. For complaints related to the LCAP, the date of the alleged violation is the date 
when the County Superintendent of Schools approves the LCAP that was adopted by the 
Board.  (5 CCR 4630) 

 
4. A complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, 

intimidation, or bullying) may be filed only by personsa person who allege that they 
havealleges having personally suffered unlawful discrimination or, a person who 
believebelieves that an individual or any specific class of individuals has been subjected to 
unlawful discrimination, or a duly authorized representative who alleges that an individual 
student has been subjected to discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying. The 
complaint shall be initiated no later than six months from the date that the alleged unlawful 
discrimination occurred, or six months from the date that the complainant first obtained 
knowledge of the facts of the alleged unlawful discrimination. The time for filing may be 
extended for up to 90 days by the Superintendent or designee for good cause upon written 
request by the complainant setting forth the reasons for the extension.  (5 CCR 4630) 

 
45. When a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, 

intimidation, or bullying) is filed anonymously, the compliance officer shall pursue an 
investigation or other response as appropriate, depending on the specificity and reliability 
of the information provided and the seriousness of the allegation. 

 
Note:  OCR's Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance indicates that if a complainant in a sexual harassment case 
requests that the complainant's name or that of the victim not be revealed to the alleged perpetrator or asks that the 
complaint not be pursued, the district should first inform the complainant that honoring the request may limit its 
ability to respond and pursue disciplinary action against the alleged perpetrator. The OCR publication 
acknowledges that situations may exist in which a district cannot honor a student's request for confidentiality, but 



7 
 

cautions that, in all instances, the district must still continue to ensure that it provides a safe and nondiscriminatory 
environment for all students. Districts should consult legal counsel before honoring a confidentiality request to 
withhold the victim's name from the alleged perpetrator, especially in the case of alleged sexual assault. These 
guiding principles would also apply to harassment on the basis of race, gender, disability, or other protected 
characteristic. 

 
6. When the complainant of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, 

intimidation, or bullying) or the alleged victim, when not the complainant, requests 
confidentiality, the compliance officer shall inform the complainant or victim that the 
request may limit the district's ability to investigate the conduct or take other necessary 
action. When honoring a request for confidentiality, the district shall nevertheless take all 
reasonable steps to investigate and resolve/respond to the complaint consistent with the 
request. 

 
Mediation 
 

Note:  The following section should be used only by those districts that have decided to establish procedures for 
attempting to resolve complaints through alternative dispute resolution procedures such as mediation; see the 
accompanying Board policy. The following section may be modified to specify the alternative dispute 
resolution method and timelines used within the district. 

 
Within three business days after receiving the complaint, the compliance officer may informally 
discuss with all the parties the possibility of using mediation. Mediation shall be offered to resolve 
complaints that involve more than one student and no adult. However, mediation shall not be 
offered or used to resolve any complaint involving an allegation of sexual assault or where there 
is a reasonable risk that a party to the mediation would feel compelled to participate. If the parties 
agree to mediation, the compliance officer shall make all arrangements for this process. 
 
Before initiating the mediation of a complaint alleging retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such 
as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the compliance officer shall ensure that 
all parties agree to make the mediator a party to relevant confidential information.  The compliance 
officer shall also notify all parties of the right to end the informal process at any time. 
 
If the mediation process does not resolve the problem within the parameters of law, the compliance 
officer shall proceed with an investigation of the complaint. 
 
The use of mediation shall not extend the district's timelines for investigating and resolving the 
complaint unless the complainant agrees in writing to such an extension of time. If mediation is 
successful and the complaint is withdrawn, then the district shall take only the actions agreed upon 
through the mediation. If mediation is unsuccessful, the district shall then continue with subsequent 
steps specified in this administrative regulation. 
 
Investigation of Complaint 
 

Note:  5 CCR 4631, which requires the district to provide the complainant with the opportunity to present relevant 
information, does not provide any timeline. Thus, the timeline specified below may be modified to reflect 
district practice. 

 
Within 10 business days after the compliance officer receives the complaint, the compliance 
officer shall begin an investigation into the complaint. 



8 
 

 
Within one business day of initiating the investigation, the compliance officer shall provide the 
complainant and/or the complainant's representative with the opportunity to present the 
information contained in the complaint to the compliance officer and shall notify the complainant 
and/or representative of the opportunity to present the compliance officer with any evidence, or 
information leading to evidence, to support the allegations in the complaint. Such evidence or 
information may be presented at any time during the investigation. 
 

Note:  In the investigation, the compliance officer should consider all relevant circumstances, such as how the 
misconduct affected one or more students' education; the type, frequency, and duration of the misconduct; the 
identity, age, and sex of the individuals involved in and impacted by the conduct and the relationship between 
them; the number of persons engaged in the conduct and at whom the conduct was directed; the size of the school, 
location of the incidents, and context in which they occurred; and other incidents at the school involving different 
individuals. 

 
In conducting the investigation, the compliance officer shall collect all available documents and 
review all available records, notes, or statements related to the complaint, including any additional 
evidence or information received from the parties during the course of the investigation. The 
compliance officer shall individually interview all available witnesses with information pertinent 
to the complaint, and may visit any reasonably accessible location where the relevant actions are 
alleged to have taken place. At appropriate intervals, the compliance officer shall inform both 
parties of the status of the investigation. 
 
To investigate a complaint alleging retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory 
harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the compliance officer shall interview the alleged victim(s), 
any alleged offenders, and other relevant witnesses privately, separately, and in a confidential 
manner. As necessary, additional staff or legal counsel may conduct or support the investigation. 
 

Note:  5 CCR 4631 allows the district to dismiss a complaint when the complainant refuses to provide the 
investigator with relevant documents or otherwise obstructs the investigation.  5 CCR 4631 also provides that, if 
the district refuses to provide the investigator with access to records or other documents, the investigator may issue 
a finding in favor of the complainant. During the FPM process, CDE staff will check to ensure that both of these 
statements regarding the provision of access to information are included in the district's policy or procedures, as 
specified below. 

 
A complainant's refusal to provide the district's investigator with documents or other evidence 
related to the allegations in the complaint, failure or refusal to cooperate in the investigation, or 
engagement in any other obstruction of the investigation may result in the dismissal of the 
complaint because of a lack of evidence to support the allegation. Similarly, a respondent's refusal 
to provide the district's investigator with documents or other evidence related to the allegations in 
the complaint, failure or refusal to cooperate in the investigation, or engagement in any other 
obstruction of the investigation may result in a finding, based on evidence collected, that a 
violation has occurred and in the imposition of a remedy in favor of the complainant.  (5 CCR 
4631) 
 
In accordance with law, the district shall provide the investigator with access to records and other 
information related to the allegation in the complaint and shall not in any way obstruct the 
investigation. Failure or refusal of the district to cooperate in the investigation may result in a 
finding based on evidence collected that a violation has occurred and in the imposition of a remedy 
in favor of the complainant.  (5 CCR 4631) 
 



9 
 

Timeline for Final DecisionInvestigation Report 
 
Unless extended by written agreement with the complainant, the investigation report shall be sent 
to the complainant within 60 calendar days of the district's receipt of the complaint. Within 30 
calendar days of receiving the complaint, the compliance officer shall prepare and send to the 
complainant a written report, as described in the section "Final Written DecisionInvestigation 
Report" below. If the complainant is dissatisfied with the compliance officer's decision, the 
complainant may, within five business days, file the complaint in writing with the Board. 
 
The Board may consider the matter at its next regular Board meeting or at a special Board meeting 
convened in order to meet the 60-day time limit within which the complaint must be answered. 
When required by law, the matter shall be considered in closed session.  The Board may decide 
not to hear the complaint, in which case the compliance officer's decision shall be final. 
(cf. 9321 - Closed Session) 
 
If the Board hears the complaint, the compliance officer shall send the Board's decision to the 
complainant within 60 calendar days of the district's initial receipt of the complaint or within the 
time period that has been specified in a written agreement with the complainant.  (5 CCR 4631) 
 
For any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, 
intimidation, and bullying), the respondent shall be informed of any extension of the timeline 
agreed to by the complainant, shall be sent the district's final written decisioninvestigation report, 
and, in the same manner as the complainant, may file a complaint with the Board if dissatisfied 
with the decision. 
 
Final Written DecisionInvestigation Report 
 

Note:  5 CCR 4631, as amended by Register 2020, No. 21, specify components that should be part of the district's 
investigation report. Inclusion of these items will help protect the district's position in case of an appeal to CDE, a 
complaint submitted to OCR, or if litigation is filed. 

 
For all complaints, the district's final written decisioninvestigation report shall include:  (5 CCR 
4631) 
 
1. The findings of fact based on the evidence gathered. In reaching a factual determination, 

the following factors may be taken into account: 
a. Statements made by any witnesses 
b. The relative credibility of the individuals involved 
c. How the complaining individual reacted to the incident 
d. Any documentary or other evidence relating to the alleged conduct 
e. Past instances of similar conduct by any alleged offenders 
f. Past false allegations made by the complainant 
 
2.         TheA conclusion(s) of law 
3. Disposition of the complaint 
4. Rationale for such disposition 
For complaints of retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, 
intimidation, or bullying), the disposition of the complaint shall include a providing a clear 
determination for each allegation as to whether retaliation or unlawful discrimination has occurred. 
The determination of whether a hostile environment exists may involve consideration of the 



10 
 

following: 
a. The manner in which the misconduct affected one or more students' education 
b. The type, frequency, and duration of the misconduct 
c. The relationship between the alleged victim(s) and offender(s) 
d. The number of persons engagedthe district is in the conduct and at whom the conduct was 

directedcompliance with the relevant law 
e. The size of the school, location of the incidents, and context in which they occurred 
f. Other incidents at the school involving different individuals 
 
53. Corrective action(s),) whenever the district finds merit in the complaint, including any 

actions that have been taken or will be taken to address the allegations in the complaint and 
including, with respect to , when required by law, a remedy to all affected students and 
parents/guardians and, for a student fees complaint, a remedy that comportscomplies with 
Education Code 49013 and 5 CCR 4600 

 
For complaints of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or 
bullying), the decision may, as required by law, include: 
a. The corrective actions imposed on the respondent 
b.Individual remedies offered or provided to the complainant or another person who was the 
subject of the complaint, but this information should not be shared with the respondent. 
c.Systemic measures the school has taken to eliminate a hostile environment and prevent 
recurrence 
 
64. Notice of the complainant's and respondent's right to appeal the district's decision to CDE 

within 15 calendar days, and proceduresinvestigation report to CDE, except when the 
district has used the UCP to address a complaint not specified in 5 CCR 4610 

 
5. Procedures to be followed for initiating such an appeal to CDE 
 
The decisioninvestigation report may also include follow-up procedures to prevent recurrence or 
retaliation and for reporting any subsequent problems. 
 

Note:  The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 USC 1232g; 34 CFR 99.1-99.67) protects 
student privacy, including student records containing details of the actions taken in response to a UCP complaint. 
However, pursuant to 20 USC 1221, FERPA may not "be construed to affect the applicability of Title VI of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of Education Amendments of 1972, Title V of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 
the Age Discrimination Act, or other statutes prohibiting discrimination, to any applicable program." In February 
2015, the Family Policy Compliance Office (FPCO), now the Student Privacy Protection Office, released a letter 
concluding that FERPA permits a district to disclose to a student who was subjected to unlawful discrimination 
certain information about the sanctions imposed upon the offender when the sanctions directly relate to that 
student. Thus, if properly remedying the impact of discrimination would require disclosing to the alleged victim 
certain information on how the district disciplined the alleged student offender (e.g., an order that the alleged 
offender stay away from the alleged victim), FPCO interprets FERPA as allowing the district to disclose that 
information. 
 
Given the potential liability from improperly disclosing such information, districts are advised to consult with legal 
counsel when presented with a situation where a victim of unlawful discrimination requests information about 
sanctions imposed upon the offender. 

 
In consultation with district legal counsel, information about the relevant part of a decisionan 
investigation report may be communicated to a victim who is not the complainant and to other 



11 
 

parties who may be involved in implementing the decisioninvestigation report or are affected by 
the complaint, as long as the privacy of the parties is protected. In a complaint alleging unlawful 
discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and bullying), notice of the 
district's decisioninvestigation report to the alleged victim shall include information about any 
sanction to be imposed upon the respondent that relates directly to the alleged victim. 
 

Note:  Education Code 48985 requires that reports sent to parents/guardians be written in their primary language 
when 15 percent or more of a school's enrolled students speak a single primary language other than English. During 
the FPM process, CDE staff will check to ensure compliance with this requirement. Based on Title VI of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964, OCR requires districts to ensure meaningful access to all relevant UCP information for 
parents/guardians with limited English proficiency. 

 
If the complaint involves a limited-English-proficient student or parent/guardian and the student 
involved is enrolled in a school at which 15 percent or more of the students speak a single primary 
language other than English, then the decisioninvestigation report shall also be translated into that 
language pursuant to Education Code 48985. In all other instances, the district shall ensure 
meaningful access to all relevant information for parents/guardians with limited English 
proficiency. 
 

Note:  During the FPM process, CDE staff will expect to see a statement detailing a complainant's right to pursue 
civil law remedies (i.e., action in a court of law) in addition to or in conjunction with the right to pursue 
administrative remedies from CDE. 

 
For complaints alleging unlawful discrimination based on state law (such as discriminatory 
harassment, intimidation, and bullying), the decisioninvestigation report shall also include a notice 
to the complainant that: 
 
1. The complainant may pursue available civil law remedies outside of the district's complaint 

procedures, including seeking assistance from mediation centers or public/private interest 
attorneys, 60 calendar days after the filing of an appeal with CDE.  (Education Code 262.3) 

 
2. The 60 days moratorium does not apply to complaints seeking injunctive relief in state 

courts or to discrimination complaints based on federal law.  (Education Code 262.3) 
 
3. Complaints alleging discrimination based on race, color, national origin, sex, gender, 

disability, or age may also be filed with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil 
Rights at www.ed.gov/ocr within 180 days of the alleged discrimination. 

 
Corrective Actions 
 

Note:  The following section may be revised to reflect district practice. 
 
When a complaint is found to have merit, the compliance officer shall adopt any appropriate 
corrective action permitted by law. Appropriate corrective actions that focus on the larger school 
or district environment may include, but are not limited to, actions to reinforce district policies; 
training for faculty, staff, and students; updates to school policies; or school climate surveys. 
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 
 



12 
 

For complaints involving retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory 
harassment, intimidation, or bullying), appropriate remedies that may be offered to the victim but 
not communicated to the respondent may include, but are not limited to, the following: 
 
1. Counseling 

(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services) 
 
2. Academic support 
 
3. Health services 
 
4. Assignment of an escort to allow the victim to move safely about campus 
 
5. Information regarding available resources and how to report similar incidents or retaliation 
 
6. Separation of the victim from any other individuals involved, provided the separation does 

not penalize the victim 
 
7. Restorative justice 
 
8. Follow-up inquiries to ensure that the conduct has stopped and there has been no retaliation 
 
For complaints involving retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory 
harassment, intimidation, or bullying), appropriate corrective actions that focus on a student 
offender may include, but are not limited to, the following: 
 
1. Transfer from a class or school as permitted by law 
 
2. Parent/guardian conference 
 
3. Education regarding the impact of the conduct on others 
 
4. Positive behavior support 
 
5. Referral to a student success team 

(cf. 6164.5 - Student Success Teams) 
 
6. Denial of participation in extracurricular or cocurricular activities or other privileges as 

permitted by law 
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities) 

 
7. Disciplinary action, such as suspension or expulsion, as permitted by law 

(cf. 5144 - Discipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 

 
When an employee is found to have committed retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the district shall take appropriate 
disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal, in accordance with applicable law and collective 
bargaining agreement. 
(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 



13 
 

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
 
The district may also consider training and other interventions for the larger school community to 
ensure that students, staff, and parents/guardians understand the types of behavior that constitute 
unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), that the 
district does not tolerate it, and how to report and respond to it. 
 

Note:  Generally, when a complaint is found to have merit, an appropriate remedy is provided to the complainant 
or other affected person. However, in certain instances, the law may require a remedy to be provided to all affected 
persons, not just the complainant or subject of the complaint.  For example, pursuant to Education Code 49013 
and 5 CCR 4600, if the district, or CDE on appeal, finds merit in the complaint alleging noncompliance with the 
law regarding student fees and charges, the district is required to provide a remedy to all affected students and 
parents/guardians, as specified below. The same requirement applies to allegations of noncompliance with the 
LCAP requirements, pursuant to Education Code 52075, and to noncompliance with required instructional minutes 
for physical education, pursuant to Education Code 51222 and 51223. Districts that do not maintain elementary 
schools should delete reference to physical education below. 

 
When a complaint is found to have merit, an appropriate remedy shall be provided to the 
complainant or other affected person. 
 
However, if a complaint alleging noncompliance with the laws regarding student fees, deposits, 
and other charges, physical education instructional minutes, courses without educational content, 
or any requirement related to the LCAP is found to have merit, the district shall provide a remedy 
to all affected students and parents/guardians subject to procedures established by regulation of 
the State Board of Education.  (Education Code 49013, 51222, 51223, 52075) 
 
For complaints alleging noncompliance with the laws regarding student fees, the district shall 
attempt in good faith, by engaging in reasonable efforts, to identify and fully reimburse all affected 
students and parents/guardians who paid the unlawful student fees within one year prior to the 
filing of the complaint.  (Education Code 49013; 5 CCR 4600) 
 
Appeals to the California Department of Education 
 

Note:  5 CCR 4632-4633 provide that complainants may appeal to CDE if they disagree with the district's decision 
on any matter within the scope of the UCP, as provided below.  As amended by Register 2020, No. 21, 5 CCR 
4632 changes the timeline for filing an appeal to CDE from 15 calendar days to 30 calendar days. 

 
Any complainant who is dissatisfied with the district's final written decisioninvestigation report 
on a complaint regarding any specified federal or state educational program subject to UCP may 
file an appeal in writing with CDE within 1530 calendar days of receiving the district's 
decisioninvestigation report.  (5 CCR 4632) 
 

Note:  5 CCR 4632, as amended by Register 2020, No. 21, expands the bases upon which an appeal may be filed 
with CDE. 

 
The appeal shall be sent to CDE with a copy of the original locally filed complaint and a copy of 
the district's decision in that complaint.investigation report for that complaint.  The complainant 
shall specify and explain the basis for the appeal, including as least one of the following:  (5 CCR 
4632) 
 



14 
 

When a respondent in any1.The district failed to follow its complaint alleging unlawful 
discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and bullying) is 
dissatisfied with the procedures. 

 
2. Relative to the allegations of the complaint, the district's final written decision, the 

respondent,investigation report lacks material findings of fact necessary to reach a 
conclusion of law. 

 
3. The material findings of fact in the district's investigation report are not supported by 

substantial evidence. 
 
4. The legal conclusion in the same manner as the complainant, may filedistrict's investigation 

report is inconsistent with the law. 
 
5. In a case in which the district found noncompliance, the corrective actions fail to provide 

a proper remedy. 
 

Note:  5 CCR 4633, as amended by Register 2020, No. 21, requires the district to submit the following documents 
to CDE within 10 days after the district has been notified that an appeal has been filed.  The district's failure to 
provide a timely and complete response may result in CDE ruling on the appeal without considering information 
from the district. 

 
Upon notification by CDE that the district's decisioninvestigation report has been appealed, the 
Superintendent or designee shall forward the following documents to CDE within 10 days of the 
date of notification:  (5 CCR 4633) 
 
1. A copy of the original complaint 
 
2. A copy of the written decision 
district's 
3. A summary of the nature and extent of the investigation conducted by the district, if not 

covered by the decisionreport 
 
43. A copy of the investigation file including, but not limited to, all notes, interviews, and 

documents submitted by the parties and gathered by the investigator 
 
54. A report of any action taken to resolve the complaint 
 
65. A copy of the district's UCP 
 
76. Other relevant information requested by CDE 
 

Note:  Pursuant to 5 CCR 4632, as amended by Register 2020, No. 21, if CDE determines that the district's 
investigation report failed to address an allegation raised by the complaint and subject to the UCP process, CDE 
will notify the district and direct the district to investigate and address such allegation(s) as follows. 

 
If notified by CDE that the district's investigation report failed to address allegation(s) raised by 
the complaint, the district shall, within 20 days of the notification, provide CDE and the appellant 
with an amended investigation report that addresses the allegation(s) that were not addressed in 
the original investigation report.  The amended report shall also inform the appellant of the right 



15 
 

to separately appeal the amended report with respect to the allegation(s) that were not addressed 
in the original report.  (5 CCR 4632) 
 

Note:  Pursuant to 5 CCR 4633, CDE is required to issue a written decision regarding the appeal within 60 days 
of CDE's receipt of the appeal, unless extended by written agreement with the appellant or documentation by CDE 
of exceptional circumstances.  Within 30 days of the appeal decision, either party may request reconsideration by 
the Superintendent of Public Instruction or designee. 
 
Pursuant to 5 CCR 4650, CDE may directly intervene in a complaint without waiting for action by the district 
when certain conditions exist, including the following:  (1) the complaint alleges failure to comply with the UCP, 
including failure to follow the required timelines and failure to implement the final investigation report; (2) the 
complainant requires anonymity due to the possibility of retaliation and would suffer immediate and irreparable 
harm if a complaint was filed and the complainant was named; or (3) the complainant would suffer immediate and 
irreparable harm as a result of an application of a districtwide policy that is in conflict with state or federal law 
and that filing a complaint would be futile. 

 
 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007  
revised: September 11, 2012  
revised: February 12, 2013 
revised: February 11, 2014 
revised: December 9, 2014 
revised: April 12, 2016 
revised: October 11, 2016 
revised: June 13, 2017 
revised: April 10, 2018 
revised: April 9, 2019 
revised: July 14, 2020 
revised: March 9, 2021 





1 
**Revisions** 

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Board Policy 
 
All Personnel  
 
BP 4119.11 ~ 4219.11 ~ 4319.11 
SEXUAL HARASSMENT 
 
Note:  Education Code 231.5, 2 CCR 11023, and 34 CFR 106.8 mandate the district to have a written policy on 
sexual harassment. As part of this mandate, the district also should adopt a sexual harassment policy related to 
students; see BP/AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment and AR 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint 
Procedures. 
 
Sexual harassment is prohibited pursuant to Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 USC 2000e-2000e-17) 
and/or Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 USC 1681-1688; 34 CFR 106.1-106.82), as well as the 
California Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code 12900-12996). Whether a complaint of sexual 
harassment is addressed through federal Title IX complaint procedures adopted pursuant to 34 CFR 106.44-106.45, 
as added by 85 Fed. Reg. 30026, or procedures adopted pursuant to 2 CCR 11023 is dependent on whether the 
alleged conduct meets the more stringent federal definition of sexual harassment or the state definition.  In order to 
meet the applicable timelines, in some instances it may be necessary to review a complaint under both procedures 
concurrently.  See the accompanying administrative regulation, AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment, and 
AR 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures. 
 
Pursuant to 2 CCR 11034, the district may be liable for sexual harassment committed by a supervisor, coworker, or 
a third party.  Pursuant to Government Code 12940, employers may also be held liable for sexual harassment 
committed against their workers by clients, customers, or other third parties if they knew or should have known of 
the harassment and failed to take immediate and appropriate corrective action to stop the harassment. 

 
The following policy shall apply to all district employees, interns, volunteers, contractors, job 
applicants, and other persons with an employment relationship with the district. 
 
The Governing Board is committed to providing a safe work environment that is free of harassment 
and intimidation. The Board prohibits sexual harassment against district employees and retaliatory 
behavior or action against any person who complains, testifies, or otherwise participates in the 
complaint process established for the purpose of this policy. 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) 
 
Note:  Government Code 12940 clarifies that sexual harassment includes harassment based on sex, gender, 
pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions. 

 
Sexual harassment includes, but is not limited to, harassment that is based on the sex, gender, 
gender identity, gender expression, or sexual orientation of the victim and harassment based on 
pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions. 
 
Note:  Federal and state courts have provided guidance that may help employers avoid liability or mitigate damages 
in sexual harassment cases. In Department of Health Services v. Superior Court (McGinnis), the California Supreme 
Court outlined measures that may constitute mitigating factors in the assessment of damages, including establishing 
anti-harassment policies, communicating those policies to employees, consistently enforcing the policies, preserving 
the confidentiality of employees who report harassment, and preventing retaliation against reporting employees. The 
U.S. Supreme Court in Burlington Industries v. Ellerth held that, for certain claims under federal law, an employer 
may defend against sexual harassment claims by proving that (1) reasonable care was exercised to prevent and 



2 
 

promptly correct any sexually harassing behavior, and (2) the employee (victim) failed to take advantage of the 
preventive and corrective opportunities provided by the employer. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code 12950.1, as amended by SB 778 (Ch. 215, Statutes of 2019), employers with five or 
more employees are required to provide sexual harassment training to supervisory and nonsupervisory employees. 
See the accompanying administrative regulation for timelines and training requirements. 
 
Items #1-4 below reflect the courts' guidance and Government Code 12950.1, and should be modified to reflect district 
practice. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall take all actions necessary to ensure the prevention, 
investigation, and correction of sexual harassment, including but not limited to: 
 
1. Providing training to employees in accordance with law and administrative regulation 
 
2. Publicizing and disseminating the district's sexual harassment policy to employees and 

others to whom the policy may apply 
 
3. Ensuring prompt, thorough, fair, and equitable investigation of complaints 
 
4. Taking timely and appropriate corrective/remedial action(s), which may require interim 

separation of the complainant and the alleged harasser and subsequent monitoring of 
developments 

 
Note:  The following optional paragraph reflects a recommendation of the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity 
Commission's informal guidance Promising Practices for Preventing Harassment and may be revised to reflect 
district practice. 

 
The Superintendent or designee shall periodically evaluate the effectiveness of the district's 
strategies to prevent and address harassment. Such evaluation may involve conducting regular 
anonymous employee surveys to assess whether harassment is occurring or is perceived to be 
tolerated, partnering with researchers or other agencies with the needed expertise to evaluate the 
district's prevention strategies, and using any other effective tool for receiving feedback on systems 
and/or processes. As necessary, changes shall be made to the harassment policy, complaint 
procedures, or training. 
 
Sexual Harassment Reports and Complaints 
 
Note:  34 CFR 106.8, as amended by 85 Fed. Reg. 30026, requires the district to designate at least one employee to 
coordinate its responsibilities under Title IX, who must be referred to as the Title IX Coordinator.  See the 
accompanying administrative regulation. 
 
34 CFR 106.44, as added by 85 Fed. Reg. 30026, requires the district, when there is actual knowledge of sexual 
harassment, to respond promptly in a manner that is not unreasonable in light of the known circumstances and in 
compliance with Title IX regulations. 34 CFR 106.30, as added, defines "actual knowledge" as notice of sexual 
harassment or allegations of sexual harassment being submitted to the district's Title IX Coordinator, any official of 
the district who has authority to institute corrective measures, or any employee of an elementary or secondary 
school.  For this reason, the district should train all employees regarding the reporting process. 
 
In Faragher v. City of Boca Raton, one of the factors relied on by the U.S. Supreme Court in finding liability for 
harassment by a supervisor was the failure of the policy to provide an assurance to its employees that harassing 
supervisors may be bypassed in registering complaints. 

 



3 
 

District employees who feel that they have been sexually harassed in the performance of their 
district responsibilities or who have knowledge of any incident of sexual harassment by or against 
another employee shall immediately report the incident to their direct supervisor, a district 
administrator, or the district's Title IX Coordinator. Employees may bypass their supervisor in 
filing a complaint if the supervisor is the subject of the complaint. A supervisor or administrator 
who receives a harassment complaint shall promptly notify the Title IX Coordinator. 
 
Once notified, the Title IX Coordinator shall ensure the complaint or allegation is addressed 
through either AR 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures 
for complaints meeting the Title IX definition of sexual harassment or AR 4030 - 
Nondiscrimination in Employment for complaints meeting the state definition, as applicable, and.  
Because a complaint or allegation that is dismissed or denied under the Title IX complaint 
procedure may still be subject to consideration under state law, the Title IX Coordinator shall offer 
supportive measures to ensure that any implementation of AR 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 
concurrently meets the complainantrequirements of AR 4030. 
(cf. 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaints) 
 
The Title IX Coordinator shall offer supportive measures to the complainant and respondent, as 
deemed appropriate under the circumstances. 
 
Note:  In addition to district discipline imposed on employees who engage in sexual harassment, Government Code 
12940 provides that such employees may be held personally liable in a court of law for any damage to the victim(s). 

 
Upon investigation of a sexual harassment complaint, any district employee found to have engaged 
or participated in sexual harassment or to have aided, abetted, incited, compelled, or coerced 
another to commit sexual harassment in violation of this policy shall be subject to disciplinary 
action, up to and including dismissal, in accordance with law and the applicable collective 
bargaining agreement. 
(cf. 4117.7/4317.7 - Employment Status Reports) 
(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
12900-12996  Fair Employment and Housing Act, especially: 
12940  Prohibited discrimination 
12950  Sexual harassment; distribution of information 
12950.1  Sexual harassment training 
LABOR CODE 
1101  Political activities of employees 
1102.1  Discrimination:  sexual orientation 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2 
11009  Employment discrimination 
11021  Retaliation 
11023  Harassment and discrimination prevention and correction 
11024  Sexual harassment training and education 
11034  Terms, conditions, and privileges of employment 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4900-4965  Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs  
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 



4 
 

1681-1688  Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000e-2000e-17  Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
106.1-106.9  Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education programs or activities 
106.51-106.82  Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in employment in education programs or activities 
COURT DECISIONS 
Department of Health Services v. Superior Court of California, (2003) 31 Cal.4th 1026 
Faragher v. City of Boca Raton, (1998) 118 S.Ct. 2275 
Burlington Industries v. Ellreth, (1998) 118 S.Ct. 2257 
Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 118 S.Ct. 1989 
Oncale v. Sundowner Offshore Serv. Inc., (1998) 118 S.Ct. 998 
Meritor Savings Bank, FSB v. Vinson et al., (1986) 447 U.S. 57 

Management Resources: 
U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION PUBLICATIONS 
Promising Practices for Preventing Harassment, November 2017 
WEB SITES 
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing:  http://www.dfeh.ca.gov 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission:  http://www.eeoc.gov 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/index.html 

 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Policy approved: April 10, 2007 
revised: November 10, 2015  
revised: January 10, 2017  
revised: June 12, 2018 
revised: October 13, 2020 
revised: March 9, 2021 



1 
**Revisions** 

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Administrative Regulation 
 
All Personnel 
 
AR 4119.11 ~ 4219.11 ~ 4319.11 
 
SEXUAL HARASSMENT 
 

Note:  The following administrative regulation is mandated pursuant to Education Code 231.5 and includes 
reasonable steps for preventing the occurrence of discrimination and harassment as required pursuant to 
Government Code 12940 (California Fair Employment and Housing Act). The focus of this administrative 
regulation is on sexual harassment by and of employees.  Pursuant to Government Code 12940 and 2 CCR 11009, 
interns, volunteers, and job applicants are entitled to the same protection against sexual harassment as applicable 
to employees. 
 
For information related to sexual harassment involving students, see BP/AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment and AR 
5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures. 

 
The following administrative regulation shall apply to all allegations of sexual harassment 
involving employees, interns, volunteers, and job applicants, but shall not be used to resolve any 
complaint by or against a student. 
 
Definitions 
 

Note:  Alleged conduct that meets the federal definition of sexual harassment in 34 CFR 106.30, as added by 85 
Fed. Reg. 
30026, requires investigation and resolution through Title IX regulations; see AR 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title 
IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures. Pursuant to 34 CFR 106.30, sexual harassment includes (1) a district 
employee conditioning the provision of a district aid, benefit, or service on an individual's participation in 
unwelcome sexual conduct; (2) unwelcome conduct determined by a reasonable person to be so severe, pervasive, 
and objectively offensive that it effectively denies a person equal access to the district's education program or 
activity; or (3) sexual assault, dating violence, domestic violence, or stalking as defined in 20 USC 1092 and 34 
USC 12291) 
 
Education Code 212.5 defines sexual harassment as any unwelcome sexual advance, request for sexual favors, 
and other verbal, visual, or physical conduct of a sexual nature, made by someone in the educational setting.  
Conduct that does not meet the definition of sexual harassment in 34 CFR 106.30 shall be investigated and resolved 
in accordance with AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment. 
 
In Oncale v. Sundowner Offshore Services, Inc., the U.S. Supreme Court held that same-sex sexual harassment 
could be actionable under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 USC 2000e-2000e-17). 

 
The district designates the following individual(s) as the responsible employee(s) to coordinate its 
efforts to comply with Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as well as to investigate 
and resolve sexual harassment complaints under AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment.  
The Title IX Coordinator(s) may be contacted at: 

Laraine Sei, Personnel Technician 
PO Box 955, 109 Beckwith Road 



2 
 

Loyalton CA 96118 
530-993-1660 Ext. 151 
lsei@spjusd.org 

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures) 
The district shall notify employees, bargaining units, and applicants for employment of the name 
or title, office address, email address, and telephone number of the district's Title IX Coordinator.  
(34 CFR 106.8) 
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 
Prohibited Conduct 
Prohibited sexualSexual harassment includes, but is not limited to, unwelcome sexual advances, 
unwanted requests for sexual favors, or other unwanted verbal, visual, or physical conduct of a 
sexual nature, regardless of whether or not the conduct is motivated by sexual desire.  Conduct is 
considered to be sexual harassment when made against another person of the same or opposite sex 
in the work or educational setting under any of the following conditions:  (Education Code 212.5; 
Government Code 12940; 2 CCR 11034) 
 
1. Submission to the conduct is made explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of the 

individual's employment. 
 
2. Submission to or rejection of the conduct is used as the basis for an employment decision 

affecting the individual. 
 
3. The conduct has the purpose or effect of having a negative impact upon the individual's 

work performance or of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment. 
 
4. Submission to or rejection of the conduct is used as the basis for any decision affecting the 

individual regarding benefits, services, honors, programs, or activities available at or 
through the district. 
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) 

 
For purposes of applying the complaint procedures specified in Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1972, sexual harassment is defined as any of the following forms of conduct that 
occurs in an education program or activity in which a district school exercises substantial control 
over the context and respondent:  (34 CFR 106.30, 106.44) 
 
1. A district employee conditioning the provision of a district aid, benefit, or service on the 

student's participation in unwelcome sexual conduct 
 
2. Unwelcome conduct determined by a reasonable person to be so severe, pervasive, and 

objectively offensive that it effectively denies a person equal access to the district's 
education program or activity 

 
3. Sexual assault, dating violence, domestic violence, or stalking as defined in 20 USC 1092 

or 34 USC 12291 
(cf. 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaints) 



3 
 

 
Examples of Sexual Harassment 
 
Note:  Pursuant to Government Code 12940, the district may be held liable for sexual harassment committed against 
employees by clients, customers, or other third parties if the district knew, or should have known, of the harassment 
and failed to take immediate and appropriate corrective action to stop the harassment. The following paragraph 
clarifies that sexual harassment may include acts by supervisors, co-workers, or other parties and should be modified 
to reflect district practice. 

 
Examples of actions that might constitute sexual harassment under state or federal law in 
accordance with the definitions above, in the work or educational setting, whether committed by 
a supervisor, a co-worker, or a non-employee, include, but are not limited to: 
 
1. Unwelcome verbal conduct such as sexual flirtations or propositions; graphic comments 

about an individual's body; overly personal conversations or pressure for sexual activity; 
sexual jokes or stories; unwelcome sexual slurs, epithets, threats, innuendoes, derogatory 
comments, sexually degrading descriptions, or the spreading of sexual rumors 

 
2. Unwelcome visual conduct such as drawings, pictures, graffiti, or gestures; sexually 

explicit emails; displaying sexually suggestive objects 
 
3. Unwelcome physical conduct such as massaging, grabbing, fondling, stroking, or brushing 

the body; touching an individual's body or clothes in a sexual way; cornering, blocking, 
leaning over, or impeding normal movements 

 
Title IX Coordinator/Compliance Officer 
 
Note:  Pursuant to 34 CFR 106.8, districts that receive federal financial assistance are mandated to designate an 
employee to ensure district compliance with Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 and its implementing 
regulations. The following paragraph specifies that the Title IX Coordinator will be the same person(s) designated 
to serve as the coordinator for nondiscrimination in employment pursuant to AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in 
Employment.  Districts may modify this policy to designate separate district employees to serve these functions. 

 
The district designates the following individual(s) as the responsible employee(s) to coordinate its 
efforts to comply with Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 in accordance with AR 
4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures, as well as to 
oversee, investigate, and resolve sexual harassment complaints processed under AR 4030 - 
Nondiscrimination in Employment.  The Title IX Coordinator(s) may be contacted at: 
 

Laraine Sei, Personnel Technician 
PO Box 955, 109 Beckwith Road 
Loyalton CA 96118 
530-993-1660 Ext. 151 
lsei@spjusd.org 

 
 
 
 



4 
 

Training 
 
Note:  Government Code 12950.1, as amended by SB 778 (Ch. 215, Statutes of 2019), requires districts with five 
or more employees to provide sexual harassment training and education to supervisory and nonsupervisory 
employees by January 1, 2021 (or two years after a training provided in 2019) and once every two years thereafter. 
As amended, Government Code 12950.1 requires that new nonsupervisory employees be provided the training 
within six months of hire, consistent with the requirement for all newly hired supervisors or employees promoted 
to a supervisory position. Compliance with this law does not insulate the district from any liability for harassment. 
 
Governing Board members, as elected officials, are not usually considered "supervisors"; however, since Board 
members have the authority to hire, reward, or discipline the Superintendent and other employees, Board members 
may also be required to receive sexual harassment training. Districts should consult with legal counsel to ensure that 
the appropriate individuals receive training. 

 
Every two years, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that supervisory employees receive 
at least two hours, and nonsupervisory employees receive at least one hour, of classroom or other 
effective interactive training and education regarding sexual harassment. All newly hired 
employees and employees promoted to a supervisory position shall receive training within six 
months of their assumption of the new position.  (Government Code 12950.1) 
 
A supervisory employee is any employee having the authority, in the interest of the district, to hire, 
transfer, suspend, lay off, promote, discharge, assign, reward, or discipline other employees, or the 
responsibility to direct them, adjust their grievances, or effectively recommend such action, when 
the exercise of the authority is not of a merely routine or clerical nature, but requires the use of 
independent judgment.  (Government Code 12926) 
(cf. 4300 - Administrative and Supervisory Personnel) 
 
Such training may be completed by employees individually or as part of a group presentation, may 
be completed in shorter segments as long as the applicable hourly requirement is met, and may be 
provided in conjunction with other training provided to the employees. The training shall be 
presented by trainers or educators with knowledge and expertise in the prevention of harassment, 
discrimination, and retaliation.  (Government Code 12950.1) 
 
The district's sexual harassment training and education program shall include, but is not limited 
to, the following:  (Government Code 12950.1; 2 CCR 11024) 
 
1. Information and practical guidance regarding federal and state laws concerning the 

prohibition, prevention, and correction of sexual harassment 
 
2. The types of conduct that constitute sexual harassment 
 
3. Remedies available for victims in civil actions, and potential employer/individual 

exposure/liability 
 
4. Strategies to prevent harassment in the workplace 
 
5. Supervisors' obligation to report sexual harassment, discrimination, and retaliation of 

which they become aware 



5 
 

 
6. Practical examples which illustrate sexual harassment, discrimination, and retaliation using 

training modalities such as role plays, case studies, and group discussions, based on factual 
scenarios taken from case law, news and media accounts, and hypotheticals based on 
workplace situations and other sources 

 
7. The limited confidentiality of the complaint process 
 
8. Resources for victims of unlawful harassment, such as to whom they should report any 

alleged harassment 
 
9. Steps necessary to take appropriate remedial measures to correct harassing behavior, which 

includes the district's obligation to conduct an effective workplace investigation of a 
harassment complaint 

 
10. What to do if the supervisor is personally accused of harassment 
 
11. The essential elements of the district's anti-harassment policy, and how to use the policy if 

a harassment complaint is filed 
 
 Employees shall receive a copy of the district's sexual harassment policy and administrative 

regulations, which they shall read and acknowledge that they have received. 
 
12.  Information, including practical examples, of harassment based on gender identity, gender 

expression, and sexual orientation 
 
13. Prevention of abusive conduct, including a review of the definition and elements of abusive 

conduct pursuant to Government Code 12950.1, the negative effects that abusive conduct 
has on the victim and other in the workplace, the detrimental consequences of this conduct 
on employee productivity and morale, and that a single act does not constitute abusive 
conduct unless the act is severe or egregious 

 
The Superintendent or designee shall retain for at least two years the records of any training 
provided to supervisory employees. Such records shall include the names of trained employees, 
date of the training, the type of training, and the name of the training provider.  (2 CCR 11024) 
 
Notifications 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall notify employees that the district does not discriminate on 
the basis of sex as required by Title IX, that the Title IX nondiscrimination requirement extends to 
employment, and that inquiries about the application of Title IX to the district may be referred to 
the district's Title IX Coordinator and/or to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, U.S. 
Department of Education.  (34 CFR 106.8) 
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 
 



6 
 

The district shall notify employees, bargaining units, and applicants for employment of the name 
or title, office address, email address, and telephone number of the district's Title IX Coordinator.  
(34 CFR 106.8) 
 
A copy of the Board policy and this administrative regulation shall:  (Education Code 231.5) 
 
1. Be displayed in a prominent location in the main administrative building, district office, or 

other area of the school where notices of district rules, regulations, procedures, and 
standards of conduct are posted  (Education Code 231.5) 

 
2. Be provided to every district employee at the beginning of the first quarter or semester of 

the school year or whenever a new employee is hired  (Education Code 231.5) 
 
3. Appear in any school or district publication that sets forth the school's or district's 

comprehensive rules, regulations, procedures, and standards of conduct (Education Code 
231.5) 

 
4. Be posted, along with the name or title and contact information of the Title IX Coordinator, 

in a prominent location on the district's web site  (34 CFR 106.8) 
 
5. Be included, along with the name or title and contact information of the Title IX 

Coordinator, in any handbook provided to employees or employee organizations  (34 CFR 
106.8) 

 
Note:  Government Code 12950 requires the Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH) to develop an 
information sheet on employment discrimination and the illegality of sexual harassment and a poster regarding the 
rights of transgender employees. These documents are available on DFEH's web site. 

 
All employees shall receive a copy of an information sheet prepared by the California Department 
of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH) or the district that contains, at a minimum, components 
on:  (Government Code 12950) 
 
1. The illegality of sexual harassment 
 
2. The definition of sexual harassment under applicable state and federal law 
 
3. A description of sexual harassment, with examples 
 
4. The district's complaint process available to the employee 
 
5. The legal remedies and complaint process available through DFEH and the Equal 

Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) 
 
6. Directions on how to contact DFEH and the EEOC 
 



7 
 

7. The protection against retaliation provided by 2 CCR 11021 for opposing harassment 
prohibited by law or for filing a complaint with or otherwise participating in an 
investigation, proceeding, or hearing conducted by DFEH and the EEOC 

 
In addition, the district shall post, in a prominent and accessible location, the DFEH poster on 
discrimination in employment and the illegality of sexual harassment and the DFEH poster 
regarding transgender rights.  (Government Code 12950) 
 
Complaint Procedures 
 
All complaints and allegations of sexual harassment by and against employees shall be investigated 
and resolved in accordance with law and district procedures.  The Title IX Coordinator shall review 
the allegations to determine the applicable procedure for responding to the complaint.  All 
complaints that meet the definition of sexual harassment under Title IX shall be investigated and 
resolved in accordance with AR 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment 
Complaint Procedures.  Other sexual harassment complaints shall be investigated and resolved 
pursuant to AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment. 
 
If sexual harassment is found following an investigation, the Title IX Coordinator, or designee in 
consultation with the Coordinator, shall take prompt action to stop the sexual harassment, prevent 
recurrence, and address any continuing effects. 
 
 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007 
revised: November 10, 2015 
revised: January 17, 2017 
revised: June 12, 2018 
revised: October 13, 2020 
revised: March 9, 2021 





1 
**Revisions** 

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Administrative Regulation 
 
All Personnel  
 
AR 4119.12 ~ 4219.12 ~ 4319.12 
TITLE IX SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMPLAINT PROCEDURES 
 
Note:  Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 USC 1681-1688; 34 CFR 106.1-106.82) prohibits 
discrimination based on sex, including sexual harassment, and mandates that the district adopt and publish complaint 
procedures. 
 
The following administrative regulation reflects the Title IX complaint procedure detailed in 34 CFR 106.44-106.45, 
as added by 85 Fed. Reg. 30026, which must be used, effective August 14, 2020, to address any complaint of sexual 
harassment that meets the definition in 34 CFR 106.30.  Pursuant to 34 CFR 106.30, allegations of sexual harassment 
governed by these regulations include (1) a district employee conditioning the provision of a district aid, benefit, or 
service on an individual's participation in unwelcome sexual conduct; (2) unwelcome conduct determined by a 
reasonable person to be so severe, pervasive, and objectively offensive that it effectively denies a person equal 
access to the district's education program or activity; or (3) sexual assault, dating violence, domestic violence, or 
stalking as defined in 20 USC 1092 and 34 USC 12291.  Alleged sexual harassment in employment that does not 
meet this definition should be addressed through the district's complaint procedures described in AR 4030 - 
Nondiscrimination in Employment. 
 
34 CFR 106.44 requires the district, when there is actual knowledge of sexual harassment, to respond promptly in 
a manner that is not deliberately indifferent. 34 CFR 106.30 defines "actual knowledge" as notice of sexual 
harassment or allegations of sexual harassment being submitted to the district's Title IX Coordinator, any official of 
the district who has authority to institute corrective measures, or any employee of an elementary or secondary 
school.  A district is deliberately indifferent only if its response to Title IX sexual harassment is clearly unreasonable 
in light of the known circumstances. 
 
Application of the Title IX complaint procedures to the facts of a specific complaint may implicate complicated 
questions about the intersection of state law, federal law, and, in cases involving employees, the applicable collective 
bargaining agreement.  Districts with questions about specific complaints are strongly encouraged to consult legal 
counsel. 
 
Also see BP/AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment for information about prohibited conduct, training, 
required notifications, and processes for reporting sexual harassment. 

 
The complaint procedures described in this administrative regulation shall be used to address any 
complaint governed by Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 alleging that a district 
employee, while in an education program or activity in which a district school exercises substantial 
control over the context and respondent, was subjected to one or more of the following forms of 
sexual harassment:  (34 CFR 106.30, 106.44) 
 
1. A district employee conditioning the provision of a district aid, benefit, or service on a 

person's participation in unwelcome sexual conduct 
 
2. Unwelcome conduct determined by a reasonable person to be so severe, pervasive, and 

objectively offensive that it effectively denies a person equal access to the district's 
education program or activity 

 



2 
 

3. Sexual assault, dating violence, domestic violence, or stalking as defined in 20 USC 1092 
or 34 USC 12291 
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 

 
All other sexual harassment complaints or allegations shall be investigated and responded to 
pursuant toresolved in accordance with AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment. The 
determination of whether the allegations meet the definition of sexual harassment under Title IX 
shall be made by the district's Title IX Coordinator. 
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) 
 
A report of sexual harassment shall be submitted directly to or forwardedBecause the complainant 
has a right to pursue a complaint under AR 4030 for any allegation that is dismissed or denied 
under the Title IX complaint procedure, the Title IX Coordinator shall ensure that all requirements 
and timelines for AR 4030 are concurrently met while implementing the Title IX procedure. 
 
Reporting Allegations/Filing a Formal Complaint 
 
Note:  Pursuant to 34 CFR 106.30, the timeline for resolving a sexual harassment complaint begins when the district 
has actual knowledge of sexual harassment, defined as the receipt of a report by the Title IX Coordinator or other 
employee of an elementary or secondary school.  The following paragraph reflects the requirement for any employee 
to forward the report to the Title IX Coordinator as stated in AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment and 
may be revised to reflect district practice. 

 
An employee who is the alleged victim of sexual harassment may submit a report of sexual 
harassment to the district's Title IX Coordinator using the contact information listed in AR 
4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment or to the employee's direct supervisor or other 
district administrator, who shall forward the report to the Title IX Coordinator within one day of 
receiving the report. 
 
Upon receiving such a report, the Title IX Coordinator shall inform the complainant of the right to 
file a formal complaint and the process for filing a formal complaint. 
 
A formal complaint, with the complainant's physical or digital signature, may be filed with the 
Title IX Coordinator in person, by mail, by email, or by any other method authorized by the district.  
(34 CFR 106.30) 
 

Note:  Given the district's duty pursuant to 34 CFR 106.44 to respond to reports of sexual harassment in a manner 
that is not deliberately indifferent, the Title IX Coordinator should file a complaint in certain situations even when 
the victim chooses not to do so, including, but not limited to, when a safety threat exists.  In such cases, the Title 
IX Coordinator and the alleged victim are not named parties to the case, but the alleged victim must receive notices 
as required by the Title IX regulations at specific points in the complaint process. 

 
Even if the alleged victim chooses not to file a formal complaint, the Title IX Coordinator shall 
file a formal complaint in situations in whichwhen a safety threat exists.  In addition, the Title IX 
Coordinator may file a formal complaint in other situations as permitted under the Title IX 
regulations., including as part of the district's obligation to not be deliberately indifferent to known 
allegations of sexual harassment.  In such cases, the Title IX Coordinator shall provide the alleged 
victim is not a party to the case, but will receive notices as required by the Title IX regulations at 
specific points in the complaint process. 
 
 



3 
 

A formal complaint, with the complainant's physical or digital signature, may be filed with the 
Title IX Coordinator in person, by mail, by email, or by any other method authorized by the district.  
(34 CFR 106.30) 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that theThe Title IX Coordinator, investigator, 
decision-maker, or a facilitator of an informal resolution process doesshall not have a conflict of 
interest or bias for or against complainants or respondents generally or an individual complainant 
or respondent, and that such.  Such persons shall receive training in accordance with 34 CFR 
106.45.  (34 CFR 106.45) 
 
Supportive Measures 
 
Upon receipt of a report of Title IX sexual harassment, even if a formal complaint is not filed, the 
Title IX Coordinator shall promptly contact the complainant to discuss the availability of 
supportive measures which are nondisciplinary, nonpunitive, and do not unreasonably burden the 
other party.  Suchand shall consider the complainant's wishes with respect to the supportive 
measures implemented. Supportive measures shall be offered as appropriate, as reasonably 
available, and without charge to the complainant or the respondent before or after the filing of a 
formal complaint or where no formal complaint has been filed.  Such measures shall be 
nondisciplinary, nonpunitive, and not unreasonably burden the other party, including measures 
designed to protect the safety of all parties or the district's educational environment or to deter 
sexual harassment. Supportive measures may include, but are not limited to, counseling, 
extensions of deadlines, modifications of work schedules, mutual restrictions on contact, changes 
in work locations, leaves of absence, increased security, and monitoring of certain areas of the 
campus. The Title IX Coordinator shall consider the complainant's wishes with respect to 
supportive measures.  (34 CFR 106.30, 106.44) 
 
The district shall maintain as confidential any supportive measures provided to the complainant or 
respondent, to the extent that maintaining such confidentiality would not impair the district's ability 
to provide the supportive measures.  (34 CFR 106.30) 
 
Emergency Removal 
 
If a district employee is the respondent, the employee may be placed on administrative leave during 
the pendency of the formal complaint process.  (34 CFR 106.44) 
 
Note:  Pursuant to Education Code 48900.2, a student in grades 4-12 may be suspended and/or expelled from school 
for sexual harassment.  Districts should also note that Education Code 48915(c) requires the Superintendent or 
designee to recommend expulsion for any student, irrespective of grade, who commits sexual assault or battery as 
defined in the Penal Code. See AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process. 
 
34 CFR 106.44 allows a student to be removed in emergency situations as described below, but requires that a 
student should not be "disciplined" prior to a finding being made pursuant to the grievance process established by 
34 CFR 106.45. Due to this inconsistency in state and federal law, districts are advised to consult legal counsel as 
to the manner of imposing an emergency removal. 

 
If the respondent is a student, the district may, on an emergency basis, remove the student from 
the district's education program or activity, provided that the district conducts an individualized 
safety and risk analysis, determines that removal is justified due to an immediate threat to the 
physical health or safety of any student or other individual arising from the allegations, and 
provides the student with notice and an opportunity to challenge the decision immediately 



4 
 

following the removal. This authority to remove a student does not modify a student's rights under 
the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.  
(34 CFR 106.44) 
 
Dismissal of Complaint 
 
The Title IX Coordinator shall dismiss a formal complaint if the alleged conduct would not 
constitute sexual harassment as defined in 34 CFR 106.30 even if proved.  The Title IX 
Coordinator shall also dismiss any complaint thatin which the alleged conduct did not occur in the 
district's education program or activity or did not occur against a person in the United States, and 
may dismiss a formal complaint if the complainant notifies the district in writing that the 
complainant would like to withdraw the complaint or any allegations in the complaint, the 
respondent is no longer employed by the district, or sufficient circumstances prevent the district 
from gathering evidence sufficient to reach a determination with regard to the complaint.  (34 CFR 
106.45) 
 
Upon dismissal, the Title IX Coordinator shall promptly, and simultaneously to the parties,  send 
written notice of the dismissal and the reasons for the dismissal. simultaneously to the parties, and 
shall inform them of their right to appeal the dismissal of a formal complaint or any allegation in 
the complaint in accordance with the appeal procedures described in the section "Appeals" below.  
(34 CFR 106.45) 
 
If a complaint is dismissed on the grounds that the alleged conduct does not constitute sexual 
harassment as defined in 34 CFR 106.30, the conduct may still be addressed pursuant to AR 4030 
- Nondiscrimination in Employment as applicable. 
 
Informal Resolution Process 
 
When a formal complaint of sexual harassment is filed, the district may offer an informal resolution 
process, such as mediation, at any time prior to reaching a determination regarding responsibility. 
The district shall not require a party to participate in the informal resolution process or to waive 
the right to an investigation and adjudication of a formal complaint.  (34 CFR 106.45) 
 
The district may facilitate an informal resolution process provided that the district:  (34 CFR 
106.45) 
 
1. Provides the parties with written notice disclosing the allegations, the requirements of the 

informal resolution process, the right to withdraw from the informal process and resume 
the formal complaint process, and any consequences resulting from participating in the 
informal resolution process, including that records will be maintained or could be shared. 

 
2. Obtains the parties' voluntary, written consent to the informal resolution process 
 
Formal Complaint ProcessWritten Notice 
 
If a formal complaint is filed, the Title IX Coordinator shall provide the known parties with written 
notice of the following:  (34 CFR 106.45) 
 
1. The district's complaint process, including any informal resolution process 



5 
 

 
2. The allegations potentially constituting sexual harassment with sufficient details known at 

the time, including the identity of parties involved in the incident if known, the conduct 
allegedly constituting sexual harassment, and the date and location of the alleged incident 
if known. Such notice shall be provided with sufficient time for the parties to prepare a 
response before any initial interview. 
 
If, during the course of the investigation, the district investigatesnew Title IX allegations 
arise about the complainant or respondent that are not included in the initial notice, the 
Title IX Coordinator shall provide notice of the additional allegations to the parties. 

 
3. A statement that the respondent is presumed not responsible for the alleged conduct and 

that a determination regarding responsibility is made at the conclusion of the complaint 
process 

 
4. The opportunity for the parties to have an advisor of their choice who may be, but is not 

required to be, an attorney, and the ability to inspect and review evidence 
 
5. The prohibition against knowingly making false statements or knowingly submitting false 

information during the complaint process 
 
Note:  The following paragraph is optional.  Although not required by law, a best practice is to provide notice to the 
parties of the name of the investigator, facilitator, and decision-maker in order to give the parties an opportunity to 
raise concerns of conflict of interest or bias as prohibited by 34 CFR 106.45. 

 
The above notice shall also include the name of the investigator, facilitator of an informal process, 
and decision-maker and shall provide eitherinform the parties that, if at any time a party with no 
less than three calendar days to raisehas concerns ofregarding conflict of interest or bias regarding 
any of these persons, the party should immediately notify the Title IX Coordinator. 
 
Investigation Procedures 
 
Note:  Pursuant to 34 CFR 106.45, when investigating a formal complaint, the burden of proof rests on the district 
and not on the parties.  However, the district must obtain the party's voluntary, written consent to access, consider, 
disclose, or otherwise use a party's records that are maintained by a physician, psychiatrist, psychologist, or other 
recognized professional or paraprofessional, which are made and maintained in connection with the provision of 
treatment to the party. 
 
34 CFR 106.45 authorizes, but does not require, the district to conduct a live hearing at which each party's advisor 
may ask the other party and any witnesses all relevant questions and follow-up questions.  If the district chooses to 
include such a hearing as a component of its complaint procedure, the following list should be modified to include 
requirements for the hearing in accordance with 34 CFR 106.45. 

 
During the investigation process, the district district's designated investigator shall:  (34 CFR 
106.45) 
 
1. Provide an equal opportunity for the parties to present witnesses, including fact and expert 

witnesses, and other inculpatory and exculpatory evidence 
 
2. Not restrict the ability of either party to discuss the allegations under investigation or to 

gather and present relevant evidence 



6 
 

 
3. Provide the parties with the same opportunities to have others present during any grievance 

proceeding, including the opportunity to be accompanied to any related meeting or 
proceeding by the advisor of their choice, who may be, but is not required to be, an attorney 

 
4. Not limit the choice or presence of an advisor for either the complainant or respondent in 

any meeting or grievance proceeding, although the district may establish restrictions 
regarding the extent to which the advisor may participate in the proceedings as long as the 
restrictions apply equally to both parties 

 
5. Provide, to a party whose participation is invited or expected, written notice of the date, 

time, location, participants, and purpose of all investigative interviews or other meetings, 
with sufficient time for the party to prepare to participate 

 
6. Send in an electronic format or hard copy to both parties and their advisors, if any, the 

evidence obtained as part of the investigation that is directly related to the allegations raised 
in the complaint, and provide the parties at least 10 days to submit a written response for 
the investigator to consider prior to the completion of the investigative report 

 
7. Objectively evaluate all relevant evidence, including both inculpatory and exculpatory 

evidence, and determine credibility in a manner that is not based on a person's status as a 
complainant, respondent, or witness 

 
8. Create an investigative report that fairly summarizes relevant evidence and, at least 10 days 

prior to the determination of responsibility, send to the parties and their advisors, if any, 
the investigative report in an electronic format or a hard copy, for their review and written 
response 

 
9. After sending the investigative report to the parties and before reaching a determination 

regarding responsibility, afford each party the opportunity to submit written, relevant 
questions that the party wants asked of any party or witness, provide each party with the 
answers, and allow for additional, limited follow-up questions from each party 

 
Questions and evidence about the complainant's sexual predisposition or prior sexual behavior are 
not relevant, unless such questions and evidence are offered to prove that someone other than the 
respondent committed the conduct alleged by the complainant or if the questions and evidence 
concern specific incidents of the complainant's prior sexual behavior with respect to the respondent 
and are offered to prove consent.  (34 CFR 106.45) 
 
Privacy rights of all parties to the complaint shall be maintained in accordance with applicable 
state and federal laws. 
 
Note:  Districts with questions about the application of a collective bargaining agreement in the context of a Title 
IX investigation should consult legal counsel. 

 
If the complaint is against an employee, rights conferred under an applicable collective bargaining 
agreement shall be applied to the extent they do not conflict with the Title IX requirements. 
 
 



7 
 

Written Decision 
 
Note:  Pursuant to 34 CFR 106.45, the person designated as the decision-maker of the determination of responsibility 
cannot be the same person designated as the Title IX Coordinator, an investigator, or the person who considers 
appeals. The following paragraph may be revised to reflect the position designated by the district to provide a written 
determination of responsibility. While designation decisions will depend on the size of the district, a best practice 
is to designate an upper-level administrator as the decision-maker and designate the Superintendent as the person to 
consider appeals. 

 
The Superintendent shall designate an employee as the decision-maker to determine responsibility 
for the alleged conduct, who shall not be the Title IX Coordinator or a person involved in the 
investigation of the matter.  (34 CFR 106.45) 
 
After the investigative report has been sent to the parties but before reaching a determination 
regarding responsibility, the decision-maker shall afford each party the opportunity to submit 
written, relevant questions that the party wants asked of any party or witness, provide each party 
with the answers, and allow for additional, limited follow-up questions from each party 
 
The decision-maker shall issue, and simultaneously provide to both parties, a written decision as 
to whether the respondent is responsible for the alleged conduct.  (34 CFR 106.45) 
 
Note:  34 CFR 106.45 requires that the district's complaint process include a "reasonably prompt" timeframe for 
concluding the complaint process, but does not specify the number of days within which the final decision must be 
issued.  Districts may revise the following paragraph to include a different timeline as long as it would satisfy the 
requirement to act promptly. 

 
The written decision shall be issued within 4560 calendar days of the receipt of the complaint. 
 
The timeline may be temporarily extended for good cause with written notice to the complainant 
and respondent of the extension and the reasons for the action.  (34 CFR 106.45) 
 
Note:  34 CFR 106.45 mandates that the district's complaint procedures state whether the district's determination of 
responsibility will be based on a "preponderance of evidence" standard or "clear and convincing evidence" standard.  
The following paragraph reflects the "preponderance of evidence" standard, which is a less stringent standard to 
prove misconduct, and should be revised if the district chooses to use a "clear and convincing evidence" standard. 
The standard selected by the district must be applied uniformly for all Title IX sexual harassment complaints.  The 
district should consult with legal counsel in determining which standard to use. 

 
In making this determination, the districtdecision-maker shall use the "preponderance of the 
evidence" standard for all formal complaints of sexual harassment.  (34 CFR 106.45) 
 
The written decision shall include the following:  (34 CFR 106.45) 
 
1. Identification of the allegations potentially constituting sexual harassment as defined in 34 

CFR 106.30 
 
2. A description of the procedural steps taken from receipt of the formal complaint through 

the written decision, including any notifications to the parties, interviews with parties and 
witnesses, site visits, methods used to gather other evidence, and hearings held if the district 
includes hearings as part of the grievance process 

 



8 
 

3. Findings of fact supporting the determination 
 
4. Conclusions regarding the application of the district's code of conduct or policies to the 

facts 
 
5. A statement of, and rationale for, the result as to each allegation, including a decision 

regarding responsibility, any disciplinary sanctions the district imposes on the respondent, 
and whether remedies designed to restore or preserve equal access to the district's 
educational program or activity will be provided by the district to the complainant 

 
6. The district's procedures and permissible bases for the complainant and respondent to 

appeal 
 
Appeals 
 
Note:  34 CFR 106.45 allows either the complainant or respondent to appeal the district's decision.  The district may 
revise the following section to reflect applicable timelines established by the district. 
 
The following section should also be revised to identify the person who has been designated as the decision-maker(s) 
for the appeal.  Pursuant to 34 CFR 106.45, the decision-maker for the appeal cannot be the same person as the 
decision-maker that reached the determination regarding responsibility or dismissal, the investigator(s), or the Title 
IX Coordinator. 

 
Either party may appeal the district's decision or dismissal of a formal complaint or any allegation 
in the complaint, if the party believes that a procedural irregularity affected the outcome, new 
evidence is available that could affect the outcome, or a conflict of interest or bias by the Title IX 
Coordinator, investigator(s), or decision-maker(s) affected the outcome.  If an appeal is filed, the 
district shall:  (34 CFR 106.45) 
 
1. Notify the other party in writing when an appeal is filed and implement appeal procedures 

equally for both parties 
 
2. Ensure that the decision-maker(s) for the appeal is trained in accordance with 34 CFR 

106.45 and is not the same decision-maker(s) who reached the determination regarding 
responsibility or dismissal, the investigator(s), or the Title IX Coordinator 

 
3. Give both parties a reasonable, equal opportunity to submit a written statement in support 

of, or challenging, the outcome 
 
4. Issue a written decision describing the result of the appeal and the rationale for the result 
 
5. Provide the written decision simultaneously to both parties 
 
An appeal must be filed in writing within 10 calendar days of receiving the determinationnotice of 
the decision or dismissal, stating the grounds for the appeal and including any relevant 
documentation in support of the appeal.  Appeals submitted after this deadline are not timely and 
shall not be considered.  Either party has the right to file a complaint with the U.S. Equal 
Employment Opportunity Commission. 
 



9 
 

A written decision shall be provided to the parties within 20 calendar days from the receipt of the 
appeal. 
 
Either party has the right to file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education's Office for 
Civil Rights within 180 days of the date of the most recently alleged misconduct. 
 
The complainant shall be advised of any civil law remedies, including, but not limited to, 
injunctions, restraining orders, or other remedies or orders that may be available under state or 
federal antidiscrimination laws, if applicable. 
 
Remedies 
 
Note:  34 CFR 106.45 mandates that the district's Title IX complaint process list, or describe the range of possible 
remedies that the district may implement following any determination of responsibility. The following section may 
be revised to reflect district practice. 

 
When a determination of responsibility for sexual harassment has been made against the 
respondent, the district shall provide remedies to the complainant.  Such remedies may include the 
same individualized services described above in the section "Supportive Measures," but need not 
be nondisciplinary or nonpunitive and need not avoid burdening the respondent.  (34 CFR 106.45) 
 
Disciplinary Actions 
 
The district shall not impose any disciplinary sanctions or other actions against a respondent, other 
than supportive measures as described above in the section "Supportive Measures," until the 
complaint procedure has been completed and a determination of responsibility has been made.  (34 
CFR 106.44) 
 
When an employee is found to have committed sexual harassment or retaliation, the district shall 
take appropriate disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal, in accordance with applicable 
law and collective bargaining agreement. 
(cf. 4117.7/4317.7 - Employment Status Report) 
(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
 
Record-Keeping 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall maintain, for a period of seven years a:  (34 CFR 106.45) 
 
1. A record of all reported cases and Title IX investigations of sexual harassment, any 

determinations of responsibility, any audio or audiovisual recording and transcript if 
applicable, any disciplinary sanctions imposed, any remedies provided to the complainant, 
and any appeal or informal resolution and the results therefrom, and responses made 
pursuant to 34 CFR 106.44.  (34 CFR 106.45). 

 
The Superintendent or designee shall also maintain for a period of seven years all2.A record of 

any actions, including supportive measures, taken in response to a report or formal 
complaint of sexual harassment, including the district's basis for its conclusion that its 
response was not deliberately indifferent, the measures taken that were designed to restore 



10 
 

or preserve equal access to the education program or activity, and, if no supportive 
measures were provided to the complainant, the reasons that such a response was not 
unreasonable in light of the known circumstances. 

 
3. All materials used to train the Title IX Coordinator, investigator(s), decision-maker(s), and 

any person who facilitates an informal resolution process. The district shall make such 
training materials publicly available on its web site, or if the district does not maintain a 
web site, available upon request by members of the public.  (34 CFR 106.45) 
(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 
(cf. 3580 - District Records) 

 
Legal Reference:  

EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex 
48900  Grounds for suspension or expulsion 
48900.2  Additional grounds for suspension or expulsion; sexual harassment 
48985  Notices, report, statements and records in primary language 
CIVIL CODE 
51.9  Liability for sexual harassment; business, service and professional relationships 
1714.1  Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
12950.1  Sexual harassment training 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4600-4670  Uniform complaint procedures 
4900-4965  Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1092  Definition of sexual assault 
1221 Application of laws 
1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
1681-1688  Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 34 
12291  Definition of dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
1983  Civil action for deprivation of rights 
2000d-2000d-7  Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964 
2000e-2000e-17  Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy 
106.1-106.82  Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education programs 
COURT DECISIONS 
Donovan v. Poway Unified School District, (2008) 167 Cal.App.4th 567 
Flores v. Morgan Hill Unified School District, (2003, 9th Cir.) 324 F.3d 1130 
Reese v. Jefferson School District, (2000, 9th Cir.) 208 F.3d 736 
Davis v. Monroe County Board of Education, (1999) 526 U.S. 629 
Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 524 U.S. 274 
Oona by Kate S. v. McCaffrey, (1998, 9th Cir.) 143 F.3d 473 
Doe v. Petaluma City School District, (1995, 9th Cir.) 54 F.3d 1447 

Management Resources: 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 

 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Regulation approved: October 13, 2020 
revised: March 9, 2021 



1 
**NEW** 

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Exhibit 
 
All Personnel  
 
E 4119.12 ~ 4219.12 ~ 4319.12 
TITLE IX SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMPLAINT PROCEDURES 
 

Note:  34 CFR 106.8 requires the district to provide notice to employees, bargaining units, and job applicants of 
its policy prohibiting sexual harassment and its grievance procedures that provide for the prompt and equitable 
resolution of sexual harassment complaints.  The following exhibit presents a sample notification that meets these 
requirements and may be modified to reflect district practice.  For a sample notice for students and 
parents/guardians, see E 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures. 
 
Pursuant to 34 CFR 106.8, the district must provide the Title IX Coordinator's contact information on its web site 
and in any employee handbook. In addition, state law (Education Code 231.5) requires that the district's sexual 
harassment policy be provided to employees at the beginning of the school year and when newly hired, displayed 
in district and school offices, and included in any publication that sets forth standards of employee conduct. 

 
NOTICE OF TITLE IX SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY 

 
The Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34, Section 106.8 requires the district to issue the following 
notification to employees, job applicants, and employee organizations: 
 
The district does not discriminate on the basis of sex in any education program or activity that it 
operates.  The prohibition against discrimination on the basis of sex is required by federal law (20 
USC 1681-1688; 34 CFR Part 106) and extends to employment. The district also prohibits 
retaliation against any employee for filing a complaint or exercising any right granted under Title 
IX. 
 
Title IX requires a school district to take immediate and appropriate action to address any potential 
Title IX violations that are brought to its attention. Any inquiries about the application of Title IX, 
this notice, and who is protected by Title IX may be referred to the district's Title IX Coordinator, 
to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights of the U.S. Department of Education, or both. 
 
Note:  The district should enter the name/title and contact information of the district's Title IX Coordinator below.  
Such information should be consistent with the person/position identified in AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment. 

 
The district has designated and authorized the following employee as the district's Title IX 
Coordinator, to address concerns or inquiries regarding discrimination on the basis of sex, 
including sexual harassment, sexual assault, dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking: 
 

Laraine Sei, Personnel Technician 
PO Box 955, 109 Beckwith Road 
Loyalton CA 96118 
530-993-1660 Ext. 151 
lsei@spjusd.org 

 



2 
 

Note:  The district may expand the following paragraph to include other means of contact or reporting methods 
available in the district, such as online submission forms or mobile applications. 
 
Pursuant to 34 CFR 106.8, the district must provide notice to employees, bargaining units, and job applicants of the 
district's grievance procedures, and process, including how to report or file a formal complaint of sexual 
discrimination and/or harassment, and how the district will respond. 

 
Any individual may report sex discrimination, including sexual harassment, to the Title IX 
Coordinator or any other school employee at any time, including during non-business hours, by 
mail, phone, or email.  During district business hours, reports may also be made in person.  Upon 
receiving an allegation of sexual harassment, the Title IX Coordinator will promptly notify the 
parties, in writing, of the applicable district complaint procedure. 
 
To view an electronic copy of the district's policies and administrative regulations on sexual 
harassment, including the grievance process that complies with 34 CFR 106.45, please see BP/AR 
4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment and AR 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX 
Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures on the district's web site at 
www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org. 
 
To inspect or obtain a copy of the district's sexual harassment policies and administrative 
regulations, please contact: 

 
Laraine Sei, Personnel Technician 
PO Box 955, 109 Beckwith Road 
Loyalton CA 96118 
530-993-1660 Ext. 151 
lsei@spjusd.org 

 
Materials used to train the Title IX Coordinator, investigator(s), decision-maker(s), and any person 
who facilitates an informal resolution process are also publicly available on the district's web site 
or at the district office upon request. 
 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Exhibit version: March 9, 2021 



1 

**Revisions** 

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Board Policy 
 

Instruction 
 

BP 6146.1 

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS 

 

The Governing Board of Education desires to prepare all students to obtain a successfully complete 

the high school course of study and obtain a diploma so that they can take advantage ofthat 

represents their educational achievement and increases their opportunities for postsecondary 

education and employment. 
(cf. 5127 - Graduation Ceremonies and Activities) 

(cf. 5147 - Dropout Prevention) 

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study) 

(cf. 6146.3 - Reciprocity of Academic Credit) 
 

Course Requirements 
 

Note:  Education Code 51225.3 specifies the courses that a student is required to complete in order to graduate 

from high school as listed in items #1-6 below. 

 

Pursuant to Education Code 66204, each district that maintains a high school is also required to develop a process 

for submitting courses to the University of California to ensure that they align with the "a-g" course requirements 

for college admission. 

 

To obtain a high school diploma, students shall complete the following courses in grades 9-12, 

with each course being one year unless otherwise specified: 
 

1. Four courses in English  (Education Code 51225.3) 
(cf. 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction) 

 

2. Three courses in mathematics  (Education Code 51225.3) 

 

At least one mathematics course, or a combination of the two mathematics courses, shall 

meet or exceed state academic content standards for Algebra I or Mathematics I. 

Completion of such coursework prior to grade 9 shall satisfy the Algebra I or Mathematics 

I requirement, but shall not exempt a student from the requirement to complete two 

mathematics courses in grades 9-12.  (Education Code 51224.5) 

 
Note:  The following optional paragraph is for use only by districts that require more than two courses in 

mathematics for graduation and should be deleted by other districts. Pursuant to Education Code 51225.3 and 

51225.35, a district that requires more than two courses in mathematics may award up to one mathematics course 

credit for an approved computer science course, as defined. Any such course must have been approved by the 

University of California as a "category c" (mathematics) course in the university's "a-g" course admission criteria; 

see BP 6143 - Courses of Study. 

 

Students may be awarded up to one mathematics course credit for successful completion 

of an approved computer science course that is classified as a "category c" course based on 

the "a-g" course requirements for college admission.  (Education Code 51225.3, 51225.35) 
(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction) 



2 

 
(cf. 6152.1 - Placement in Mathematics Courses) 

 

3. Two courses in science, including biological and physical sciences  (Education Code 

51225.3) 
(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction) 

 

4. Three courses in social studies, including United States history and geography; world 

history, culture, and geography; a one-semester course in American government and civics; 

and a one-semester course in economics  (Education Code 51225.3) 
(cf. 6142.3 - Civic Education) 

(cf. 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction) 
 

Note:  Education Code 51225.3 authorizes the Board to include a course in career technical education (CTE) as an 

alternative to the visual or performing arts or world language course requirement for high school graduation.  If 

the Board chooses to do so, it must, at a regular Board meeting prior to allowing a CTE course as an alternative, 

notify parents/guardians, students, teachers, and the public of information specified in Education Code 51225.3. 

In addition, the information must be included in the district's annual notification to parents/guardians pursuant to 

Education Code 48980; see the accompanying administrative regulation.  Districts that do not allow this alternative 

course requirement should delete references to CTE in item #5 below. 

 
The CTE course may be offered through different means, including a district-operated program, regional 

occupational center or program, or county office of education program pursuant to a joint powers agreement.  See 

BP/AR 6178 - Career Technical Education and BP 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program for program 

details pertaining to CTE. 

 

5. One course in visual or performing arts; foreign language, including , world language, or 

career technical education (CTE).  For purposes of this requirement, a course in American 

Sign Language; or career technical education (CTE) shall be deemed a course in world 

language.  (Education Code 51225.3) 
 

 To be counted towards meeting graduation requirements, a CTE course shall be aligned to 

the CTE model curriculum standards and framework adopted by the State Board of 

Education.  (Education Code 51225.3) 
(cf. 6142.2 - World/Foreign Language Instruction) 

(cf. 6142.6 - Visual and Performing Arts Education) 

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education) 

(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program) 

 

6. Two courses in physical education, unless the student has been otherwise exempted 

pursuant to other sections of the Education Code  (Education Code 51225.3) 
(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity) 

 
Note:  Pursuant to Education Code 51225.3, the Board may prescribe additional coursework (e.g., health education, 

service learning) or other requirements (e.g., portfolios or senior projects) that district students must complete in 

order to obtain a diploma. If the Board does so, such courses or projects should be listed below. 

 

If the district requires a course in health education for graduation, Education Code 51225.36 requires that the 

district include instruction in sexual harassment and violence, including, but not limited to, information on the 

affirmative consent standard pursuant to Education Code 67386. See BP 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS 

Prevention Instruction. In addition, pursuant to Education Code 51225.6, a district that requires a course in health 

education for graduation is required to include instruction in compression-only cardiopulmonary resuscitation. See 

AR 6143 - Courses of Study. 

 

Pursuant to Education Code 51230, if the district requires the completion of community service hours for high 

school graduation, the district may provide a student with credit towards that requirement for completion of a 

course in community emergency response training.  However, if the district chooses to offer credit for the 



3 

 
completion of such a course, the Board is still obligated to notify parents/guardians, students, teachers, and the 

public of information specified in Education Code 51225.3. 

 

7.         Senior Project 
(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction) 

(cf. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes) 

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education) 

 

8. Completion, in grade 12 or academic equivalent, one senior project, the requirements of 

which are determined and outlined by the high school faculty and administration, to 

include a research paper, project activity and formal presentation. 

 

With the inception of a 7 period schedule, the unit requirements for Loyalton High School are: 

 

Class of 2019 - One year 7 periods, 3 years 8 periods -  300 Credits 

Class of 2020 - Two years 7 periods, 2 years 8 periods -  290 Credits 

Class of 2021 - Three Years 7 periods, 1 year 8 periods -  275 Credits 

Class of 2022 - All 4 years 7 periods -  260 Credits 

 

All district schools on an 8 period day shall remain at 300 Credits. 

 
Note:  Education Code 51225.3 requires the Board to adopt alternative means for students to complete the 

prescribed course of study. See BP/AR 6146.11 - Alternative Credits Toward Graduation. 

 

Because the prescribed course of study may not accommodate the needs of some students, the 

Board shall provide alternative means for the completion of prescribed courses in accordance with 

law. 
(cf. 6146.11 - Alternative Credits Toward Graduation) 

(cf. 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency) 

(cf. 6146.4 - Differential Graduation and Competency Standards for Students with Disabilities) 

 

Exemptions from District-Adopted Graduation Requirements 

 
Note:  Education Code 51225.1 requires the district to exempt from any district-adopted graduation requirements 

that are in addition to the state requirements specified in Education Code 51225.3 a foster youth, homeless student, 

former juvenile court school student, child of a military family, or migrant student who transfers into the district 

or between district high schools any time after completing the second year of high school, or an immigrant student 

who is in the third or fourth year of high school and is participating in a newcomer program (i.e., a program 

designed to meet the academic and transitional needs of newly arrived immigrant students that has as a primary 

objective the development of English language proficiency). This exemption does not apply if the Superintendent 

or designee makes a finding that the student is reasonably able to complete the requirements in time to graduate 

by the end of the fourth year of high school. Also see AR 6173 - Education for Homeless Children, AR 6173.1 - 

Education for Foster Youth, AR 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families, AR 6173.3 - Education for 

Juvenile Court School Students, and AR 6175 - Migrant Education Program. 

 

Pursuant to Education Code 51225.1, within 30 calendar days of the transfer of a foster youth, homeless student, 

former juvenile court school student, child of a military family, or migrant student, or within 30 days of a student 

beginning participation in a newcomer program, the district is required to provide notice to the student, the person 

holding the right to make education decisions for the student, and the student's social worker or probation officer 

of the availability of the exemption and whether the student qualifies for it. If the district fails to provide that 

notification, the student will be eligible for the exemption once notified, even if the notification is received after 

the termination of the court's jurisdiction over the foster youth or former juvenile court school student, after the 

homeless student ceases to be homeless, or after the student no longer meets the definition of a child of a military 

family, a migrant student, or a student participating in a newcomer program, as applicable. 



4 

 
 

Education Code 51225.1 also provides that, if an exempted student completes the statewide coursework 

requirements before the end of the fourth year of high school, the district or a district school must not require or 

request that the student graduate before the end of the fourth year of high school. 

 

Any complaint alleging the district's failure to comply with the requirements of Education Code 51225.1 may be 

filed using the district's uniform complaint procedures pursuant to 5 CCR 4600-4670. See BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform 

Complaint Procedures. 

 

District students are required to complete graduation course requirements specified above, 

including the requirements imposed by Education Code 51225.3 and those adopted by the Board. 

However, a foster youth, homeless student, former juvenile court school student, child of a 

military family, or migrant student who transfers into the district or between district schools any 

time after completing the second year of high school, or a newly arrived immigrant student who 

is in the third or fourth year of high school and is participating in a newcomer program, shall be 

exempted from any graduation requirements adopted by the Board that are in addition to 

statewide course requirements. This exemption shall not apply if the Superintendent or designee 

makes a finding that the student is reasonably able to complete the requirements in time to 

graduate by the end of the fourth year of high school. 
 

Within 30 days of the transfer or of the commencement of participation in a newcomer program, 

as applicable, the Superintendent or designee shall notify any eligible student of the availability of 

the exemption and whether the student qualifies for it.  (Education Code 51225.1) 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children) 

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth) 

(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families) 

(cf. 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students) 

(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program) 

 

Retroactive Diplomas 

 

Any student who completed grade 12 in the 2003-04 through 2014-15 school year and met all 

applicable graduation requirements other than the passage of the high school exit examination shall 

be granted a high school diploma.  (Education Code 51413) 

 
Note:  Items #1-4 below are optional and may be revised to reflect district practice. 

 

In addition, the district may retroactively grant high school diplomas to former students who:  

(Education Code 48204.4, 51430, 51440) 

 

1. Persons who departedDeparted California against their will while in grade 12 and did not 

receive a diploma because the departure interrupted their education, provided that they 

were in good academic standing at the time of the departure 

 

Persons may be considered to have departed California against their will if they were in 

custody of a government agency and were transferred to another state, were subject to a 

lawful order from a court or government agency that authorized their removal from 

California, were subject to a lawful order and were permitted to depart California before 

being removed from California pursuant to the lawful order, were removed or were 

permitted to depart voluntarily pursuant to the federal Immigration and Nationality Act, or 



5 

 

departed due to other circumstances determined by the district that are consistent with the 

purposes of Education Code 48204.4. 

 

 In determining whether to award a diploma under these circumstances, the Superintendent 

or designee shall consider any coursework that may have been completed outside of the 

United States or through online or virtual courses. 

 

2. Former students who wereWere interned by order of the federal government during World 

War II or who are honorably discharged veterans of World War II, the Korean War, or the 

Vietnam War, provided that they were enrolled in a district school immediately preceding 

the internment or military service and did not receive a diploma because their education 

was interrupted due to the internment or military service in those wars 

 

 Deceased former students who satisfy these conditions may be granted a retroactive 

diploma to be received by their next of kin. 

 

3. VeteransAre veterans who entered the military service of the United States while in grade 

12 and who had satisfactorily completed the first half of the work required for grade 12 in 

a district school 

 
Note:  Education Code 51430, as amended by AB 1350 (Ch. 66, Statutes of 2020), authorizes districts to award a 

retroactive diploma under the circumstances described in item #4 below. 

 

4. Were in their senior year of high school during the 2019-20 school year, were in good 

academic standing and on track to graduate at the end of the 2019-20 school year as of 

March 1, 2020, and were unable to complete the statewide graduation requirements as a 

result of the COVID-19 crisis 

 

Honorary Diplomas 

 
Note:  The following optional section reflects the Board's authority to confer honorary high school diplomas 

pursuant to Education Code 51225.5 and may be revised to reflect district practice. 

 

The Board may grant an honorary high school diploma to:  (Education Code 51225.5) 

 

1. An international exchange student who has not completed the course of study ordinarily 

required for graduation and who is returning to the student's home country following the 

completion of one academic school year in the district 
(cf. 6145.6 - International Exchange) 

 

2. A student who is terminally ill 

 

The honorary diploma shall be clearly distinguishable from the regular diploma of graduation 

awarded by the district.  (Education Code 51225.5) 
 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

47612  Enrollment in charter school 

48200  Compulsory attendance 

48204.4  Parents/guardians departing California against their will 

48412  Certificate of proficiency 



6 

 
48430  Continuation education schools and classes 

48645.5  Acceptance of coursework 

48980  Required notification at beginning of term 

49701  Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children 

51224  Skills and knowledge required for adult life 

51224.5  Algebra instruction 

51225.1  Exemption from district graduation requirements 

51225.2  Student in foster care defined; acceptance of coursework, credits, retaking of course 

51225.3  High school graduation 

51225.35  Mathematics course requirements; computer science 

51225.36  Instruction in sexual harassment and violence; districts that require health education for 

graduation 

51225.5  Honorary diplomas 

51225.6  Compression-only cardiopulmonary resuscitation 

51228  Graduation requirements 

51230  Credit for community emergency response training 

51240-51246  Exemptions from requirements 

51250-51251  Assistance to military dependents 

51410-51413  Diplomas 

51420-51427  High school equivalency certificates 

51430  Retroactive high school diplomas 

51440  Retroactive high school diplomas 

51450-51455  Golden State Seal Merit Diploma 

51745  Independent study restrictions 

56390-56392  Recognition for educational achievement, special education 

66204  Certification of high school courses as meeting university admissions criteria 

67386  Student safety; affirmative consent standard 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

1600-1651  Graduation of students from grade 12 and credit toward graduation 

4600-4670  Uniform complaint procedures 

COURT DECISIONS 

O'Connell v. Superior Court (Valenzuela), (2006) 141 Cal.App.4th 1452 

Management Resources: 

WEB SITES 

CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 

California Department of Education, High School:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/gs/hs 

University of California, List of Approved a-g Courses:  

http://www.universityofcalifornia.edu/admissions/freshman/requirements 

 

 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Policy adopted: April 10, 2007  

revised: September 14, 2010  

revised: April 12, 2011 

revised: May 8, 2012 

revised: April 8, 2014 

revised: February 9, 2016 

revised: February 14, 2017 

revised: February 13, 2018 

revised: September 11, 2018 

revised: March 12, 2019 

revised: June 11, 2019 

revised: March 9, 2021 



1 
**Revisions** 

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Board Policy 
 
Instruction 
 
BP 6146.2 
CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY/HIGH SCHOOL EQUIVALENCY 
 
The Governing Board desires that every student have the opportunity to earn a high school diploma 
through successful completion of class work and examination.district graduation requirements.  
However, when a student is unable to do so, the Board encourages completion of an alternative 
program that allows him/herthe student to obtain an equivalent certificate.  
(cf. 5147 - Dropout Prevention) 
(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements) 
(cf. 6162.52 - High School Exit Examination) 
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education) 
 
Eligible persons who pass the California High School Proficiency Examination may obtain a 
certificate of proficiency orfrom the State Board of Education (SBE).  Eligible persons who pass 
a general educational development test designated by the SBE may obtain a high school 
equivalency certificate in accordance with law, Board policy and administrative regulationfrom 
the testing service. 
  
The Superintendent or designee shall make information available to interested persons regarding 
the eligibility and examination requirements of each program.   
(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services) 
 
Interested persons shall register for the test directly with the testing service and pay the applicable 
fee.  However, the fee shall be waived for a homeless or foster youth who is under age 25 years, 
meets all other registration requirements, and submits certification of homeless or foster youth 
status.  (Education Code 48412; 5 CCR 11524-11526, 11533-11534.1) 
 
 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
48400-48403  Persons subject to compulsory continuation education 
48410  Persons exempt from continuation classes 
48412  Certificate of proficiency; examination fees 
48413  Enrollment in continuation classes 
48414  Reenrollment in district 
51420-51427  High school equivalency certificate 
52052  Accountability; numerically significant student subgroups 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
11520-11523  Proficiency examination and certificate 
11530-11532  High school equivalency certificate (GED) 

Management Resources: 
CDE PUBLICATIONS 
Adult Education Handbook for California, 1997 



2 
 

WEB SITES 
CDE, GED Office:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/ged 

CDE,California Department of Education, California High School Proficiency Examination: 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/sp 
California Department of Education, High School Equivalency Tests: 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/statetests/ta/tg/gd 
California High School Proficiency Examination: http://www.chspe.net 

 
 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Policy adopted: November 13, 2007 
revised: March 9, 2021 



1 
**Revisions** 

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Administrative Regulation 
 
Instruction 
 
AR 6146.2 
CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY/HIGH SCHOOL EQUIVALENCY 
 
Certificate of Proficiency 
 

Note:  Pursuant to Education Code 48412, the State Board of Education (SBE) will award a "certificate of 
proficiency" to persons who pass the California High School Proficiency Examination (CHSPE) established by 
the California Department of Education (CDE) to assess proficiency in reading, writing, and mathematics skills.  
A list of test centers and testing dates is available on the CHSPE web site. As amended by SB 820 (Ch. 110, 
Statutes of 2020), Education Code 48412 requires CDE to schedule testing dates at least once in the fall semester 
and once in the spring semester. The CDE will keep a permanent record of the issuance of all certificates. 
 
5 CCR 11523 requires the principal of each high school to distribute information about the exam to students in 
grades 11-12.  A flyer that may be used for this purpose is available on CDE's web site in both English and Spanish. 
At their discretion, districts may revise the following paragraph to require distribution of such information to 
students in grade 10. 

 
The principal of each high school shall distribute to each student in grades 11-12 an announcement 
explaining the California High School Proficiency Examination (CHSPE). Announcements from 
the California Department of Education (CDE) or its contractor shall be distributed early enough 
to enable interested students to register for the test to be given in the fall of that year.  (5 CCR 
11523) 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 
 

Note:  The following optional paragraph reflects CHSPE's Frequently Asked Questions on CDE's web site. 
 
The principal also shall advise students that the certificate of proficiency awarded upon passing 
the CHSPE, while equivalent to a high school diploma, is not the equivalent of completing all 
coursework required for high school graduation and therefore students should contact the 
admissions office of the college or university they are interested in attending to determine if the 
certificate satisfies college admission requirements. 
 
AnyA student may take the CHSPE if he/shethe student meets one of the following conditions:  
(Education Code 48412) 
 
1. Is age 16 or older 
 
2. Has been enrolled in the 10th grade for one school year or longer 
 
3. Will complete one school year of enrollment in 10th grade at the end of the semester during 

which the CHSPE will be administered 
 
 



2 
 

If a student receives the certificate of proficiency, the district shall indicate the student's 
accomplishment and the date of the award on the student's official transcript.  (5 CCR 11521) 
(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 
 

Note:  Pursuant to 5 CCR 11522, the district must develop a consent form that may be used by persons receiving 
the certificate of proficiency to be exempted from compulsory school attendance.  See the accompanying exhibit 
for a sample consent form. 

 
Any student who has received the certificate of proficiency may be exempted from compulsory 
school attendance upon his/herthe student's request, with verified parent/guardian consent as 
appropriate.  For this purpose, the Superintendent or designee shall provide a consent form which 
contains at least the following information:  (Education Code 48410; 5 CCR 11522) 
(cf. 5112.1 - Exemptions from Attendance) 
 
The consent form to be exempted from compulsory school attendance shall be provided by the 
Superintendent or designee and shall contain at least the following information:  (5 CCR 11522) 
 
1. A general explanation of the student's rights of exemption from compulsory attendance and 

of re-enrollment in the public high schools 
 
2. The date of issuance of the certificate of proficiency 
 
3. The signature of the parent/guardian and the date 
 
4. The signature of the school administrator who has personally confirmed the authenticity of 

the parent/guardian's signature and the date 
 
(cf. 5112.1 - Exemptions from Attendance) 
 
If a student age 16 or 17 terminates his/her enrollment after receiving the high school proficiency 
certificate, he/shethe student may re-enroll in the district.  If he/shethe student subsequently 
terminates enrollment again, he/shethe student may be denied re-enrollment until the beginning of 
the following semester.  (Education Code 48414) 
(cf. 6184 - Continuation Education) 
 
High School Equivalency Certificate 
 

Note:  Education Code 51420-51427 provide that persons may be awarded the California High School Equivalency 
Certificate by taking a general educational development test and receiving a score that is at least as high as that 
determined by SBE to be equal to the standard of performance expected from high school graduates.  As of January 
1, 2020, SBE has approved the use of two tests for this purpose: the General Educational Development (GED) test 
adopted by the General Educational Development Testing Service and the High School Equivalency Test (HiSET) 
provided by the Educational Testing Service. 

 
An eligible person may earn a high school equivalency certificate by passing a general educational 
development test designated by the State Board of Education pursuant to Education Code 51420, 
including the General Educational Development (GED) test, or the High School Equivalency Test, 
or the Test Assessing Secondary Completion. (HiSET). 
 



3 
 

Any person is eligible to take a test leading to a high school equivalency certificate if he/shethe 
person is a resident of California or a member of the armed forces assigned to duty in California 
and meets any one of the following criteria:  (Education Code 51420; 5 CCR 11532) 
 
1. Is 18 years of age or older, or is within 60 days of his/herthe person's 18th birthday, 

regardless of enrollment status 
 
2. Is not currently enrolled in school and is within 60 days of when he/shethe person would 

have graduated from high school had he/shethe person remained in school and followed 
the usual course of study 

 
3. Is 17 years of age, has been out of school for at least 60 consecutive days, and provides a 

letter of request for the test from the military, a postsecondary educational institution, or a 
prospective employer 

 
4. Is 17 years of age, has accumulated fewer than 100 units of high school credit, is  confined 

to a  state or county hospital or to an institution maintained by a state or county correctional 
facility, and meets other criteria listed in 5 CCR 115325.  Is 17 years of age, has 
accumulated fewer than 100 units of high school credit prior to 11532 

 
 5.Is 17 years of age, has accumulated fewer than 100 units of high school credit prior to 

enrollment in an academic program offered by a dropout recovery high school as defined 
in Education Code 52052, and has successfully completed the dropout recovery high 
school's instructional program which is aligned to state standards, offers the opportunity 
for a high school diploma, and provides services for at least one year 

 
 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Regulation approved: November 13, 2007  
revised: January 13, 2015 
revised: March 9, 2021 





1 
**NEW** 

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Exhibit 
 
Instruction  
 
E 6146.2 
CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY/HIGH SCHOOL EQUIVALENCY 
 

Note:  The following exhibit is for use by districts that maintain grades 9-12.  Pursuant to Education Code 
48410, any student who passes the California High School Proficiency Examination and receives a certificate 
of proficiency may be exempted from compulsory school attendance upon request by the student and, if the 
student is under age 18 years, with the consent of the student's parent/guardian.  5 CCR 11522 requires the 
district to develop a consent form for this purpose.  The following exhibit may be revised to reflect district 
practice. 

 
NOTICE AND CONSENT TO DISCONTINUE SCHOOL ATTENDANCE 

FOR STUDENTS WITH A CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY 
 
Notice of Student Rights:  Students who pass the California High School Proficiency 
Examination (CHSPE) and receive a Certificate of Proficiency issued by the State Board of 
Education may continue to attend school, but upon request will be exempted from compulsory 
school attendance pursuant to Education Code 48410.  If the student is under 18 years of age, 
the student's parent/guardian must also provide approval in order for the student to discontinue 
school attendance. 
 
If the student leaves school after receiving a Certificate of Proficiency and is under 18 years of 
age, the student may later decide to re-enroll in the district with no adverse consequences. In 
this case, the student may be required to meet new or additional requirements established since 
the student was previously enrolled.  If the student re-enrolls and then leaves school again, the 
student may be denied re-admittance until the beginning of the following semester. 
 
For further information about leaving school after obtaining the Certificate of Proficiency, 
contact the principal or school guidance counselor. 
 
Student's name: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
School: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date on which the Certificate of Proficiency was issued: __________________________ 
 
 
To be completed by student:  I understand the rights granted to students who are awarded the 
Certificate of Proficiency to disenroll from school, and to re-enroll if desired before the age of 
18.  I hereby notify the school district of my intent to disenroll from school. 
 
Student's signature: ______________________________________ Date: ______________ 
 



2 
 

To be completed by parent/guardian:  I hereby grant consent for my minor child to disenroll 
from school. 
 
Parent/guardian's name (please print): _________________________________________ 
 
Signature: ______________________________________________ Date: _____________ 
 
 
To be completed by school administrator:  I hereby verify the parent/guardian's signature and 
date recorded above. 
 
Name of school administrator (please print): ____________________________________ 
 
Position: __________________________________________________________________ 
 
Signature: ______________________________________________ Date: _____________ 
 
 
 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Exhibit version: March 9, 2021 



1 
**Revisions** 

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Board Policy 
Instruction  
BP 6142.12 
 
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS/STANDARDS OF PROFICIENCY – ADULT 
EDUCATION 
 
Graduation from Sierra County Adult Education implies that students have satisfactorily 
completed the prescribed courses of study in accordance with their respective abilities to achieve, 
that they have satisfactorily passed any examinations and other requirements set by the faculty, 
and standards of proficiency as required by law and local policies. 
 
It is expected that the instructional staff will apply measures of achievement to provide evidence 
that each student has progressed far enough toward school goals and objectives to warrant 
graduation according to paragraph one above. It is also expected that students will achieve at 
levels, which compare well with other graduates from Adult Education Programs in the state and 
nation.   
 
District Competency Requirements 
 
Beginning with the graduating class of 2020, district competency requirements will align with 
the minimum state requirements. Also, students must demonstrate "proficiency" in computer 
skills.  
 
They may demonstrate computer proficiency in the following ways: 
 
* Take and pass specific classes designed to teach computer skills; 
 
* Demonstrate their ability to use technology to locate and manage information as a part of one 
or more of their classes. 
 
No student shall receive a diploma of graduation from Sierra County Adult Education who has 
not completed: 
 

1. At least the following number of courses in the subjects specified, each course having a 
duration of one year: 

 
a. Three courses in English; 

 
b. Two courses in mathematics. Beginning with the graduating class of 2004 and 

thereafter, all students in grades 7-12, and/or Adult Education, must have taken a 
course or a combination of two courses whose content meets or exceeds the rigor of 
the content standards for Algebra I that are adopted by the State Board of Education; 

 
c. Two courses in science, including one life and one physical science; 

 



2 
 

d. Three courses in social studies, including United States history and geography; world 
history, culture and geography; and American government, civics and economics; 

 
e. One in visual or performing arts (the requirement could be met with one semester of 

each for a total of one year) or one year of a foreign language or one year of career 
technical education 

 
f. Two courses in physical education unless the student has been exempted pursuant to 

Education Code provisions. 
 

2. Other courses required by the governing board: 
 

a. Health (or completion of another course containing those standards) 
 

b. Career Education or a Life Skills course 
 

3. The total credits required for graduation from Sierra County Adult Education are 140. 
These 140 credits include all of the requirements above plus electives. 
 

4. Alternative diploma pathway that has been approved by the California Department of 
Education:  

National External Diploma Program.  The NEDP is a hands-on, mastery based 
learning program that assesses the high school level skills of adults and out-of-
school youth. The NEDP evaluates the reading, writing, math, and workforce 
readiness skills with real-world relevance. 
Assesses high school-level skills awarding a traditional diploma so graduates can 
meet their academic and career goals 
Contains nine competency areas that are related to the core areas required by the 
state of California for high school graduation.  Participants must demonstrate 
mastery of all nine areas for graduation and receipt of the high school diploma.   

 
The requirements for graduation and specified alternative modes for completing the prescribed 
course of study shall be made available to students, parents and the public. 
(cf. 5122.1 - Choice of Studies/Academic Load) 
(cf. 6172.3 - Continuation Education) 
 
In accordance with California Education Code 51225.3(b), Sierra County Office of Education 
has also adopted an alternative high school diploma pathway known as the National External 
Diploma Program (NEDP) that is competency based. 
 
Review of Graduation Requirements 
 
At a minimum of every three years district policy related to local curriculum requirements, 
course content, and course sequence shall be reviewed against the standards adopted by the State 
Board of Education. 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
48430 Continuation education schools and classes 
48431.6 Program of review and counseling of academic progress at age 16 or 10th grade 
51220 Adopted courses of study grades 7-12 
51215-51217 Student progress, elementary and secondary schools (re: standards of proficiency); differential 
standards 
51222 Required physical education instruction 
51224.5 Instruction in Algebra 
51225.3 Course of study mandated for graduation commencing with the 1986-87 school year 
51226 Review by governing board of local curriculum at least every three years 
51241-51242 Physical education requirement exemptions 
 
 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Policy adopted: March 10, 2020 
revised: March 9, 2021 






